From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6)

Cc: (b) (6) H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fence Toolkit VE Study (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 9:06:31 AM
Attachments: DHS86T1 Draft Report.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

OION

OIONOIQI®) 25 able to locate the VE Study that LMI conducted, in conjunction with the USACE and BPFTI
team, on the Fence Toolkit. See attached.

This may be of benefit meeting the VE requirements associated with fence projects. Please review and forward
accordingly.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager / Liaison

United States Army Corps of Engineers

Fort Worth District / Engineering Construction Support Office
el (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Y (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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DRAFT STANDARD TOOL KIT FOR
PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICLE FENCES

VALUE MANAGEMENT STUDY

REPORT DHS86T1

(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

GOVERNMENT CONSULTING

JULY 2008
BW23 FOIA CBP 004864



NOTICE:

THE VIEWS, OPINIONS, AND FINDINGS CON-
TAINED IN THIS REPORT ARE THOSE OF LMI
AND SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS AN OFFI-
CIAL AGENCY POSITION, POLICY, OR DECISION,
UNLESS SO DESIGNATED BY OTHER OFFICIAL
DOCUMENTATION.

LMI © 2008. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
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From: (b) (6)
To: (b) (6) ; (b) (8), (b} (THC)

{b) (B}, (b) (THC)
(b} (B), (k) (T)C)

(B} (6) (o) (E). (0) FUC)

Ce: (b) {8) i (b) (6], (b} (7T}C)

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

My comments are reflected in the attached document (I apologize but too many comments to try to put into your spreadsheet at this point).

Given the aggressive schedule, you all have done a great job! 1 look forward to a productive meeting tomorrow in [RIgH

Best,

e
HOION. =

Program Director
Infrastructure Analytics Division

LMI
7940 Jones Branch Drive {new address!!}
Mclean, VA 22102

i (b) (6)

&3l (b) (6)

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.imi.org

reor: I T R

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 6:11 PM

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Allz
Below you will find a link to download the files for the 90% Design Submittal for (@I ence Replacement. The two ZIP files require the HEC-
RAS and HEC-HMS programs to be opened and these will accompany the submittal to IBWC.

Please provide all review comments to md (b) (6) no later than close of business on Tuesday July 21, 2015. You can put

your comments in the attached spreadsheet and send back to me. | will compile into one document.

[BI@8Draft Drainage Report.pdf
HECRAS.zip
Hydrology.zip

BW23 FOIA CBP 004939



To retrieve your attachment(s), click on the secure link below.

(b) (N(E)

Access to this information will expire on 2015-07-27

First time user of the Michael Baker Intl. eFTP system? Click this link for assistance with the new user creation process. If you are unable to access this website, contact
the Michael Baker IT Support Desk at (b) (6)

Legal Disclaimer

This website is intended solely for use by the Michael Baker Corporation, its affiliates, clients, subcontractors, and other designated parties. All information utilized on
this website is for designated recipients only. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this material by any individual other than the said designated recipients is
strictly prohibited. The Michael Baker Corporation, its affiliates and employees, makes no representation or warranty (express or implied) as to the merchantability or
fitness for a particular purpose of any documents or information available from this website and therefore assumes neither legal liability nor responsibility for the
accuracy, completeness, technical/ scientific quality or usefulness of said documents or information

RICNOIGI® | Project Manager | Michael Baker International

Phoenix Plaza Tower II, 2929 N. Central Avenue, 8th Floor | Phoenix, AZ 85012 | [ IQXGIH | M I HOIG)
(b) (6), (b) (7)( | www.mbakerintl.com

http://projects.mbakercorp.com/sigimg/MBI-email-sig-block-72dpi.png
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Status Update - Gap & Interim Contracts

Date: Thursday, May 30, 2013 8:47:07 AM

Attachments: Status Summary Paper - Interim & Gap Fillers 5-29-2013.docx

MR Gap Analysis 29 May 2013.xlsx

1 copy each. Spreadsheet in color. Thank you.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ke:iymaYiz

Division Director, TI Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

1301 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite B-155
Washington, DC 20004

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: IIQOIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:03 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Status Update - Gap & Interim Contracts

(b) (6), () (V)(C)

As requested, attached is the status of the various contracts, other than CTIMR, based on
the best info available to me. will be sending an updated burn rate report for Round 4 shortly.
Also attached is the “gap anaylsis” chart, updated to reflect the current status.

(b) (6). (b) (7]

QIONOIGI® PE PP
Program Manager
LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office Facilities
Management and Engineering

Office: [(DNGONQOIGQI®)
Mobile: [(QECNOIGI®

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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29 May 2013

STATUS SUMMARY

GAP & INTERIM CONTRACTS

1. CTIMR s covering all work in WA #1, WA #3 and WA #4 except:

a.

2. WA#2

EPT Fence M&R contract (under CBP) is still working on retrofitting gates to the trolley
system used in thegap filler gates. Work is scheduled to be completed by mid-
August, after which the contract will be closed. All JJJQI@IEIand gate maintenance
are being performed by Del Jen under CTIMR.

All USACE Round 4 contracts have expired except:
i. Yuma Lighting M&R, which will be extended from the current 31 May expiration
for 6 months using available funds on the contract.

ii. Yuma Lighting funds status - $ (b) (5) on contract, or 33%, as

of 15 Mar 2013 (waiting on updated burn rate report).
TCA — we have || NOIGIGII: ¢ ves/debris that may be needed for rainy
season, starting around June.
i. Fence

1. CBP contractis in place and funded thru 15 June 2013.

2. USACE Round 5 contract is ready for award, and is awaiting approval of
the CN. Time will be limited to transition between contractors.

a. Funds for the first 3 months are with ECSO to allow award.
ii. Roads

1. USACE Round 4 contract expired 24 Jan

2. USACE Round 5 contract is being negotiated. Once negotiations are
complete, the CN will be requested; expected shortly.

3. Equipment rental — call order #2 is funded and approved, and at
contracting for negotiations with rental company. Anticipated to be in
place by 1 Jun.

iii. Gate Opening

1. CBP contract expired

2. New contract is funded/approved. TCA CO is negotiating sole source
with 8(a) firm.

iv. Lighting
1. CBP contract needs a 3 month extension, but waiting board approval of
The extension is needed by 30 Jun.
v. Veg/Debris
1. USACE Round 4 contract expired 21 May
2. needed for ECSO POCA contract action; awaiting board approval.
vi. Coronado National Forest IAA — Option 2 will be partially funded with
waiting board approval.
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29 May 2013

c. YUM —all work is being self-performed at this time, except as noted below.
i. Roads, Fence, Veg
1. SOW being finalized forCBP contract to fill gap until CTIMR. In-
house resources being used until then.
2. is awaiting approval.
ii. Lighting — 6 month extension to Round 4 contract is being worked by ECSO using
available funds. Current expiration date is 31 May.
3. ECSO Round 4 Funding Status
a. Asof 15 Mar, $23.9M was obligated on contracts, and $18.7M was expensed or 78%.
4. ECSO Round 5 Funding Status
a. As of today, ECSO has $2,243,000
i. Program management - $85,000
ii. Engineering & RFP Support - $40,000
iii. O&M Implementation Projects - $2,118,000
b. ECSO will request funding for construction oversight ASAP for the Tucson contracts
(Fencing, Roads, Veg/Debris)

BW23 FOIA CBP 004965



Status of TI M+R Contracts
2012 Gap Plan

As of 26 Mar 2013

Status of Round IV vs Gap Fillers & CTIMR ECSORound IV CBPG

CTIMR TI WG Suppt ECSO Round V

2013 As of: 10 Jan 13

(b) (5)

| CIMR(Awardes) 1} | | | | ¢ | | | | | | } | | |  leotestrecd |
Area 3 (EPT and BBT) Rnd IVPoP] Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | [ Jun | Jul | Aug

El Paso Fence

Extended to 15 Aug for retrofit to i
Cancelled
gates
CTIMR (Awarded) NTP ~5 April

Notes:
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From: (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To:
Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: [QIQIE - The Way Forward (UNCLASSIFIED)

Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 9:06:36 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Between 12 and 2 (eastern) or after FITT call on Wednesday could work for me

(b) (6)

TI Branch Chief
USACE - ECSO

(b) (6)
BB: IN(9XO)]

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 15,2013 8:01 AM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

I
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW:[(QI@IE- The Way Forward

(OIONOIWI(®) :

I would like to set up a meeting this week to discuss the last bold bullet below.

I believe we discussed this before, yet would like to get us all on the same page again related to O&M funds

Eal  (D)(7)(E)

Let me know what's you'll availability is this week.
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Thank you.

(VIONOINI®™]). cBM, PMP
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

ornee: RISIRIS
cen- QISIRIEE
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 15,2013 8:32 AM

(b) (6). (b) (7

As requested, below is the proposed way forward for [QI@JEVI&R. Please let me know if I need to make any
adjustments or if you have any questions. Thanks.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C))

0) (3), (b) (¥)




(0) (5), (0) (7)(

CIGAGIO® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office Facilities Management and
Engineering

Office: QECGNOIGI(®)
Mobile: QIGNOIGQI(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy"

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Cc: [(OICHOIGI®) (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (1)(C) H (b)(6)
Subject: RE: CIR Documents (UNCLASSIFIED)

Date: Friday, June 21, 2013 10:41:17 AM

Attachments: CIR Replacement Fence.msg

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Do we want to send these documents along with the preliminary requirements list that prepared (attached--
best viewed as HTML) out as read aheads for today's discussion?

(b) (6)

TI Branch Chief
USACE - ECSO

(b) (6)
BB: ()X

----- Original Message-----

From: OIONOIWI(®)

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 8:48 AM
1(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
&1 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: CIR Documents

(b) (6), (b) (NC)H

OIONOIU(® (b) (6)

Attached are 3 documents: the first is a draft process flow for the PRD amendments. The open discussion amongst
the three of us is timing to complete. All 3 of us agree that the faster the required time to complete, the larger the
ROM is going to be.

The other two documents are DRAFT versions of the amendment and risk matrix using Q8lI@replacement fence as
the location.

OIGHOIQI® PMP

PM, TI

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

feJiiteeH (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)
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o RURNRIE
(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing

Border Patrol's proud legacy

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: (b) (6) ; [(QIGHOIVI(®) (b) (6)
Subject: CIR Replacement Fence

Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 1:47:17 PM

Attachments: MR 295.1.pdf

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)]

Based on the below email from OBP we are going to pre-plan CIR for Fence Replacement in SDC, TCA,
and EPT. | attached the previous replacement map and would like to use this as the basis per OBP
direction. and | put our heads together and were able to label a few of the areas based on the

location and miles, (b) (5)

Can you assist on the location of the landing mat based on the attached map?

| will be on travel next week with limited time and connectivity, so please ensure gets this
information since he will be picking up this action.

Project Name Type of Category | Sector
SDC Legacy Fence Landing Mat Replacement San
Replacement Fence Diego

Replacement San
Fence Diego
Replacement San
Fence Diego

Replacement San
Fence Diego

Replacement San
Fence Diego
Replacement San
Fence Diego

Replacement San
Fence Diego

TCA Legacy Fence Landing Mat Replacement
Replacement Fence

Replacement
Fence Tucson
Replacement

Fence Tucson

Replacement
Fence Tucson
EPT Legacy Fence Landing Mat Replacement
Replacement Fence El Paso

Replacement
? E Fence El Paso
Replacement

Fence El Paso
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Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) ()(C))

QIONOIVI®). PvP
Program Manager Lead for Projects and Milcon
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:55 PM

To: ; (b) (6)
esl (D) (6), (b) (M)(C)

Subject: RE: Requirements... (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

That's something the team can definitely get their teeth into.

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:50 PM

To: (b) (6)
e (D) (6), () (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Requirements...

(b) (6)  E

See below. (b) (5)

OIONOINI®R. ce\v, PvP
Division Director, Tl Division
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

office: QRIS
ce! RISRIGES
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

o) ). 0 (1)C)

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:47 PM

I ). ) (N(C)

& 2222 mebobno ... |
I

Subject: RE: Requirements...

(b) (6), (b) (

The only requirements that have been discussed thus far are [{{QI@IERN and fence replacement. (XS

[approval required

by Ch | ef (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(]

From: [(QIONOIUI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:21 PM

0 ©). 0) ()
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I

Subject: Requirements...

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C]

(b) (5), (0) (7)(E)
-
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Just checking now that the debate is on for CIR.

(0) (5)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) He:1VAYiz
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

office: DRI
cel: RN
WIONOIV®)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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Comprehensive Imnmigration Reform Potential Fencing Projects Pre-Decisional LEGEND

Potential Fencing Projects

New Construction
T% vehicle Fence for Replacement
N~ Pedestrian Fence for Replacement

*If sheet measures less than 11x17" it is a reduced print.
Reduce scale accordingly.

PEDESTRIAN FENCE FOR REPLACEMENT NEW CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE FENCE FOR REPLACEMENT
IRl (b)(7)(E) ’
B)(7)E)
1in=9317 mi 1:5,903,355

April 29, 2013
Michael Baker Jr, Inc.

TOTAL (bX)7)(E) WARNING: This document is FOR OFFIAL USE ONLY (FOUO).

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It isto be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
(BXTE) with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not be released to
Data as of 04/19/2013 the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval of an authornized DHS offidal.




From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: New mobile technology fencing criteria
Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:00:39 AM

CICNOIVI®)

We have a new fencing requirement that we need your help with and would appreciate your
thoughts. (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

The initial requirements are as follows:

b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (5)
-

If you have any questions about this new requirement please let me know.

Thank you,

QIONOIVI® PE, PVP

MI Government Consulting
Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Blackberry:
WIONOIO(®)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (T)C)
Subject: Weekly Report - 10 Jul {§
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2013 8:59:53 AM

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues

e RGV Gates
o Work is progressing from
Cameron County 1
Weston.
o Work is progressing on all Hidalgo County gates (b)(7)(E) e (b)(7)(E)
[OIVI)in Hidalgo County
o Gate testing in{AR- Final inspection was held 26/27 Jun.
m The C2E system has been inspected with vehicle radios and charged handheld
radios and worked.

(L) All gate foundation/slab work complete in
Steel fabrication continues to delay progress for

(b)(7)(E)

o Follow on inspection held 9 Jul with conference call on 10 Jul. Station is OK
with C2E performance, understanding we have 2 yr warranty to resolve any
future issues that come up. Sector is coordinating final response with

management.

o Revised schedule input from Weston shows completion on 16 Sep vs. contract completion
date of 21 June.
m Extended hours for all gates was approved on 27 Jun.
= New issue — electric fo Waﬂes requires AEP vault tops to be removed,

o The only outstanding RE clearances are for utility access rights. .iw

= [f utility access rights are not timely, we will need generator testing. Weston’s
estimated cost

m [f remobilization is required after completion of all other work in order to connect to
utility company meters, Weston's proposal is for $ EGIE

s RE is working initiative to allow utility company access thru ROE-C or OTS language
for the%ates where utility access is still in question. OCC approved this approach,
if properly ooordlnated with landowners if using the ROE-C.

[ ) Road Gate — Order of possession was executed on 18
June, and USACE will have utility company proceed with work.

e Two gates atf(QI@NIPWP OE are now cleared for utilities as landowners were
notified of our intent to use ROE-Cs.

e Meeting with AEP held 2 Jul;JE()IE€)[(z3Mlcan obtain power from existing
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poles and require no easements.
e The final gate, (QI@#Yis held up due to a question of ownership that was
raised by the landowner. He has his attorney checking to be sure.
o Landowner training

e Sector has accepted final training documents; CD sent to Sector 25 March.

e Sector advised that IPT that training atfQ
ongoing. (b)(7)E)

§3)Station for BP agents is
have been notified to begin

training. (bl( }(E} will wait until its gates are nearer completlon

o Warranty management
= Jil has i tracking vandalism repairs/replacements done by Primus and impact
on warranty, as well as tracking warranty calls.
o RGV Gates Dashboard

m Provided to w for briefing with w £ St
m Updated 11 June

Major Efforts
e ECSO Round IV Contracts
e Twelve contracts awarded. Only one contract is still in place
o (WP ighting — last option expires 31 May. ECSO working on a 6 month extension
using funds currently available on the contract. Extension issued for 6 months to 30
November 2013.
e ECSO Round V Contracts
o $[OIBltransferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
e TCA Fence

e CN approved 29 May

e TCA Roads —

e TCA Veg/Debris
e ECSO advised that POCA can't be used (construction only, not service).
e Will go sole source.
e CBP Gap Filler Contract — to fill gaps between Round IV and V and between Round IV/V and
CTIMR. This is now limited to WA#2, TCA and YUM
o TCA
s Gate Opening Contract — new contract awarded 31 May to Pima Paving, Inc, for
$16,550. Remaining funds from $95K PR are obligated and available for
contingency use under the contract.
m Lighting — Mod issued to extend PoP from 30 June to 30 Sep 2013, adding $35K,
making total contract $68K.
= TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan 2013.
o Mod issued 13 Mar extending contract to 12 May 2013, and adding
$89.8K.
o Extension issued to 15 Jun by SR thru 15 June, waiting for CN to
allow award of ECSO contract
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o Contract work is complete, within available funds.
o Request for equitable adjustment is still to be resolved. My
evaluation/recommendations sent to[fj 18 Jun.
o YUM
m Fence/roads will be done in-house until CTIMR and/or new CBP gap filler contract
s Roads, Fence, Vegetation Control
o Awarded 21 Jun 2013
o Pre con held 9 Jul 2013
o EPT

m EPT Fence Gap Filler - mod issued for $147.7K for addn’l 2 weeks & fongate
retrofits; extended thru 15 August to cover repairs t@gates.

e Breach repairs were transitioned 18 April to DJI.
e Contractor expects to start repairs to 3 gates o/a 8 July.
e Rec'd engineered shop drawings for review 28 May
e Shop drawings approved 7 Jun.
o+ Mobilized at {QIQEAY Gate 8 Jul
e Work scheduled to be completed by 5 Aug
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Meeting held 8 April
o Minutes/agenda sent 8 April for next meeting.
o Milestones sent to BOD for SMR meeting 16 Jun

Good News

Concerns

e EPT IAA for Vega Mowing
o Proposmg usmg BPFTI BPA rather than IBWC

o Package revised to reflect above approach and provided to in Contracting on 9
April.
o DAC approval received 3 Jun.

e Conference call scheduled for 17 Jul
e EPT MOA for Levee Road Maintenance

(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C

N (bynr)
o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
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o Status as of 10 Jul 2013 (from CC construction manager)
e CC contractor is laying track.
e Revised schedule shows 25 Nov 2013 completion
e Mexico is reported to estimate a late October 2013 completion
e CC is still reportedly looking for funding for CBP requirements
(b)(T)(E) Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
et
o }(goordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar
Forwarded EA to QIDNOIWE O Apr.
Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Jan 2013. No change in contract letting date of
Dec 2013. CCRMA is still working EA & BA.
o Design has started.
o Meeting held with CBP parties to discuss the way forward on 7 May.
o Called TXDOT POC; design has not started as IBWC had stated. Will monitor until design
starts and then engage.
o Sent draft PRD to ECSO and requested ROM & notional schedule — 18 Jun.
e ECSO estimates 1 Aug for delivery

o BWC[RJWIEIVOA & design
o CTIMR Support — Area 3
e Reviewed CWP#1 and sent additional work from initial site visit for consideration.
o Reviewed CWP#1 additional work elements on 1 Jul and sent 14 review
comments/questions.
* Due to time constraints with issuing CWP, comments will be discussed at a later
time. Comment resolution needed on:
e F&G 1049 — Retaining wall
e R&B 1055 - (L)T(E) POE
» L&E 1063 - Lighting inspection
« V&D 1068, 1069, 1073, 1266-1269 — Veg loading/hauling/disposal

o R&B 1258 — LWC repair
o R&B 1260 - [WQI@li5Yoad

o

(o]

e V&D 1272 - Retention pond
e R&B 1273 - BSI 226 proposed repairs
o R&B 1274 —E. of BSI 214, articulated mat at LWC
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o DRT.

e Provided initial review and comments on proposed interim storm damage repairs to
M-2C area on 10 Jul.

o Working with SSSSMl on final repair approach.
e Requested review of the following work elements for CWP #5 on 13 Jun, once info is
available:

(b)(7)(E) Gate
WIOIIIRoad Surface Repair
o Install QI Gate Openers
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¢ [(OIVIBR Erosion Repair.

o LRT
¢ Nothing pending
o RGV

e Maintenance Roads adjacent to fencing in Cameron County
» Working with [jji}f/Sector on requirements for CWP #5

e MOA for Levee Road Maintenance — Held discussion with & Sector on proposed

(b) (5) Will wait for EPT final MOA and use it as a template.

e Reviewing boat ramp M&R plans

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

(b) (6), (b) (

OICNRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QNONOIGI(®)

Mobile: (QIQNOIGI®

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy”
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To:

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 10:23:00 AM
Attachments: PR for extension 3-13-2013.doc

(b) (5)

DIGECIO® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QEONQOIQI(®)

Mobile: [ORQNGIQI(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: OIGNOIGI(®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:50 AM

To: [QIONOIYI(®)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (

(b) (5), (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

DIGECIO® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QEONQOIQI(®)

Mobile: [OEQNGIQI(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: JOIONOIGI®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:32 AM

itd  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6). (b) (V)

This will have to go through the same drill of getting approval through [SEERMER or equivalent. [(QNE)

Thanks,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Contracting Officer
US Customs and Border Protection/DHS

Facilities, Financial & Acquisition & Procurement Contracting Branch

Phone: QIGKOIUI®)
Fax:[QEGNOIGQI(®)

From: IOIGNOIGI(®)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:19 AM

To: FOIONOIUI®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Attached is a spreadsheet of changed quantities/costs for the extension from 1 April thru 31 May,
amounting to IOXE) Please let me know if you need anything additional to support this action.
Thanks for the help!

DISECIO® PE, PMP

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

From: [(QIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 8:53 PM

To: BIOICHOINIE)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: Re: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

Approved. Thank you...

From: IIQICONOIG®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 08:30 PM

5> - ey ) —
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (

Hello

The attached funds request is ready for your review and approval.

©
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Thank you!

From: IIOIGNOKGI®)

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:00 PM
To: EMOIONOIG(®)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Funds Request, EPT Fencing Extension

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Please process the attached funds request. It needs to go to [DECNOIQI®] Thanks!

BICHOK

CIGNOIY® PE PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIGI®)

Mobile: [QAONGOIGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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Tactical Infrastructure Procurement Request
Date: 3/13/2013

Completed by Division Staff / Project Management

Complete and submit the Procurement Request (PR) form to the Financial Officer for
review, revision, and/or approval. Please include the Statement of Work (SOW) and/or
Statement of Objectives (SOQ0) and Independent Government Cost Estimate (IGCE).

Subject Matter: EPT Fence Gap Filler Extension

Originator Information: Name: JEQIONOIGLS;
PM/COR I

PR Amount: (b) 5)

Contract Type: 8A

Contract Action: P-Req to Procurement

Summary: This PR is to support the existing Fence Maintenance Contract
(HSBP1013P00074). This contracts Period of Performance was extended from 2/23/13
to 3/31/13, and needs to extended again to 5/31/13. This PR is to support continued
Fence Maintenance during this extended period.

Completed by Financial Officer

Funds Availability

Fund:

Fund Center:

Functional Area:

Obiject Class Distribution:

PR#

Date Entered into SAP

Required Approvals

Tl Division Director: Name Date
Abel Anderson

Financial Officer: Name Date
Mandy Einhorn

Updated 10-31-07
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (B), (b) (7)C)

Subject: FW: TI Inventory

Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 8:18:22 AM
Attachments: TI Inventory & Backlog 5232013V2.xlsx

Can you please print this in color. Each tab so I can read it.
Thank you..
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HecitR2¥z

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

4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted srrategic‘ parmer enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) Hq  (b)(6) Rb)(6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: TI Inventory

Sir,

on some numbers).

confirmation with |j§jili and R

B i still working EPT updates with [jiiilf for us and | expect them late this week.

w will provide his updates for YUM and ELC this week as well —I've instructed him to cc you on
these updates.

- TI Division Projects, Maintenance and Repair
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
Office: (QIQNI®

1EJ(P) (8). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

xcel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.
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REH(0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 3:11 PM

To: BIOIGCHOIOI®)

Subject: TI Inventory

(b) (6). (b) (7))

See attached for the updates. The only sector missing, for the PMs that are here, is El Paso.

Regards,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Program Analyst, Business Operations

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management & Engineering

Phone: [(QICKGIQI®)
Email (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy
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Sector Total $ Requirement PM Confidence Level Last Update

SDC 23-May-13
ELC 30-Apr-13
YUM 30-Apr-13
TCA 23-May-13
EPT 30-Apr-13
BBT 23-May-13
DRT 23-May-13
LRT 23-May-13
RGV 23-May-13
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From: (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(OIOEN  FOIONOIO®)
Subject: RE: TI Inventory Review ("Black Hat" prior to Division PMR with [QIONOIQICY)
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 12:35:35 PM
Attachments: Tl Inventory & Backlog 5242013wSum.xIsx

See attached for today’s meeting

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Analyst, Business Operations

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management & Engineering

Phone:
Email: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: TI Inventory Review ("Black Hat" prior to Division PMR with QEQEOIGIE))
When: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: (b) (7)(E)

Importance: High

PMs,

has limited time available tomorrow on his schedule and | wanted to make sure we get
the Tl Inventory updates in front of him for the Black Hat review | described yesterday during
our branch staff mtg.

. (b) (6). (b) (7 b) (6). (b) (7) . b) (6), (b) (1)
Review/refresh on the Q&A and comments from and SR below. Prowde your
most up-to-date version of the Tl Inventory for your sector(s) Thursday morning for our 1-hour
review with in the afternoon.
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(b) (5)

OIS The Q&A and comments pasted below will provide you a good guide to the focus areas

for your efforts, and this will be our focus on the review.

Thanks,
From: I 1 N
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 10:39 AM

To: (b) (8), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: TI Inventory

N e
questions are embedded

{ and | met this morning to look at the latest report of Tl Inventory from |

(2] (=], (D} (7L

have the following comments from our review. Responses to]

into his questions below.

(b) (3), (b)(6); (b)(T)(C); (b)(T)(E)

d and | hope this information helps and we stand ready to provide additional

information or reviews as required. We also think that the spreadsheet should be modified
slightly. | met with [SIQEOIEE

and he needs some guidance ﬁ'omw before he will make
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any major changes to the spreadsheet. [(DEQEOIBQI® -nd | need to meet and compare our
thoughts on how the spreadsheet should be “tweaked”.

(OXGI FE. CCE, PMP

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

OIGNOIOI® P

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.lmi.org

From: (OIONOIVI(®)
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 8:35 AM
7 () ©6). (b) (N(C)

Cc: WIEO) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: TI Inventory

(b) (6), (b) (")

I am trying to establish some correlations within the back log estimate.

(0) (5), (b) (7)(




(0) (5), (b) (7)(

Thanks.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ne:¥RYiz
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

ornee: REIRI
cen- QISIRIEE
OICHOINI®)

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
EPT 31-May-13
BBT 23-May-13
DRT 23-May-13
LRT 23-May-13
RGV 23-May-13
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C),

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Security Fence Follow up meeting (3:00 PM EST)
Date: Thursday, December 03, 2015 6:59:31 PM

(b) (6), (b)

Sorry for missing this afternoon’s call.  am currently without a functioning blackberry and | didn’t get
the meeting invite on my LMI calendar.

| pinged the fence manufacturer assisting us with the concept design development and was advised

that (b) (5)
_ Hopefully very soon but I'll confirm tomorrow.

| understand there was also a question regarding the status of the Mexican power line that is in
proximity to the [(QIEIA fencing being replaced. First, all of the technical SMEs agree the (I

distance that will exist between the top of the new fence and the power line (b)(7)(E)
_. Second, yesterday the power line was de-energized

by the Mexican power company and fence replacement construction activities resumed. At this
point there are no known issues impacting the construction activities/progress.

Sorry again about today’s meeting. I’'m told there may be a functional bb ready for me tomorrow.

Best,

(b) (6). (b) (7]

From: [(QIGNOIVI®)
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 3:20 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Security Fence Follow up meeting (3:00 PM EST)
Gents:

| would like this addressed. We left it that you all would get back to USBP on the requirement and
possibilities...

From: [OICKOIOVIG)

Sent Thursday, December 03, 2015 3:07 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc WIOROIVI®

Subject: Security Fence Follow up meeting (3:00 PM EST)

Good Afternoon
Are you planning to call in to this meeting?
Thanks
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C))
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 4:10:44 PM

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues

e RGV Gates
o Work is progressing from (b)Y TYE) All gate foundation/slab work is complete, and
steel fabrication/installation is nearly complete.

o Weston requested the last QBtations’ gates have final inspection acceptance together.
USACE, FM&E and BP Sector all agreed.

m [nspection held 30 Sep 2013; punch list was created.

= Follow up inspection of punch list items is scheduled for 11 Oct

= If all punch list is completed, acceptance of flnal o)

Deleted[QE@) Gap closure from contract due to[EN concem with (b)(7)(E)

m Wlll W|den RIGIERamp. improve access road and install culvert at TXDOT swale.
QRG] is OK, will then close his gap.

= Design will be done by USACE; work will be done thru CTIMR.

= Requested RE status for[(QI@)#34jarea 18 Sep to be sure work is cleared

# Status received; USACE will stake limits during design.

= Survey completed and data forwarded to Baker for design; initial design submittal

expected in early November.

Received letter from Weston 4 Sep asserting delays caused by lack of RE rights for
provision of commercial power. It requests release of $QJ8]in retainage and unspecified
delay costs.

m USACE is issued a letter on 13 Sep removing contract limitations to completion of
gates with generator testing. Also, no further retainage will be held for LD’s. Weston
has also advised that they will not need GFE generators, but will provide their own
and backcharge later.

m All RE rights are in hand. Weston was advised on 10 Sep that we have all rights for

(b) (7)(E) -

= Of pigates without commercial power, Weston is fully responsible fo i

USACE has issued purchase orders for primary ' ;

e Work is ongoing atlGl@t3)cations and the otheIWare scheduled to start on
14 Oct.
e Gates under Weston responsibility will be complete by 22 Oct per AEP.
o Landowner training
e Sector will prepare a weekly training report that will help to bring focus on
this issue. A report was provided both last week and this week, and
forwarded to the IPT team.
o Warranty management
i hasw tracking vandalism repairs/replacements done by Primus and impact
on warranty, as well as tracking warranty calls.

o

o
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= Held a warranty management meeting for Monday, 9 Sep, to review processes with
R USACE & Sector. Notes provided to all after the meeting.
o RGV Gates Dashboard
= Provided to gl for briefing with e
m Updated 6 August
o TECO'd (G gates 23 Aug in TRIRIGA
m Three DD Fm 1354 documents (Transfer of Real Property) were 5|gned and
forwarded to USACE for thejgilitest gates, SRS (b) (T)(E)

Major Efforts
e ECSO Round IV Contracts

e Twelve contracts awarded. Only one contract is still in place
e Yuma Lighting — Extension issued for 6 months to 30 November 2013. No further
extensions allowed, so new contract being addressed under Round V.
e ECSO Round V Contracts
s $120K transferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
e TCA Fence
e CN approved 29 May
e Awarded 13 June.
e Requested Option #1 be exercised when base period expires 24 Sep. ECSO is
working it.
e TCA Roads — Awarded 21 Aug. Bonds received 25 Sep. NTP issued same day.
e TCA Veg/Debris
¢ Going sole source to previous contractor. Proposal rec’d 4 Sep. Contract awarded
30 Sep 2013.
* YUM Lighting — ECSO developing cost estimate and 8a strategy for follow on contract.
Need date is 1 Dec 2013. Requested update 18 Sep
e CBP Gap Filler Contract — to fill gaps between Round IV and V and between Round IV/V and
CTIMR. This is now limited to WA#2, TCA and YUM
o TCA
m Gate Opening Contract — new contract awarded 31 May to Pima Paving, Inc, for
$16,550. Remaining funds from $95K PR are obligated and available for
contingency use under the contract.
s Lighting
o Mod issued to extend PoP from 30 June to 30 Sep 2013, adding $35K,
making total contract $68K.
o New extension issued for $33K which runs from 1 Oct to 31 Dec 2013.
= TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan 2013.
o Mod issued 13 Mar extending contract to 12 May 2013, and adding
$89.8K. -
o Extension issued to 15 Jun by s
allow award of ECSO contract
o Contract work is complete, within available funds.
o Request for equitable adjustment is still to be resolved. My
evaluation/recommendations sent to i 18 Jun.
e REA funding of $42,600 approved by DAC; Mod issued
and invoice being processed.

i thru 15 June, waiting for CN to

o YUM
m Roads, Fence, Vegetation Control
o Awarded 21 Jun 2013
o Pre con held 9 Jul 2013
o $1M is funded was obligated on 24 Sep 2013, extending the contract to 31
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Mar 2014.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Meeting held 8 April
o Minutes/agenda sent 8 April for next meeting.
o Milestones sent to BOD for SMR meeting 16 Jun

Good News

. ®)7)E) Bridge, EPT — New permanent fencing under bridge was inspected and
accepted on 30 Aug 2013 by (QEIGNABI® and Sector.

o (WIGW Fence Closure PrOJect
(7 prea 27 Aug, where IBWC terminated their contract before closing

e HCID#1, IBWC, Sector and BPFTI were present.
e Developed scope for project for possible CIR funding.
e  Will prepare PRD.
e EPT IAA for Vega Mowing
o Latest discussion with IBWC on 17 Jul resulted in IBWC willingness to allow CTIMR to
perform vegetation control in the vega.
Bl agrees to proceed with use of CTIMR under an MOA in lieu of an IAA.
We are collecting info requested by IBWC and will re-engage to confirm whether they’ll
agree to the MOA approach.
Meeting held 22 Aug to review status of our action items; meeting with IBWC held 5 Sep.
Agreement to proceed with MOA; currently developing draft. Draft MOA completed and
forwarded for CBP review on 24 Sep. Comments due by 4 Oct.
o Meeting to discuss comments is scheduled for 10 Oct but will likely need to be moved due
to the Shutdown.
o EPT MOA for Levee Road Maintenance
R sct up a call for Thursday with IBWC to discuss their Budget concerns.

(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

o]

o

[¢]

o KRG idge — Security Requirements
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
o Provided input for briefing for Reps. Carter and Vela on 13 Aug and information for “get
backs” that resulted from the meeting.
o Schedule received from CC 29 Aug; contractor is not on schedule.

o RGV[OIBIB Highway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed

yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
0 CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

Forwarded EA to (QISHQIRIR 2 Apr.

Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.

o Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Jan 2013. No change in contract letting date of
Dec 2013. CCRMA s still working EA & BA.

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

e TXDOT POC advised on 1 Oct that environmental negotiations with FWS is delaying
overall schedule.
o Sent draft PRD to ECSO and requested ROM & notional schedule — 18 Jun.
e ECSO estimates 1 Aug for delivery
o Provided HDR (QJQNQIQIS) with PRD & status update on 6 Aug.

e Held discussion with M 4 Sep to review scope and reconfirm need for
cost/schedule input.

e 1BWC[QRQIE)] MOA & design
o IBWC advised on 28 Feb that project does not have funding and will be shelved until
funding is available. Guard rail and security grating should be considered for continued
action.
e CTIMR Support — Area 3
e Reviewed CWP#1 and sent additional work from initial site visit for consideration.
e Reviewed CWP#1 additional work elements on 1 Jul and sent 14 review
comments/questions.
e Due to time constraints with issuing CWP, comments will be discussed at a later

time. Comment resolution needed on:
e F&G 1049 — Retaining wall

+ res 1055 - IOIGIGE -o:
e | &E 1063 — Lighting inspection
e V&D 1068, 1069, 1073, 1266-1269 — Veg loading/hauling/disposal
e R&B 1258 — LWC repair
* R&B 1260 {OI@IR)road
e Deferred items w/comments, or needing engrg support
. res 1270 - HIHQIUIE)
e V&D 1272 — Retention pond
e R&B 1273 {BI@IE proposed repairs

o Ré&B 1274 (IQI(RMW rticulated mat at LWC

e CTIMR Support — Area 4

[e]

[e]

° (b)(7)(E) Works Low Gate - Provided review comments for Low Water
Works Gates shop drawings in QU8 orea
e Finalized engineering review and approved shop drawings 16 Sep
° Install%ate Operators, Ryan Street Gates
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e Provided engineering review comments and approved shop drawings on 20
Sep

e Provided initial review and comments on proposed interi (b) (5)

BICHOIGIE

e Working with on final repair approach.

e Requested review of the following work elements for CWP #5 on 13 Jun, once info is
available:

° Road Surface Repair.
o LRT
¢ Nothing pending
o RGV
e Boat Ramps (Top 3) — working with PM & [QIQNOIQIS) on concept
e Received depth info near each boat ramp 1 Oct
e Waiting estimate from Primus on cofferdam cost
e Maintenance Roads adjacent to fencing in Cameron County
e Working with /Sector on requirements for CWP #5
e Developing engineering design guidance for repairs to north roads
e MOA for Levee Road Maintenance — Held discussion with & Sector on proposed
new MOA on 12 Jun. Will wait for EPT final MOA and use it as a template.
o Visited JIOYGIGHN ith BEN Primus, 27 Aug.
. (b) (5)

e Primus will begin maintenance on cable/winch/roller system.

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

e Updated RGV Gates Issue Paper

e Provided response to OCC on ETT/Sharyland intervention and impact to Tl

e Completed engineering review of erosion repair proposal for EPTmegment fencing

(b) (6). (b) (

DIGECIO®  PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIUI®)

Mobile: [QAONOIG(S)

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
(b) (6) J(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Weekly Report - 3 Oct (QISNQIQIS

Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 11:14:51 AM

() (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues

e RGV Gates
o Work is progressing from All gate foundation/slab work is complete, and
steel fabrication/installation is nearly complete.
o [QIBIB gates (test gates( were accepted on 14 Nov 2012.

o BHQOIGIGH oates were accepted on 15 July 2013
o [OIBIB)ates MEOIGIEM \vcre accepted on 16 Aug 2013

o Weston requested the last RIS stations’ gates have final inspection acceptance together.
USACE, FM&E and BP Sector all agreed.
= Inspection held 30 Sep 2013; punch list was created.
o Revised schedule input from Weston shows completion on 21 Sep vs. contract completion
date of 21 June.
o Deleted BB Gap closure from contract due to |{lMl concern with Ramp
= Will widen [QIE@IERamp, improve access road, and install culvert at TXDOT swale.
I SR is OK, will then close his gap.
= Design will be done by USACE; work will be done thru CTIMR.
= Requested RE status for DeLeon area 18 Sep to be sure work is cleared
e Status received; USACE will stake limits during design.
o Received letter from Weston 4 Sep asserting delays caused by lack of RE rights for

provision of commercial power. It requests release of ((YKE)] in retainage and unspecified
delay costs.

s USACE is issued a letter on 13 Sep removing contract limitations to completion of
gates with generator testing. Also, no further retainage will be held for LD’s. Weston
has also advised that they will not need GFE generators, but will provide their own
and backcharge later.

= All RE rights are in hand. Weston was advised on 10 Sep that we have all rights for

(0)(7)(H

= Of gates without commercial power, Weston is fully responsible fo il and
USACE has issued purchase orders for the othe o AEP. Those purchase orders
had a completion date of 30 Aug. | have requested USACE check if their CO can
engage with AEP.
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
" has tracking vandalism repairs/replacements done by Primus and impact
on warranty, as well as tracking warranty calls.
= Held a warranty management meeting for Monday, 9 Sep, to review processes with
QIONOIYI® USACE & Sector. Notes provided to all after the meeting.
o RGV Gates Dashboard
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= Provided to [jjjii] for briefing with [QIONOIQIS)

= Updated 6 August
o TECO’dBRV gates 23 Aug in TRIRIGA
m Three DD Fm 1354 documents (Transfer of Real Property) were signed and
forwarded to USACE for the test gates W:TB gates and WSRV gates.
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
e $120K transferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
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
e (Going sole source to previous contractor. Proposal rec’d 4 Sep. Contract awarded
30 Sep 2013.
e YUM Lighting — ECSO developing cost estimate and 8a strategy for follow on contract.
Need date is 1 Dec 2013. Requested update 18 Sep
e CBP Gap Filler Contract — to fill gaps between Round 1V and V and between Round 1V/V and
CTIMR. This is now limited to WA#2, TCA and YUM
o TCA
= Gate Opening Contract — new contract awarded 31 May to Pima Paving, Inc, for
$16,550. Remaining funds from $95K PR are obligated and available for
contingency use under the contract.
= Lighting
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
0 Mod issued 13 Mar extending contract to 12 May 2013, and adding
$89.8K.
o Extension issued to 15 Jun by [ji§i§lll thru 15 June, waiting for CN to
allow award of ECSO contract
Contract work is complete, within available funds.
Request for equitable adjustment is still to be resolved. My
evaluation/recommendations sent to N 18 Jun.
e REA funding of $42,600 approved by DAC; Mod issued
and invoice being processed.

o O

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
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Minutes/agenda sent 8 April for next meeting.
o Milestones sent to BOD for SMR meeting 16 Jun

Good News

b)7)(E) Bridge, EPT — New permanent fencing under bridge was inspected and
accepted on 30 Aug 2013 by ((MEOREIRGI® and Sector.

Concerns

e Visited {___b_J(7)(‘E) area 27 Aug, where IBWC terminated their contract before closing
Rk ence line.
e HCID#1, IBWC, Sector and BPFTI were present.
e Developed scope for project for possible CIR funding.
e  Will prepare PRD.
o EPT IAA for Vega Mowing
o Latest discussion with IBWC on 17 Jul resulted in IBWC willingness to allow CTIMR to
perform vegetation control in the vega.
o W agrees to proceed with use of CTIMR under an MOA in lieu of an |AA.
o We are collecting info requested by IBWC and will re-engage to confirm whether they’ll
agree to the MOA approach.
o Meeting held 22 Aug to review status of our action items; meeting with IBWC held 5 Sep.
o Agreement to proceed with MOA; currently developing draft. Draft MOA completed and
forwarded for CBP review on 24 Sep. Comments due by 4 Oct.
e EPT MOA for Levee Road Maintenance

J$DMBridge — Security Requirements
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
* Mexico is reported to estimate a late October 2013 completion
e CC is still reportedly looking for funding for CBP requirements
o Provided input for briefing for Reps. Carter and Vela on 13 Aug and information for “get
backs” that resulted from the meeting.
o_Schedule received from CC 29 Aug; contractor is not on schedule.
o RGV[DIEPIEN]Highway — Fence Relocation
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o0 Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
yet

o0 Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA

0 CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

Forwarded EA to [(QISHQIRIR 2 Apr.

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
o Provided HDR (QJQEQIGIS) with PRD & status update on 6 Aug.
e Held discussion with ||l 4 Sep to review scope and reconfirm need for
cost/schedule input.
e 1BWC[QRQIE)] MOA & design
o |IBWC advised on 28 Feb that project does not have funding and will be shelved until
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
e  Due to time constraints with issuing CWP, comments will be discussed at a later

time. Comment resolution needed on:
e F&G 1049 - Retaining wall
e R&B 1055 - (b)(7)(E) POE
e L&E 1063 — Lighting inspection
e V&D 1068, 1069, 1073, 1266-1269 — Veg loading/hauling/disposal
e R&B 1258 — LWC repair
o R&B 1260 (IR road
o Deferred items w/comments, or needing engrg support
e R&B 1270 (b)(7)(E)
e V&D 1272 — Retention pond
e R&B 1273 — proposed repairs
o R&B 1274 - KOIGIEM rticulated mat at LWC
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o DRT.

* HOIGWIGN vater Works Low Gate - Provided review comments for Low Water

Works Gates shop drawings in rea
e Finalized engineering review and approved shop drawings 16 Sep
e Install QliGate Operators, Ryan Street Gates
e Provided engineering review comments and approved shop drawings on 20

Sep

e Provided initial review and comments on proposed (b) (5)

e Working with on final repair approach.

[e]

[e]
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Requested review of the following work elements for CWP #5 on 13 Jun, once info is

available:

¢ [OIBI(®0ad Surface Repair

e McKees Erosion Repair.

o LRT
e Nothing pending
o RGV

e Boat Ramps (Top 3) — working with PM & [(QEQHOIQI® on concept

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
o Visited JJONGICH with B Primus, RIGHRIQIS) 27 Aug.
. (b) (5)

e Primus will begin maintenance on cable/winch/roller system.

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

(b) (6). (b) (7

QICNRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QNONOIGQI(®)

Mobile: [QAONGOXGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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From: (b) (6), (b) (TXC)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (T)(C)

Subject: RE (QIQS] The Way Forward

Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 9:15:56 AM

Today and Tomorrow works best for me.. Wed after 1 Eastern

Respecifully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Program Manager / COR Il

Del Rio & Big Bend Sectors
DHS/CBP

FM&.E BPFTI-Tactical Infrastructure
I (R) (6), (b) (7)(C)
cell: [(QIOXXEs(®)

Email: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

L LH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 8:01 AM

(b) (6)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: §

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

I would like to set up a meeting this week to discuss the last bold bullet below.

I believe we discussed this before, yet would like to get us all on the same page again
related to O&M funds and [(IEHIES);

- The Way Forward

Let me know what’s you’ll availability is this week.
Thank you.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Keatazvy

Diavision Director, TI Division
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

From: BNOIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 8:32 AM
el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: [OIWIE The Way Forward

As requested, below is the proposed way forward for Anapra M&R. Please let me know if |
need to make any adjustments or if you have any questions. Thanks.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(0) (5), (b) (7)(

QIONOIQI® Pr PP

Program Manager

LM

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office Facilities
Management and Engineering
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Office: [(DECNOIGI®
Mobile: [QIGNOIGI(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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From:
To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (N)(C)

Subject: Fence Presentation to OCC - Thursday

Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 2:58:34 PM

Attachments: BPAM PMO Fence Presentation for OCC 12-1-16 DRAFT.ppt
Importance: High

H| (b) (6), (b) (V)(C)]

As | believe informed you, | was invited to present to OCC on Thursday afternoon.

| have given this presentation a number of times at OCC’s request for their new attorneys and for
new DOJ and USACE attorneys...albeit in a slightly different format.

However, this time | will not just be presenting to new attorneys, I'll be speaking to most of their
office here in DC.

As you'll see, | didn’t invent new slides per se, | pulled from our new BPAM 101 brief Which
provided, a couple slides from our recent C2 brief, and a few slides | prepared for recent PMRs.
OCC'’s desire was for me to cover fence, with a focus on real estate of course.

That said, I'll lead off by briefly introducing the new BPAM organization — | will not spend much time
on that though.

Please let me know if the power point is good-to-go, or if you require any amendments.

Thank you in advance!

Very Respectfully,

Real Estate Program Manager
LMI Government Consulting
Border Patrol Air and Marine
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Blackberry: [(QIGNOIQI®)]

) (7)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 16 Jan 2014 (QIQEQIGR)

Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 11:24:39 AM

Will do!

From: [QIONOIVI®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 11:14 AM
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 16 Jan 2014 (§
Importance: High

All:

Please start adding [(DXQNOIGI®) o your weekly reports.

Thank You,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Branch Chief, Facilities

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: QICGNOIQIS)
ool RINSINE
2 (5) ), (&) (1)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: BHOIOKOIVIG)

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 10:47 AM
LR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
] (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(0) (6). (b) (MO

Subject: Weekly Report - 16 Jan 2014

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues
e LCCE Development for Budget Assessment
o Working with (IONOIQIR to review existing estimates and make recommended
adjustments, prior to next budget cycle. Compilation of cost data from USACE “interim”
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contracts and gap filler contracts is 98% complete, with average costs developed for

o Will need to further discuss “recapitalization” and what'’s to be included.

Major Efforts
o WA#4 Re-procurement

e Provided review comments on draft SOW on 13 Jan.
* RGV Gates, Phase 1 [jffjoates)
o All gates now are available for Sector to use.
o Deleted [ji§ifilii Gap closure from contract due to [jjijilij concern with [QI@I@Ramp
= Will widen [QI@IERamp, improve access road, and install culvert at TXDOT swale.
If KMl is OK, will then close his gap.
= Design will be done by USACE; work will be done thru CTIMR.
m USACE RE is preparing Offer to Sell for for additional property needed due
to two utility poles obstructing access.
m 35% submittal received ~ 4 Nov. Review comments provided and Option #1 was
selected.
= 90% design received; review comments are due 8 Jan 2014. All comments provided
to USACE from QIRERMIR Sector and I.
o Landowner training
e Sector prepares a weekly training report that helps to bring focus on this
issue. A report was provided last week, and forwarded to the IPT team.
e FTBis fully trained
e BRV is fully trained except for 4 landowners
e MCS is fully trained except for 7 emergency responders
e HRL is partially trained
e WSL is making limited progress in training
o Warranty management
m Held a warranty management meeting for Monday, 9 Sep, to review processes with
RISHQIYI® . USACE & Sector. Notes provided to all after the meeting.
e Follow up meeting was held 12 Dec.
° initiated daily tag-up calls for all parties, which is helping communication
and will hopefully streamline response times to meet the Warranty
Management Plan objectives, and Sector’s needs.
= Rats in the controller cabinet are the biggest issue. Ultrasonic emitters have been

installed in controller cabinets. (b) (5)

= A tracker of all gate issues is being maintained by and distributed to all parties
daily before the tag up call.
= Doorking certification training for 2 Primus employees will be next week.

o Design Delay Claim letter dated 5 Nov 2013 received from Weston; requests (b) (5 for
delays from “inappropriate design review comments” and “refusal to fast track” the design
process.

m Weston sent letter 9 Dec 2013 requesting release of LD'’s.
e USACE response letter is expected to be released 16 Jan.
= | provided claim review comments to USACE on 9 Dec.
m USACE will provide CO final decision by 20 Feb 2014.
o Revised risk assessment in FITT for RGV Gates 31 Dec 2013
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ECSO Round V Contracts
e TCA Fence
e Option #2 issued 17 Dec with additional $386,078.47.
e TCA Roads — Awarded 21 Aug. Bonds received 25 Sep. NTP issued same day.
e Burn rate has been high due to accelerated work as requested by Sector
e Option #1 exercised 18 Dec w/additional $1,336,381.37.
e TCA Veg/Debris
e Option #1 exercised 17 Dec with additional $721,061.85.
* YUM Lighting
o w working with SESSSEER to obtain funding and placing on existing YUM contract
for Roads, Fence, Veg Control, which will also cover Lighting.
o CBP Gap Filler Contract — to fill gaps between Round IV and V and between Round IV/V and
CTIMR. This is now limited to WA#2, TCA and YUM
o TCA
m Gate Opening Contract
o New contract awarded 31 May to Pima Paving, Inc, for $16,550. Remaining
funds from $95K PR are obligated and available for contingency use under
the contract.
o Extension mod with $95K issued thru 30 Jun 2014.
m Lighting
o New contract awarded, with performance to start 1 Jan 2014; includes 3
month base period and three 3-month options.  $33K for base period was
obligated.
o YUM
s Roads, Fence, Vegetation Control
o Awarded 21 Jun 2013
o $1M is funded was obligated on 24 Sep 2013, extending the contract to 31
Mar 2014,
o A mod is in progress to add $500K, in part to provide for Lighting M&R.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Meeting held 8 April
o Minutes/agenda sent 8 April for next meeting.
o Milestones sent to BOD for SMR meeting 16 Jun

Good News

(b)(T)(E) Bridge, EPT — New permanent fencing under bridge was inspected and
accepted on 30 Aug 2013 by QXGRS and Sector.

Concerns

e 65% design submittal received 27 December; my review comments were provided 31 Dec.
e Proposed BOM received 15 Jan; review comment provided same day.

area 27 Aug, where IBWC terminated their contract before closing
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o HCID#1, IBWC, Sector and BPFTI were present.
e Developed scope for project for possible CIR funding.
s Draft PRD is in preparation.
e EPT MOA for Vega Mowing
o Agreement to proceed with MOA; currently developing draft. Draft MOA completed and
forwarded for CBP review on 24 Sep. Comments due by 4 Oct.
o Meeting to discuss comments held 25 Oct
o Final draft completed coordination and was sent to USIBWC for initial review 22 Nov.
OAOREANNS confirmed on 25 Nov that she requested review comments and expected

them "soon”. SRR will request status at monthly IBWC meeting on 9 Jan.
e EPT MOA for Levee Road Maintenance
o a call for Thursday with IBWC to discuss their Budget concerns.

b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)

o (D@ Bridge — Security Requirements
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
¢ Mexico is reported to estimate a late October 2013 completion
e CC is still reportedly looking for funding for CBP requirements
o Provided input for briefing for Reps. Carter and Vela on 13 Aug and information for “get
backs” that resulted from the meeting.
o Latest Update
e Construction on both sides appears to be near completion according to the CCRMA
construction manager.
o CAGUNBIEIS OFO PM, provided email string on 13 Jan indicating CCRMA now
agrees it's their responsibility to move VACIS.
» Requested update from CCRMA 13 Jan, but no response yet. Also, followed up with
a call, and left message with secretary.

e RGV m-ﬂghway Fence Relocation
o onfirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bhonds; final estimate not developed
yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to QLRI 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.

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
e Requested update 30 Dec 2013.
o Sent draft PRD to ECSO and requested ROM & notional schedule — 18 Jun.
e ECSO estimates 1 Aug for delivery
o Provided HDR (QJQNQIQIS) with PRD & status update on 6 Aug.
e Held discussion with [l 4 Sep to review scope and reconfirm need for
cost/schedule input.
¢ Requested update from QIQHQIEIR 30 Oct & 26 Nov, & 8 Jan 2014; responded
that he is working on it.
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

e R&B 1055 — (b)(7)(E) POE
e | &E 1063 — Lighting inspection
e V&D 1068, 1069, 1073, 1266-1269 — Veg loading/hauling/disposal
e R&B 1258 — LWC repair
« R&B 1260 - [QIBIB]oad
e Deferred items w/comments, or needing engrg support
« R&B 1270 -IOINIG)
e V&D 1272 — Retention pond
e R&B 1273 - [N@IR roposed repairs
o R&B 1274 - INOIQIE M ticulated mat at LWC

o  CWP#3 review comments provided 11 Dec.

e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o DRT.

e Provided initial review and comments on proposed interi (b) (5)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C]

e Working with | on final repair approach.
e Requested review of the following work elements for CWP #5 on 13 Jun, once info is
available:
° Road Surface Repair.
o LRT
e Reviewed CWP#7 and provided comments. Comments were resolved.
o RGV
e Boat Ramps (Top 3) — working with PM & [QIQNOIGIS) on concept
¢ Received depth info near each boat ramp 1 Oct
e Waiting estimate from Primus on cofferdam cost
Provided estimated survey area proposal for [QEORQIWI®)! to review.

. (b) ()
. |

Meeting was held on 7 Jan with WA #4 PMs and Heather to discuss various
issues raised by jjfiflf The meeting was productive, but management input
may be needed to resolve some issues.
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Deliverables

° has the lead on resolving questions she raised.

e On whether formal Engineering will be required, we need the proposed
scope resolved before assessing the best way forward.

. (b) (5)
00O o |
|

Maintenance Roads adjacent to fencing in Cameron County

e Working with /Sector on requirements for CWP #5

e Provided engineering guidance 16 Oct.
MOA for Levee Road Maintenance — Held discussion with & Sector on proposed
new MOA on 12 Jun. Will wait for EPT final MOA and use it as a template.
visited [JJQIGICI with Bl Primus, RIGHQIQIS 27 Aug.

. (b) (5)

e Primus will begin maintenance on cable/winch/roller system.

e Provided USACE design options to meeting scheduled to discuss with

Primus will be moved by [jiiil] due to conflicts.

Reviewed CWP#7 and provided comments. Comments were resolved.

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda
e Developed workbook of historical TI M&R contract cost data for possible use in budget

development.

Continuing development to include CTIMR data as it becomes available, and

addressing and refining anomalies.
e Provided engineering review comments on PIVIE access/ramp improvements on 8 Jan.

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

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C) ; (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 16 Jan 2014

Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 12:04:03 PM

, (b
Thanks

You and [l will need to brief me on the following bullets:

o Planning to finalize draft by Wednesday, 22 Jan for review by
) Meeting being planned for Friday, 24 Jan to review with Rk

Will need to further discuss “recapitalization” and what’s to be included.

| will need to review and understand prior to review (b)(e); QIQIC

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) ()(C)

Division Director, RE and ENV Services
Division

Acting Division Director, Tl
Division

Tactical Infrastructure Facilities Management and Engineering

ofice
bl
(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy

From: [QIONOIYI®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 11:14 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) (71)(C)

" f(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 16 Jan 2014 (QIQHQIUIS))
Importance: High

All:

Please start adding[QEGNOIQI®) to your weekly reports.

Thank You,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Branch Chief, Facilities

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

o
Mobile: [(QICNOIUIS)
SNETH (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Border Patrol Facilities and

(b) (6)
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Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: IOICHOINIG)

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 10:47 AM
To: OIGNOIQI(®)]

(b) (6) WIONOIO®)
Subject: Weekly Report - 16 Jan 2014 (QEQEQIER))

j(b) (6), (b)

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues
e LCCE Development for Budget Assessment

o Working with [QIQHOIBI® to review existing estimates and make recommended adjustments, prior to next
budget cycle. Compilation of cost data from USACE “interim” contracts and gap filler contracts is 98%
complete, with average costs developed for each bucket for each Sector. Draft was reviewed at meeting 8 Jan.

o Planning to finalize draft by Wednesday, 22 Jan for review by

0 Meeting being planned for Friday, 24 Jan to review with

o Will need to further discuss “recapitalization” and what'’s to be included.

Major Efforts
o WA#4 Re-procurement

e Provided review comments on draft SOW on 13 Jan.
e RGV Gates, Phase 1 S ates)
o All gates now are available for Sector to use.
o Deleted ifilf Gap closure from contract due to gl concern with EIQIB -rp
= Will widen[QI@IERamp, improve access road, and install culvert at TXDOT swale. |f RIREK is OK, will
then close his gap.
= Design will be done by USACE; work will be done thru CTIMR.
= USACE RE is preparing Offer to Sell for(QIEIE - additional property needed due to two utility poles
obstructing access.
m 35% submittal received ~ 4 Nov. Review comments provided and Option #1 was selected.
= 90% design received; review comments are due 8 Jan 2014. All comments provided to USACE from
R Scctor and I.
o Landowner training
e Sector prepares a weekly training report that helps to bring focus on this issue. A report was
provided last week, and forwarded to the IPT team.
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
® Held a warranty management meeting for Monday, 9 Sep, to review processes with (JIONOIQIQ). USACE
& Sector. Notes provided to all after the meeting.
e Follow up meeting was held 12 Dec.
. initiated daily tag-up calls for all parties, which is helping communication and will hopefully
streamline response times to meet the Warranty Management Plan objectives, and Sector’s needs.
= Rats in the controller cabinet are the biggest issue. Ultrasonic emitters have been installed in controller

cabinets. (b) (5)

= A tracker of all gate issues is being maintained by and distributed to all parties daily before the tag up
call.
= Doorking certification training for 2 Primus employees will be next week.

o Design Delay Claim letter dated 5 Nov 2013 received from Weston; requests S{(QX@&)or delays from
“inappropriate design review comments” and “refusal to fast track” the design process.

= Weston sent letter 9 Dec 2013 requesting release of LD’s.
e USACE response letter is expected to be released 16 Jan.
= | provided claim review comments to USACE on 9 Dec.
= USACE will provide CO final decision by 20 Feb 2014.
o Revised risk assessment in FITT for RGV Gates 31 Dec 2013
e ECSO Round V Contracts
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* TCA Fence
= Option #2 issued 17 Dec with additional $386,078 47
TCA Roads — Awarded 21 Aug. Bonds received 25 Sep. NTP issued same day.
s Burmn rate has been high due to accelerated work as requested by Sector
« Option #1 exercised 18 Dec w/additional $1,336,381.37.
TCA Veg/Debris
« Option #1 exercised 17 Dec with additional $721,061.85.
YUM Lighting
Bl working with [fiRIgl to obtain funding and placing on existing YUM contract for Roads, Fence, Veg
Control, which will also cover Lighting.
s (BP Gap Filler Contract — to fill gaps between Round IV and V and between Round IV/V and CTIMR. This is now limited
to WA#2, TCA and YUM
o TCA
= Gate Opening Contract
o New contract awarded 31 May to Pima Paving, Inc, for $16,550. Remaining funds from $95K PR are
obligated and available for contingency use under the contract.
o Extension mod with $95K issued thru 30 Jun 2014.
s Lighting
o New contract awarded, with performance to start 1 Jan 2014; includes 3 month base period and
three 3-month options.  $33K for base period was obligated.

o YUM
= Roads, Fence, Vegetation Control
o Awarded 21 Jun 2013
o $1M is funded was obligated on 24 Sep 2013, extending the contract to 31 Mar 2014.
o A mod is in progress to add $500K, in part to provide for Lighting M&R.
+ Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group

o Meeting held 8 April

o Minutes/agenda sent 8 Aprl for next meeting.

o Milestones sent to BOD for SMR meeting 16 Jun

Good News

(1 7 }(E) Bridge, EPT — New permanent fencing under bridge was inspected and accepted on 30 Aug 2013 by
OIGKOIWI® and Sector.

 65% design submittal received 27 December; my review comments were provided 31 Dec.

= Proposed BOM received 15 Jan; review comment provided same day.

b J@rea 27 Aug, where IBWC terminated their contract before closing the Wence line.
s HCID#1, IBWC, Sector and BPFTI were present.
« Developed scope for project for poss ble CIR funding.
« Draft PRD is in preparation.
e EPT MOA for Vega Mowing
o Agreement to proceed with MOA: currently developing draft. Draft MOA completed and forwarded for CBP review
on 24 Sep. Comments due by 4 Oct.
o Meeting to discuss comments held 25 Oct
o Final draft completed coordination and was sent to USIBWC for initial review 22 Nov.
o [(WECROERI®) confirmed on 25 Nov that she requested review comments and expected them “soon”. W
will request status at monthly IBWC meeting on 9 Jan.
o EPT MOA for Levee Road Maintenance
o [l set up a call for Thursday with IBWC to discuss their Budget concemns.
s IBWC to review MOA within next 2 weeks. (b) (5)

(b) (), (B)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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(b) (5), (0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

o[ | Bridge — Security Requirements
o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Status as of 10 Jul 2013 (from CC construction manager)
« CC contractor is laying track.
« Revised schedule shows 25 Nov 2013 completion
« Mexico is reported to estimate a late October 2013 completion
s CC is still reportedly looking for funding for CBP requirements
o Provided input for briefing for Reps. Carter and Vela on 13 Aug and information for "get backs” that resulted from
the meeting.
o Latest Update
« Construction on both sides appears to be near completion according to the CCRMA construction manager.
OIGHRIWIM OFO P, provided email string on 13 Jan indicating CCRMA now agrees it's their
responsibility to move VACIS.
« Requested update from CCRMA 13 Jan, but no response yet. Also, followed up with a call, and left message
‘with secretary.
b)(7)(E) ighway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar
Forwarded EA to BIGESIULS 2 Apr.
Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Jan 2013. No change in contract letting date of Dec 2013. CCRMA is
still working EA & BA.
o Design has started.
o Meeting held with CBP parties to discuss the way forward on 7 May._
o Called TXDOT POC; design has not started as IBWC had stated. Will monitor until design staris and then engage.
« TXDOT POC advised on 1 Oct that environmental negotiations with FWS is delaying overall schedule.
* Requested update 30 Dec 2013
o Sent draft PRD to ECSO and requested ROM & notional schedule — 18 Jun.
« ECSO estimates 1 Aug for delivery
¢ Provided HDR [(QIGKOIW® ) with PRD & status update on 6 Aug.
+ Held discussion with kil 4 Sep to review scope and reconfirm need for cost/schedule input.
» Requested update from|QAGNOIYIS 30 Oct & 26 Nov, & 8 Jan 2014; responded that he is working on it.
e CTIMR Support — Area 3
e Reviewed CWP#1 additional work elements on 1 Jul and sent 14 review comments/questions.
s Due to time constraints with issuing CWP, comments will be discussed at a later time. Comment
resolution needed on:
e  F&G 1049 — Retaining wall
o R&B 1055 ()] EAII)]
e L&FE 1063 — Lighting inspection
« V&D 1068, 1069, 1073, 1266-1269 — Veg loading/hauling/disposal
o R&B 1258 — LWC repair

[+]

=]

*  V&D 1272 — Retention pond

« RaB1273-[C
o R&B 1274 L0
¢  CWP#3 review comments provided 11 Dec.
¢ CTIMR Support — Area 4
o DRT.
= Provided initial review and comments on proposed
L ]

s Requested review of the following work elements for CWP #5 on 13 Jun, once info is available:

rposed repairs
hrticulated mat at LWC
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. QIQIE Road Surface Repair.
o LRT

o Reviewed CWP#7 and provided comments. Comments were resolved.
o RGV
e Boat Ramps (Top 3) — working with PM & QIQNGOIGI®) on concept
e Received depth info near each boat ramp 1 Oct
e Waiting estimate from Primus on cofferdam cost
¢ Provided estimated survey area proposal for to review.

. (b) (5)

* Meeting was held on 7 Jan with WA #4 PMs and [jifiill§ to discuss various issues raised by il
The meeting was productive, but management input may be needed to resolve some issues.
o has the lead on resolving questions she raised.
e On whether formal Engineering will be required, we need the proposed scope resolved before
assessing the best way forward.

(b) (5)

e Maintenance Roads adjacent to fencing in Cameron County
* Working with [ilj/Sector on requirements for CWP #5
e Provided engineering guidance 16 Oct.
e MOA for Levee Road Maintenance — Held discussion with & Sector on proposed new MOA on 12 Jun.
Will wait for EPT final MOA and use it as a template.
o Visited JIONGICH with B Primus, RIGHRIGIS) 27 Aug.
. (b) (5)
e Primus will begin maintenance on cable/winch/roller system.
e Provided USACE design options to meeting scheduled to discuss with Primus will be moved by
due to conflicts.
e Reviewed CWP#7 and provided comments. Comments were resolved.

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

e Developed workbook of historical TI M&R contract cost data for possible use in budget development. Continuing
development to include CTIMR data as it becomes available, and addressing and refining anomalies.

e Provided engineering review comments on acoess/ramp improvements on 8 Jan.

QRIGNOIY® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: QFGNOIGI®)

Mobile: [(WIONGIGIS

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)
Subject: FW: Engineers Weekly Status 7/6 to 7/13
Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 9:35:13 AM

QIONOIRIE \\cckly update. | apologize for the update being late with the update this week.

QICNOIYI® — TACCOM

e Structural Assessments: GSA Task Order #4 and #5 awarded May 31° for 70
Structural and Condition Assessments will begin June and be complete in December.
22 Site visits completed; 36 scheduled for July/August; 14 scheduled for September.

e Corrective Repair: (b)(7)(E) ites released to FAA to implement repairs in

SWB, BUN, MIP, SPW, HLT, DTM, GFN, DRT, LRT, RGV Sectors. INIEIGIEGMMegacy
sites baselined, assessed, and evaluated; of which are over TIA-222 G capacities
with being considered for strengthening/corrective repairfor replacement, and
for decommissioning.

e Havre SectorWTower Replacement: D&D funds approved by Border Patrol
pending transfer to FME by OIT-WSPD. Project start in August, GSA to award
contract in November; design December — February; construction in April 2017.

e Helo Pad Installation Project: GSA Task Order #5 for survey and planning of helo pad
installations awarded. Work will begin in June and be complete Spring of 2017. Site

visits scheduled for July 6th through 23rd; seven (7) site visits completed. Memo
submitted to add $2,800,000 in additional funding from OIT onto FAA IAA.
ENVIRONMENTAL
IE!E!E Border Patrol Road Improvements: Working with GSRC on Environmental
Monitoring/Training/SWPPP development for Milcon rotation scheduled in July.

Approved Memo to File for BMGR Waiver. Review and comment on Draft
5th

SWPPP/Environmental Training complete; final due July 15™". Milcon rotation #1

scheduled to start July 25T

OIONOIQI®) — Tower projects assighed —TA program, Phase 2 solar site expansion/road

improvements in tower replacemen in
Reconciling OTIA comments on the 96% design packages for [JfQIGI(S)
sites and provided comments to the FAA as well as developed recommended solutions. Will start

investigating for decommissioning the [DIE@I@sites in QIGI@ no longer in use after the QIGI@ OTIA

project. We are expecting (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
o ]
I o OO

coordinating with OTIA and USACE for site visits by the FAA for geotechnical work at the%rimary
and alternate sites.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) =
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e MR Program: The assessments 5-year assessments are in progress, FAA team is in
Yuma. Reports from El Centro, Tucson and San Diego reports are rolling in and under review.
Updating inventory list to show last assessment, know issues and working with BUSOPs with
site inconsistencies and sharepoint organization.

e MR Projects: For (b)(?)(E) elocation (towers portion), provided another OTIA
estimate for a new shelter and analyzed tower planned to be installed. (b) (5)
I - HOIGIGN
mod to move funding to FAA is in process. For[QI@I@ awaiting schedule and design
information from the FAA. Generator install to be complete by July [QI@I@awaiting
s—builts and Yuma is in design —issues with structural. Awaiting OTIA NTP for
Block-1 scope 6/23/2016 received by OTIA based on our POA.

[QIQIG-cw construction — AE awarded for OIVIE15% design, RGC AE 15% SOW is with
USACE, unknown award date. PRDs for and (b)(7)(E) owers are on
hold until OTIA comments resolved. Expecting 15% designs to start arriving August 2016.
Supporting PM in addressing OTIA’s programmatic questions.

IFT: In Alaska this week with [QEONORGI®) o finalize TON design and discuss plan for open
project items path to contract award.

— Tower projects assigned —IFT —roads and site prep for (b)(7)(E)

(finalizing design), developing MR scope for tower roads not currently in FM&E budget, reviewing
100% design. Planning Meeting and Final Plan coordination in POA district the week of

July 11 to finalize all plans for theand coordinate with EA and Real Estate Team. Prepare

revised PMR to include (b)(7)(E) bnd USACE construction oversight.

For IFT supporting PM in PRD development to re-locate shelter tostation as well as
(b)(7)(E) Tower improvements for IFT deployment. IFT QA/QC is transferred

to [RNMERMR Completed the estimate for FAA support (design review, construction QA and stakeout)

and currently working change request for new IAA Mod for FY2017 FAA QA funding. Working with

to complete CTMIR improvements to existing IFT roads prior to Elbit deployment in Fall
2016

OIONOIGI®] — Tactical Infrastructure

o Developed independent government cost estimates for the [(QIE@IE boat ramp
in the RGV sector. Provided this cost information to the RGV Tl PM for their
comparison to the cost estimate provided by the CTIMR contractor

o Performed risk analysis with the (b)(7)(E) project in the San
Diego Sector. Determined the risk events, probabilities and impacts. Calculated
the total cost of the risk impact and provided this information for the PRDs

o Reviewed and provided edits to the (b)(7)(E) project in the

San Diego Sector
o Reviewed and provided comments to the extension of funds to the {II@fence

project. Determined that the estimated cost to perform the Tl repair was
adequate
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o Attended a final walk through at the project with the Army Corps,
FM&E personnel, and environmental engineers. Developed a punch list of
items, related to TI, that the CTIMR contractor will perform to finalize the
project.

— Chief Engineer

(b) (6) last week | continued to serve as PM and lead engineer for
the fence replacement project (hosted Tues/Thurs tag up calls as well as facilitated meeting
with DHS S&T). | also worked on the PMP for anticipated Comprehensive Immigration Reform Act
major fencing initiative and coordinated a conference call with IBWC regarding impacts to Tl

associated with the [(S)I@BID project.

IOHOIYI® rc PvP

SME,TI Division

LMI Government Consulting

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management & Engineering

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

office: RICKRIGIS)
Mobile: DICHGIGS (Preferred)
&gl (D) (6), (b) (1)(C)
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From:

To:
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (V)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Weekly Report - 12 Feb 2014 (QIGHQIGIR)
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 4:17:20 PM

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues
e LCCE Development for Budget Assessment
o Working with (QIQNQIQIR) to review existing estimates and make recommended
adjustments, prior to next budget cycle. Compilation of cost data from USACE “interim”
contracts and gap filler contracts is 98% complete, with average costs developed for
each bucket for each Sector.
0 Available CTIMR cost data compiled and incorporated.
o Meeting with il held Monday, 28 Jan, to review estimate.
BBl \vill have overall responsibility of the LCCE
= Meeting with S8R held 30 January 2014
IOROABI® are working invoices vs. CTIMR in WMS, and will
consolidate data.
BBl il work roads estimate.
0 Received breakdown of acquired vs. licensed roads from

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (b) (5)

= Estimate for completion estimated as end of March.
= Advised SN of BN request to have a product in 2 weeks.
Major Efforts
o WA#4 Re-procurement
e Provided review comments on draft SOW on 13 Jan.
e Provided recommended language to clarify road maintenance techniques on 19 Jan.
e Provided review comments on Sample Work Plan on 25 Jan.
e Also updated IGCE for changed data and provided to EEEEE
also on 25 Jan.
OWConstruction
e Performed site visit on 5 Feb
e Provided engineering review comments for gates electrical submittal on 11 Feb
o rossings
e Performed plan-in-hand site visit on 6 Feb; addressed minor changes in site conditions with
USACE engineer.
e RGV Gates, Phase 1 ates)
o All gates now are available for Sector to use.
o Deleted §Slll Gap closure from contract due to concern with [((QI@IEamp
= Will widen [(QI@IE Ramp, improve access road, and install culvert at TXDOT swale.
I M is OK, will then close his gap.
= Design will be done by USACE; work will be done thru CTIMR.
m USACE RE is preparing Offer to Sell for for additional property needed due
to two utility poles obstructing access.
= 35% submittal received ~ 4 Nov. Review comments provided and Option #1 was
selected.
= 90% design received; review comments provided to USACE from iSRRI Sector
and | on 8 Jan. Responses received from designer on 21 Jan and resolved same

for estimates for new items,
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Bl is preparing TXDOT permit and will submit to local office.

o Landowner training
e Sector prepares a weekly training report that helps to bring focus on this

issue. A report was provided last week, and forwarded to the IPT team.

e FTB is fully trained
e BRV is fully trained except for 4 landowners
s MCS is fully trained except for 7 emergency responders
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

Bl initiated daily tag-up calls for all parties, which is helping communication
and will hopefully streamline response times to meet the Warranty
Management Plan objectives, and Sector’s needs.

Rats in the controller cabinet are the biggest issue. Ultrasonic emitters have been
installed in controller cabinets.

A tracker of all gate issues is being maintained by Skl
daily before the tag up call.
Doorking certification training for 2 Primus employees is underway this week.

and distributed to all parties

. Weston will formally submit
subcontractor concerns to or review.

e Doorking representative is in RGV to assess variable speed drive issues.
After conference call on 28 Jan with USACE COR, REGBQIWI®! and myself, the
COR requested a plan from Weston to meet contract requirements for response to
warranty requests.

° (b) (5), (b)(6); (b)

o Design Delay Claim letter dated 5 Nov 2013 received from Weston; requests
delays from “inappropriate design review comments” and “refusal to fast track” the design
process.

m Weston sent letter 9 Dec 2013 requesting release of LD’s.
e USACE response letter was sent 22 Jan, copy provided to BPFTI
management same day.
= | provided claim review comments to USACE on 8 Dec.
m USACE will provide CO final decision by 20 Feb 2014, and will include BPFTI in
discussions before proceeding
o Risk assessment validated in FITT for RGY Gates 22 Jan 2014
ECSO0 Round V Contracts — will need to work transition to CTIMR for WA#2 with ECSO
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
» Option #1 exercised 18 Dec w/additional $1,336,381.37.

e TCA Veg/Debris
e Option #1 exercised 17 Dec with additional $721,061.85.

e YUM Lighting
Bl \vorking wit to obtain funding and placing on existing YUM contract
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

° h (b) (), (b} (FHC)

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

® (b)(7)E) Bridge, EPT — New permanent fencing under bridge was inspected and
accepted on 30 Aug 2013 by [QXGRIGI® and Sector.

Concerns

(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

« [QIRIMILCON, Phase 2
e 100% engineering review comments provided 12 Feb.

_ JErea 27 Aug, where IBWC terminated their contract before closing
the@Qill&ence line.
o HCID#1, IBWC, Sector and BPFTI were present.
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o Developed scope for project for possible CIR funding.
e Draft PRD is in preparation.
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
WIQRWIBN® confirmed on 25 Nov that she requested review comments and expected
them “soon”. |[SRERM will request status at monthly IBWC meeting on 9 Jan.
o Spoke to Sl on 22 Jan and she expects to submit the MOA to management for review &
comment next week.
o Requested update from 10 Feb for IBWC meeting upcoming.
o EPT MOA for Levee Road Maintenance
a call for Thursday with IBWC to discuss their Budget concerns.

(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C

() (5], (2] (7

[D@EABridge — Security Requirements
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
LIRS OFO PM, provided email string on 13 Jan indicating CCRMA now
agrees it's their responsibility to move VACIS.
s Requested update from CCRMA 13 Jan, but no response yet. Also, followed up with
a call, and left message wnth secretary. On 22 Jan CCRMA secretary advised that
CCRMA Administrator (S is out of town and she doesn’t know when he'll be
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back.

o Provided update to il on 22 Ja (b) (5)

e Another email and call placed to CCRMA, but no response.
with them.

o RGV[(OIWIS Highway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed

et
o} C)(/)ordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o Requested update from TXDOT POC 30 Dec 2013
o Sentdraft PRD to ECSO and requested ROM & notional schedule — 18 Jun.
e ECSO estimates 1 Aug for delivery
o Provided HDR (QJQEQIGIS) with PRD & status update on 6 Aug.
e Held discussion with {88l 4 Sep to review scope and reconfirm need for
cost/schedule input.
. advised on 4 Feb that he’s projecting mid-Feb to have ROM.
e CTIMR Support — Area 3
e Performed engineering site visit to various Tl M&R completed and planned work with
B on 4/5 Feb
e Provided engineering assessment o{{YNE@IR] crosion M&R plan on 11 Feb
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

BENELR (0)(7)(E) el
e L&E 1063 — Lighting inspection
e V&D 1068, 1069, 1073, 1266-1269 — Veg loading/hauling/disposal
e R&B 1258 — LWC repair
o R&B 1260 - [DI@I@road
o Deferred items w/comments, or needing engrg support
r&B 1270 - OIS
V&D 1272 — Retention pond
R&B 1273 —[(QI@I(D>roposed repairs
R&B 1274 - [ IQIGIGI articulated mat at LWC
o  CWP#3 review comments provided 11 Dec.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o DRT.

e Provided initial review and comments on proposed (b) (5)

[(b) (6), (b) (7)(C}

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

| will follow up

e Working with on final repair approach.
e Requested review of the following work elements for CWP #5 on 13 Jun, once info is
available:
« [(OIBIE=02d surface Repair.
o LRT
o Reviewed CWP#7 and provided comments. Comments were resolved.
o RGV
e Boat Ramps (Top 3) — working with PM & [QIQEQIGIS) on concept
e Received depth info near each boat ramp 1 Oct
e Waiting estimate from Primus on cofferdam cost
e Provided estimated survey area proposal for [QXOEOXYI®! to review.

. (b) (5)
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Deliverables

(b) (5)
* Meeting was held on 7 Jan with WA #4 PMs and {8l to discuss various
issues raised by jifjff The meeting was productive, but management input
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

. OIO)
0
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
Visited [JJOTGICI with BEl Primus, QIGHRIQIS 27 Aug.

. (b) (5)

e Primus will begin maintenance on cable/winch/roller system.

e Provided USACE design options to meeting scheduled to discuss with

Primus will be moved by [l due to conflicts.

Reviewed CWP#7 and provided comments. Comments were resolved.

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

e Provided 100% engineering review comments on (b)(7)(E Roads, Ph.2.

e Provided review comments to on draft WMS Damage Extents revisions 10 Feb

e Coordinated additional language for EPT Levee Road MOA to clarify that CBP has no obligation to
perform maintenance under the MOA. Provide updated version to [l ano KN for review.

e Reviewed revised route for proposed EET/Sharyland electrical distribution in RGV and provided
comments to OCC (no impact to TI) 10 Feb

e Completed engineering review ofgates electrical plan submittal 11 Feb

e Provided engineering assessment off{(QIEI(aerosion M&R plan to EPT PM 11 Feb

(b) (6). (b) (

DIGECIO®  PE, PMP

Program Manager
LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIUI®)

Mobile: [QAONOIGQ(S)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 8:29:18 AM

Thanks. I'l work it...

-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6), (b} (7)(0)
Sent: Wednesday, Dcember 03,2014 8:27 AM
To: | ) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re: | KBR Site Visit notes

----- Original Message -----

I3l (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 05:54 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW:[QI@IFKBR Site Visit notes

Gents:
Just sharing some of the bubbling issues in Tucson.

I talked with RS

I welcome thoughts, ideas and suggestions.

Regards,

-----Original Message-----
I2VWR(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 4:13 PM
1 (b)(6)
84 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: QI KBR Site Visit notes

I was hoping you could assist me in answering this questionw () (5)

() (8], (&) (FNC)

PM/COR, TI

Mobile: RISERIR®)

Thank You,
Division Office: (WIGNWIG®
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Sent from my blackberry

----- Original Message -----
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From: [ EC N XA(®)]

Sent: Tusda. ecenber 02,2014 01:02 PM
gt (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: QM KBR Site Visit notes

(b) (6), (b) (7)X(C)

Director-Border Patrol TI
SPPA-ORMB-MAG
DICGEBIU® Office

(b) (6), (b) (T)(C)j232}

-----Original Message-----

20 (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 10:11 AM
g3 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: QEIKBR Site Visit notes

-----Original Message-----

IZwnl(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 9:20 AM
To:

(OIONOIW®)

Subject: QMI§ KBR Site Visit notes

Here are some notes from our site visits:

Legal discussion: (b) (5)

(b) (5)

lﬁlﬁi from KBR is asking for a design standard for repairs to bollard fencing: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

He asked about a definition for (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
il R 0) 6

WIS

(b)7)E projects:

Fence panel replacement that has been in the system since AUG, (b) (5)
(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
(b)(71)(E)

(b) (6). (b

Thanks,
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT
Date: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 1:42:56 PM
Nice.....

From: [(QEOROIVI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 1:43 PM

To: [QIONOIYI®)

Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

Yes|lam...,

From: (b)(6),b) (7)(C) ]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 1:35 PM
To: [(QIONOIVIS); (b) (6)

Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

Good idea and point. Are you emailing from 34,000 ft??

From: (QIONOIVI®)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 1:34 PM

To: [QIONOIVI®): (b) (6)

Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

The proposed standards seem reasonable to me but | yield to as he has more experience with
fence repairs than I.

Thanks for sharing. I'd like to see examples of these techniques the next time I’'m in Tucson.

) ©). ) (N(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 11:04 AM

el (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)R (b) (6)

Subject: FW: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

FYSA. Way in if you need too..

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 6:24 PM

; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

; (b) (6)

(b) (6). (b)

CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT
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Per our discussion regarding acceptable repair methods for fences, currently we have adopted and
are utilizing the previous methods that have been deployed across the WA-2 Area of Responsibility.
Summarized below, | have described our recommended methods to assist in developing a standard
to be identified and published moving forward.

The methods
described below capture expedient cost effective repairs to Tl that are in use today.

| have outlined the current methods below:

Bollard Fencing, including legacy and PF225:

(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)

b) (5), (b) (7)(E

Post and Rail, legacy and VF-300:

(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b) (6)

WIO)
Site Manager — CTIMR
KBR
Tucson, Arizona
e-mail : (b) (6)
cell: IOIG)
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This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive
information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this message.
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From:

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT
Date: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:49:58 PM

Yes — NLT Tuesday COB.

(b) (6)
LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

DYEME Desk
(b) (6) [
Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.

www.Imi.org

, PE, CCP, PMP

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:48 PM

ity () (6) Kb ©). D) (7)NC)

Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

Thank you. Can | get this early next week?

From: I LN
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:47 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

Understood.
(X PE. CCP, PMP

LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805
(XGE I Desk

(b) (6) KL
Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.lmi.org
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:45 PM

iy (b)(6) R ) D) 7)NC)

Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT
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Great. Let’s get this as a frame work and | would like to get this set across the Sectors.
Can you put this in a one pager and send it to me and I'll coordinate it with everyone?

Thank you..

From: I N
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:43 PM
)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C
Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

DIGM. FE. CCP, PMP
LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805
(YXGI Desk
(X Ce!l

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Ilmi.org

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 1:34 PM

LH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

The proposed standards seem reasonable to me but | yield tow as he has more experience with
fence repairs than .

Thanks for sharing. I'd like to see examples of these techniques the next time I'm in Tucson.

HELH (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 11:04 AM

To: QIGEOIGI); I OO N
Subject: FW: CTIMR WA-2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

FYSA. Way in if you need too..
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From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 6:24 PM

To: [(QEONOXGI(®)
Cc: ; (OIONOIV(®)

Subject: CTIMR WA 2 Fence Repair Standards DRAFT

[(b) (6), (b)

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
to be identified and published moving forward. (b) (5)

r. The methods
described below capture expedient cost effective repairs to Tl that are in use today.

| have outlined the current methods below:

Bollard Fencing, including legacy and PF225:

(0) (5), (0) (7)(E)
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(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (5). (b) (7)(E)

PISHCIVIE




(b) (6)

Site Manager — CTIMR
KBR

Tucson, Arizona
e-mail : (b) (6)
S8 (D) (6)

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

(b) (6), (b) (N)(C)

Subject: FW: Secondary Fence Schedule
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 1:21:52 PM

Attachments: Secondary Fence R2.pdf
Secondary Fence R2.pdf

F_WSecondary Fence Wage Grade Logistics Schedule Notes .msg

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

7

We have determined a start date for the secondary fence project here in Tucson. | was
hoping you could assist me in adjusting the times to fall within what we originally intended
when we had the start date of 1 Oct 2014. We are having a pre-con 9AM MST this Thursday
and a start date of 20 January. Let me know if you require anything else from me on getting
this project going.

| also need you to look at the schedule as well and determine if you are
comforatable with the milestones.

Thank you again for your help <[QI@I@secondary Fence R2.pdf>> <<FW:RBIESecondary Fence:
Wage Grade Logistics / Schedule Notes >>

Program Manager/COR, Tl Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QIONQIUIS)

Mobile: [(QIGNOIQI®)

PIGCHOIVI®)

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
information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete
all copies of this message.
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From: HOXONOINVI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:37 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

o () (6) | (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
]

Subject: QI@IGSecondary Fence Schedule

(b) (6). (b) (7

As | mentioned on our call today, attached is what theSecondary Fence Project is
tracking to right now. | am trying to get the procurement pushed through, so that is the long
pole in the tent, as well as ensuring all of the Wage Grade Logistics are in place. We will
continue to update if anything changes. Please let me know if you have any questions.

(OIBI(Ssccondary Fence R2.pdf>>

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Data Date: 17-Jul-14 (b)(7)(E) econdary Fence

Activity ID Activity Name Start Finish Total 2014 2015
ot T 1w [ w [ e | e | oi | N | e | ]

OO0 S (bY(5)

Civil 10 10 03-Oct-14 17-0Oct-14

O] Construction Start 0 0 | 03Oct14
Site Prep 10 | 10 | 030ct14 17-Oct-14
Section A --
O3] Section A Start 20-Oct-14
Clear and Grub) 8 8 | 200ct14 29-0ct-14 3

== Remaining Level of Effort I Actual Work I Critical Remaining Work BPFTI PMO Page 1 of 2
s Actual Level of Effort [ Remaining Work & & Milestone
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Data Date: 17-Jul-14 IBlSecondary Fence 23-Jul-14

Activity 1D ‘Activity Name OD | RD Start | Finish [ Total 2014 2015
[ | e | May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
7Yi8) Excavation 8 8
Place Steel Reinforcement 8 8 .
Place Concrete 8 8
Erect Fence 8 8

(b) (5)

Clear and Grub)
Excavation

Place Steel Reinforcement
Place Concrete
Erect Fence

(_E} Section C Start 0

Clear and Grub) 8
Excavation 8

Place Steel Reinforcement 8

Place Concrete 8

Erect Fence 8

Section D ERER
(b)(7)(E) Section D Start

Clear and Grub)
Excavation

Place Steel Reinforcement
Place Concrete

Erect Fence

Construction Comple ion

Final Inspection
Beneficial Occupancy Date

[ ) [
1 [ S

== Remaining Level of Effort I Actual Work I Critical Remaining Work BPFTI PMO Page 2 of 2
s Actual Level of Effort [ Remaining Work & & Milestone
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (B), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW QU Secondary Fence: Wage Grade Logistics / Schedule Notes
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 2:05:46 PM
Attachments: Schedule Update 4.1 04092014.pdf
PF225 WRemovable Fence Option Project Schedule 050212.pdf
Importance: High

We are on the line...once you join you can take a look at these schedules.

Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Vs

Program Manager Lead for Projects and Milcon
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
Office: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C

(b) (6), (b) (7 )( )
Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.
From: (b) (6) (b) (7)C )
Sent:

)b() {61 (b ) (7)(C)

] = REC
Importance High

Good Aﬁernoonw

The PDF that starts with “PF225” was the USACE / BPFTI overall schedule for the example fence
project. The PDF that starts with “Schedule Update” was out Construction contractors schedule
during physical construction. (b) (5), (b) (7)E)

| will send out an invite for Tuesday @ 3pm EST if that works with you and [

Ischedule.

Thanks,

(k) (8], (b} (THC)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)aVly

Program Manager Lead for Projects and Milcon
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: DICEDIGE

Mobile: [(DIGNOIGLS®)]

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

i (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, July 14, ZU14 9:06 AM

kg (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

‘RI@ISecondary Fence: Wage Grade Logistics / Schedule Notes

) (5), (b) (T)(E) Let me know what you think.

Regards,

b) (6), (b) (7)(C)fplly
Sr. Program Management Consultant (Scheduling)
Business Operations Division
E3 Federal Solutions, LLC
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
Office:
Mobile [DIGREOIGS)]
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: ({9 § ()’ (b) (7)(C
Sent: Monday, 4 8:58 AM

ed (b) (6). (b) (7)((3)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

WS econdary Fence: Wage Grade Logistics / Schedule Notes

(b) (5). () (N(E)

Sr. Program Mauagement Consultant (Scheduling)
Business Operations Division

E3 Federal Solutions, LLC

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office:[@
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Mobile RICEOIGI®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

b | gs)‘, (b) (N)(C)

5econdary rence: wage Grade Logistics / Schedule Notes

10-4. Thanks.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Nz

Program Manager Lead for Projects and Milcon
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: DIGADIRE

Mobile: BIGHDIU®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

, (b) (7)(C)

econary ence. wage Grade Logistics / Schedule Notes

Thank you. I am sorry that I was not able to attend due to another meeting.

T’1l tackle the list below. ..

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)Rezvaatiy
Division Director. TI Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

1301 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite B-155
Washington, DC 20004

) ©). ©) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

;;0':;' (b) (6) (b) ()

cc: m(p) 6. (6) (N(0)

Secondary Fence: vage Grade Logistics / Schedule Notes
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Three actions came out of our Wage Grade Logistics meeting that we need your assistance on with
either the Facility Branch and/or HR.

(1) Position Descriptions: We haveWG resources in Tucson Sector that will be utilized for the

(®) 5)

Besides that,ww and | are going to meet early next week to discuss the details to the

schedule. W is going to talk to the USACE and obtain a Primavera schedule from the old fence
projects so we can apply it to this project. | am going to provldew the major milestones that are
associated with this project. 8l has already provided the general construction timeline of 3 months
(Oct. 1—Dec. 31). We will back up the schedule to include the procurement of the material and
Wage Grade Logistics.

Bl and | both agree that we want to address the 3 above WG actions with either [DESNOIGIS o
HR, but we will also loop in the local Tucson Facility Manager.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)MaVz

Program Manager Lead for Projects and Milcon
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: DICADIGLS
Mobile: [ BIGERIHS)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.
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D ACT ID |[Task Name

Project: El PasoWDF 225 Prima

Date: 4/2/14

Task
Split
Milestone
Summary

Project Summary

Orig Dur|% Comp |Total

BERRRERRRRERRRRRnRnenernn

Slack Duration |

External Tasks e — —

External Milestone 3
Inactive Task
Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

RemaininéPS Start |P6 Finish |Actual Cost

Manual Task

Duration-only

S %)

Manual Summary Rollup sesssssssmms

Manual Summary

Start-only

—

Remaining Cost|  |Sep22,'13

Finish-only
Deadline
Critical
Critical Split

Progress

| Feb 23,

)

F

(R R AR RN RN AR RN RN

T

'14

(

Complete

|Jul 27,'14
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ID ACT ID |Task Name Orig Dur % Comp |Total RemaininéPS Start |P6 Finish |Actual Cost Remaining Cost:_ |Sep 22,'13 ) |Dec8,'13 |Feb23,'14 | May 11, '14 |Jul 27,14
Slack  |Duration | S M

(b) (5), (b) (N(E)

Task el  External Tasks L sy Manual Task Bl Finish-only Complete
Split snnnnnn  External Milestone & Duration-only : - - Deadline

13 Inactive Task . | Manual Summary Rollup seesssssssssss Critical S E———
Summary QP Inactive Milestone ] Manual Summary QN Critical Split e

Project Summary W & Inactive Summary % ) start-only C Progress EINRENARNRRNRRNNNRARNANNY)

Project: El Pas (B8N F 225 Prima

Date: 4/2/14 Milestone
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

Project: El Pas F 225 Prima

Date: 4/2/14 Milestone
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PROJECT SCHEDULE - EL PASO SECTOR PF22 [(9]€)[¢) WORKING PROJECT SCHEDULE DATE BASELINE PREPARED: 06.11.09

LAST UPDATED: 05.03.12

DURATION IN WORKING DAYS UNLESS NOTED AS "EDAYS" ask Progress e  Summary PV ExtemalTasks [

Milestone L 2 Project Summary O~————————+/ Extemal MileTask

ITEMS IN BLUE ITALIC WERE REVISED AS OF 03.14.12.




PROJECT SCHEDULE - EL PASO SECTOR PF225W)@[2) WORKING PROJECT SCHEDULE DATE BASELINE PREPARED: 06.11.09

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




PROJECT SCHEDULE - EL PASO SECTOR PF225 (I@[iD) WORKING PROJECT SCHEDULE DATE BASELINE PREPARED: 06.11.09

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




PROJECT SCHEDULE - EL PASO SECTOR PF225

(b)(7)(E)

WORKING PROJECT SCHEDULE

DATE BASELINE PREPARED: 06.11.09
LAST UPDATED: 05.03.12

(b) (5), (b) (T)(E)

DURATION IN WORKING DAYS UNLESS NOTED AS "EDAYS" Task (3 Progress =  Summary g ExtemnalTasks (7 Split
Split i Milestone ® Project Summary © External MileTask &
[TEMS IN BLUE ITALIC WERE REVISED AS OF 03.14.12. Page 4
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C),

To:
Subject: Re: WO 3649 M'Wash 1

Date: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 8:41:04 PM
Attachments: image002.png

im .pn

image004.png

image005.png

(b) (6), (b) (i

Thank you. Merry Christmas to you and your family.

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 06:09 AM

To: (DIONOIWI®)

Subject: FW: WO 3649 @@ wash 1

BRI — this is a follow up to the message | provided to you a couple of days ago regarding the remediation of erosion along the

fence in (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
|

b) (6).

Just like | said tof below — | hope you and your family have a very Merry Christmas together and I'll see you next year.

FYI, I'm on leave all next week.

(OIGIM PE. ccP. PMP
LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

(D) (6) oS

(b) (6) [egl
Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Imi.org

From: (b) (6) .

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 9:03 AM

WJb) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: WO 3649 BllIBVash 1

- (b) (5), (0) (N)(E)
o ______________________ |

You can use either
method to remediate the erosion depending upon how much money you have available.

| hope you and your family have a very Merry Christmas.

(OXGM. PE. ccP. PMP
LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

(b) (6) Desk

OIOM c-'
Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.lmi.org

From: (OIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 6:34 PM

To: (b) (6)
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Subject: Fw: WO 3649 Q8 Wash 1

Here's the estimate [ INGOIGIE)
Thank You, JiSElE PMV/COR, Ti Division Office: (QEQHQIGIRY Mobile: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Sent from my

blackberry

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 02:57 PM

To:
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: WO 3649 Qigi@Vash 1

Sir, please see below breakout for your review and approval

The total cost to include OXS)
I ~oproximately (b) (5) .

This is the rip rap with concrete and longer lasting solution

D) (5

(b) (5), (b) ()(E)
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0) (7)(E

(b) (6)
Field Superintendent-CTIMR,
KBR.

Area 2 Tucson/Yuma, AZ
Email: (b) (6)

©igd (b) (6)

o (b) (6)

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and delete all copies of this message.
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From: (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).
Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:48:04 AM

Agreed.

----- Original Message-----

() (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:47 AM

i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Ok. Thanks. As discussed we need to be united.....just saying...

g (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:44 AM

I8 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

I'll reply all that it doesn't include roads, that was my error. That's fine.

----- Original Message-----

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:31 AM

¥ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Yes. I got that yet the double message looked like we are at odds...

From: [(QEONOIGQI®)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:29 AM

1(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Maybe it's not roads, that was my mistake. That wasn't exactly the point I was trying to make though. I don't want
B (o cct out in front of this regardless of the type of TI.

----- Original Message-----

IIW(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 27,2015 8:17 AM

s (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

It seems we are not on the same page. I am not sure that I heard roads. What I heard was fence to close the gap and
lighting. Everything else is dependent on the Lease.....

----- Original Message-----

From: (OO RO INI®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 27,2015 8:11 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Not that I am aware of. It is simply fence and lighting that is a gray area at the POE that we will be picking up.

----- Original Message-----

From: IOICHOIGI®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:10 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

" (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Gentlemen - Does this include fence and roads not previously captured in the GIS? If so, we'll need to get the
information from Waypoint ASAP.

(b) (6), () (7)(C)

OA / FM&E / BPFTI PMO / PPA
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) )

(6) (6), () (ORI

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From: [(QJONOIGI®) .

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 3:21 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) :
(b) (6) (b) (6) B (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Copy.

Respectfully,

Program Manager T.I M/R

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma Sector

OIOROIVI®)
Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.
----- Original Message-----

From: [(DICOHOIGI®)

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:20 PM

OIONOIGI(®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

B (b)(6), (b) (M)(C)

" (b) (6)
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Subject: Re: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).
Presume that FOF has reached out to you based on my meeting here at FOF.
----- Original Message -----

IIWH(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 04:19 PM

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) i (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Yes Sir, copy.

Respectfully,

Program Manager T.I M/R

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma Sector

OBIHC) ©). () ()(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.
----- Original Message-----

From: (OO NOINI®)

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:18 PM

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) :
(b) (6) (b) (6) B (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Subject: Re: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Yes. That is how understand it. Let's make sure that those requirements do not impede or are GSA or other owners
of the POE.

----- Original Message -----

I3l (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)]

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 04:15 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I (b) (6)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

(b) (6), (b) (7)

I am setting up a meeting with the OFO PD's (Port Directors) in my Sector to talk about how to funnel requirements

to my office. (b) (5)
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So we need to update our TI portfolio. In my Sector I have a POE
that is not open 24/7, the [(NI@IEPOE closes every night at 2200 and then reopens at 0600. These gates need lots of
love....

As soon as I can quantify how much fence and all needed gate maintenance I will add this to our baseline for Yuma.

Respectfully,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager T.I M/R

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma Sector

QIOROIVI®)
Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.
----- Original Message-----
ROH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:52 PM

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 4 (b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

(b) (6)

Team:

In conversations with FOF, OBP and FM&E is has been agreed too that FOF will pass on fence maintenance and
repair requirements to BP at the Sector level to support fence between the Port of Entries (POEs). This
requirements needs to be addressed properly with our Engineering Team and evaluated against the Fence and Gates
priorities in your Work Plan.

It is advisable to ensure that the requirement is a priority and that it goes thru the RE/ENV checks just to ensure that
there are no issues with performing M&R work.

In the event this is an improvement, please follow the proper process of developing a PRD once the requirement has
been vetted thru Engineering and the TI Director.

If you have questions, please contact me.

Regards,

(b) (6), (b) (

----- Original Message-----

aad (0) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:19 AM

Sorry we haven’t got back to you but OBP agrees with us the we will maint the fence to the port buildings - your
folks will just need to give the requirement to PMs and they will execute - we will fund with our BSFIT $-
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pls set up a process to do this fence maint with FOF - thxs
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From: (b) (6), () (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:21:36 PM

Sir,

It OFO, correct?

Respectfully,

Program Manager T.I M/R

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma Sector

B (6). (b) (N(C
PIOROIV(®)

Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.

----- Original Message-----

() (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:20 PM

: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) :
(b) (6) (b) (6) @ (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Subject: Re: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Presume that FOF has reached out to you based on my meeting here at FOF.

----- Original Message -----

From: (OO NOIQI(®)

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 04:19 PM

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)
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

13Tl (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 04:15 PM

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I (b) (6)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

(b) (6), (b) (7

I am setting up a meeting with the OFO PD's (Port Directors) in my Sector to talk about how to funnel requirements
to my office.

So we need to update our TI portfolio. In my Sector I have a POE
that is not open 24/7, the [QI@IEIPOE closes every night at 2200 and then reopens at 0600. These gates need lots of
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
(b) (6) OIO)

4 (b) (6)

BW23 FOIA CBP 005110



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
From: [ FONOIQI(®)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:19 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE (UIQlichting

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

To: (b) (6), (b) (N)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: Fence Options

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 4:06:45 PM
Attachments: Normandy fence design standard.pdf

Here is the last email string | have on the topic.

With regards to the design standards, none of the “options” discussed for el centro have been incorporated into the
Normandy fence design standard, which is attached.

From: [(QEONOIVI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 6:03 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Fence Options

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Option 3 looks good to me.
(if that’s not the case then I'm OK w/ it).

FM_

R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 5:53 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

" (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Fence Options

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(A) Assistant Chief

Office of Border Patrol

SPPA/ORMB

Tactical Infrastructure Program

Washington, DC

(®) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (), (b) (7)(C)

Office: [WXQNCOXGI(®)

BlackBerry:

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: [(QIGEOIGI(®)
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

WIO)
Sent: Tue Oct 18 17:48:14 2011
Subject: RE: Fence Options

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6),

BW23 FOIA CBP 005112



If the fence is being cut/moved, my recommendation would be -iiilﬁF!:lﬁﬂg-

If the concern is

If it's both concerns, do both options.

Thanks

(b) (6). (b) (

From: [OIOHGOIVI®)
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 5:23 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)
Subject: RE: Fenc

(b) (6), (b) (")

| believe they were just listing options of what they could do to shore the fence up. | also

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

e Options

believe the fence is being cut and moved but | can check for sure. | can reach out and get your
questions answered. Below is a statement from the original request:

{OXBIB) is an area in which drive-throughs are a constant. This area's infrastructure is pre-FM&E
Normandy style fencing. This was fence constructed by USACE. The modifications that we are

considering are to
The way we see it is a modification to legacy fencing, similar to the fence caps we

have been installing.”

Thanks,

(b) (6),

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(A) Assistant Chief

Office of Border Patrol
SPPA/ORMB

Tactical Infrastructure Program
Washington, DC

oJjited (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Blackberry: [QIGNOIQI®)

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: [(QEONOIVI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 5:06 PM

To: OIONOIVI)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)
Subject: RE: Fence Options

Is the sector looking at implementing all of the options? Also, how is the VVF primarily being defeated?

Thanks

. . (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

I don’t see an issue with this based that this is legacy. However, we should check with our
Engineering team for soundness.

If thei' ai-_ree then I don’t see this as an issue. (b)7)(E)

Regards,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ke:¥%z¥%s
DHS-CBP-FM&E BPFTIT
TI Division
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)EArny'e
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) S

From: [BXEN) [7)(0)

A() (6). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

Sub]ect FW: Fence Optlons

| am not sure how much awareness you have had on this issue but El Centro wants to modify
their legacy vehicle fence due to a large amount of incursions they have been experiencing.
They are not requesting material or labor. (b) (7)E)

_ There are pictures attached of the proposed options for

doing this.

Do you see a problem with what they are proposing?
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Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(4) Assistant Chief

Office of Border Patrol
SPPA/ORMB

Tactical Infrastructure Program
Washingron DC

3 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fence Options
ALCON,

| am attaching 4 different options that were discussed to mitigate the drive-thru issues ELC
is experiencing. You will notice that all variations are modifications to the existing legacy
fence and no land disturbance. This legacy fence was constructed pre-FM&E days.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
Tactical Infrastructure Coordinator
Public Lands Liaison Agent
El Centro Sector
Imperial, California 92251
(b) (8), () (N)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C 1ce
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Off Site Office
AORGRWI® BlackBerry
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WARNING: This e-mail and all its content is FOR-OFFIEHAEBSE-ONEY(FOUO) and
may contain information that is FANW-FINTFORCEMENT-SENSITIVE and/or legally

privileged information. It may also contain information that is exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). No part of the information, documents, or attachments
may be released, shared, or transmitted to the public or a third party without explicit consent of
the original sender. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may be
punishable under Federal Law.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (1)(C) (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Travel request for JOXG@R (Storm Damages in [QIQIG
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 10:28:38 AM

BBl \our's is the most critical. I'll adjust accordingly.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager/COR, TI Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

ofice QIRNRINS
vobi- QIQEDIOS
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: (QIONOIUI(®)

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 6:18 AM
To: (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (71)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Travel request for ()XW (Storm Damages in

Yes. Only 1 trip for both. No more trips after this one. Sorry. We are being asked a lot of
questions.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Re:iymaYiz

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

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:17 AM

oo YT
c: )
(OGN (Storm Damages in[QIGIE

Subject: RE: Travel request for

Is this authorization for both YUM and TCA in one trip?
—assuming this authorization gets all requirements in the one trip, I’'m looking at traveling

on Monday Sep 16 and Friday Sep 20. Please discuss between yourselves (and let me know where |
should be and when) for Tue, Wed, and Thu.
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(OX@M. PE. CCE, PMP
LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

OIONN °

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Imi.org

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:12 AM
To: BNOIOROIUI®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Travel request for D Stinson (Storm Damages in (SIS

(b) (6), (b) (")

Thank you. I have considered the plus and minus of this require and I agree that QNG can
take this trip.

This will be the last trip until we get a better idea of what will happen with the budget in
FY14.

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

) (6). (b) ((C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: IIQIONOIWI®)

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 8:12 AM

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Travel request for J(9XG)]

WIE)
(Storm Damages in

Sir,

reported the TCA site visits can wait until October. For the Yuma fence situation, without an in-
person assessment by a qualified engineer of the current condition (b)(7)(E)
I o v can send [l or any quaificd

engineer to the area for a proper assessment. If the fence needs to be shored-up it would be better

to define that work for the gap filler contractor sooner than later. (b)(7)(E)
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There are efficiencies in having[G@ visit both Yuma and Tucson in the same week.

| acknowledge there’s significant pressure from the DAC and others regarding travel expenditures
and | defer to your judgment and guidance on this situation.

Thank you,

b) (6), (b) (7)(C]
Branch Chief - TI Division Projects, Maintenance and Repair
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering
Ofﬁce (b) (6), (b) (7)(C
J(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

Thank you.

From: IGICGEOIU®)
er 11, 2013 04:40 AM
To: DICKOIY (C)

Cc: (b) (), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Travel request for ()R

Storm Damages in N(TIE)

Understood...I've asked the team to assess options and impacts and get back with us today.

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

4(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.
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From: (QIONOIUI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:24 PM

To: BOIONOINI®)

Cc: WIONOINI®) (b) (6)
Subject: Re: Travel request for [{(QXEN (Storm Damages in

(b) (6), (b) (7)}

Thank you. Travel is becoming increasing difficult to justify.

Is it possible that this can be done via a teleconference call with a clear agenda, pictures and a detail
explanation?

Can we VTC this?

I am not say yes or no. Please provide me with an alternative and the risks if any with the alternative.
As you know, we have been shut down for September for travel.

Please provide me with a response so that | can deliberate and provide an answer.

Thank you.

From: B HOICHOINI®)

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 05:03 PM
To: [(QIONOIVI@®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: Travel request for K(OXEN (Storm Damages i

Sir,

| request your approval for to travel to YUM to asses the [illilifence to help determine how
best to stabilize the fence (ref to attached pics) and to travel to TCA for several actions previously
identified by and | believe that both Sector requirements can be achieved in one week's
travel, preferably next week with YUM as the first priority.

(OX@) please confirm your available for the travel.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b)

Sent from my Blackberry, please excuse any typographical errors

From: [QIQNQIQIS

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 05:16 PM
154 ) (). () (O

c: ,
Subject: Storm Damages in Sk
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(LXTNE)

Just got back from and meeting with BOR. Please see attached photos for current issues

we are addressing.

fail. b)( : a section of fence 1s in need of our attention and I would

(b)(7)(E)

ng these repairs through our GAP contract.

strike to the Fence As discussed over the

phone I will be wor

(b) (6)

Please take a look at the photos, as you may already know I have several ways to skin this cat
already thought of however I would like to huddle up with you to discuss them before we
engage. We will need to come to a consensus as soon as possible as the photos don’t do it
Justice

Please call me when you can so we can discuss
with our best options for corrective action. Thanks!

Peas and Carrots my Friend!
Respectfully,

Program Manager T.1 M/R

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma & El Centro Sectors

Office: QUSROS
e /R(°) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a strategic pariner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.
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From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Ce: ©) ©). ) (NC) o
Subject: RE: Travel request for [{(QX@N (Storm Damages in
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:20:11 AM
Understood.

—I'll start making my arrangements to travel Monday and Friday and wait for the schedule

to make my hotel reservations.

(OX@M. PE. CCE, PMP
LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

OIONN °

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Imi.org

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:18 AM
To: ) (6) H (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Ce: b) (6), (b) (7)(C
; IOAORYS) (OX@ER (storm Damages in S

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

Excel asa trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:17 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: b) (6), (b) (7)(C
; QIGO0 (b) (6) (StormDamagesin

Subject: RE: Travel request for

Is this authorization for both YUM and TCA in one trip?

RIQEQIRIEY  55suming this authorization gets all requirements in the one trip, I'm looking at traveling
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on Monday Sep 16 and Friday Sep 20. Please discuss between yourselves (and let me know where |
should be and when) for Tue, Wed, and Thu.

(OXGM PE. CCE, PMP
LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

(b) (6) I

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Imi.org

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:12 AM

(b) (6)
(OXON (Storm Damages in

Thank you. I have considered the plus and minus of this require and I agree that (QN@®) can
take this trip.

This will be the last trip until we get a better idea of what will happen with the budget in
FY14.

Thanks.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ke:iNRVI;

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
From: JIOIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 8:12 AM

LR (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (WIONOIVI(®) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Travel request for D Stinson (Storm Damages in (Q¥S

Sir,
reported the TCA site visits can wait until October. For the Yuma fence situation, without an in-

person assessment by a qualified engineer of the current condition of the fence (b)(7)(E)

I o< e c2n sen QRG] or any cvaiied
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engineer to the area for a proper assessment. If the fence needs to be shored-up it would be better
to define that work for the gap filler contractor sooner than later. (b)(7)(E)

There are efficiencies in having[CMB visit both Yuma and Tucson in the same week.

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

(XD

(b) (6)

From:§
, Setember 11, 2013 8:24 AM
To:
i FEE- -
Subject: Re: Trave request or D Stinson (Storm Damages in sl

Thank you.

L (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 04:40 AM
To: 'b) (6), (b) ('?'(C'}

' {b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Branch Chief - TI Division Projects, Maintenance and Repair
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Fac.'ht:es Management and Engineering

® (); (b') (7)'(6)
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Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

From: (QIONOIUI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:24 PM
To: INOIOROXUI®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Travel request for D Stinson (Storm Damages in (QIGIG
Thank you. Travel is becoming increasing difficult to justify.

Is it possible that this can be done via a teleconference call with a clear agenda, pictures and a detail
explanation?

Can we VTC this?

| am not say yes or no. Please provide me with an alternative and the risks if any with the alternative.
As you know, we have been shut down for September for travel.

Please provide me with a response so that | can deliberate and provide an answer.

Thank you.

From: BROIOGKOINIG)

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 05:03 PM

(b) (6)
on (Storm Damages in{{QIQIE
Sir,

| request your approval for to travel to YUM to asses the [illilfence to help determine how
best to stabilize the fence (ref to attached pics) and to travel to TCA for several actions previously
identified by and | believe that both Sector requirements can be achieved in one week's
travel, preferably next week with YUM as the first priority.

Subject: Fw: Travel request for D Stins

(OXB) please confirm your available for the travel.

Thanks,

Sent from my Blackberry, please excuse any typographical errors

From: [QIQNQOIQK®

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 05:16 PM

To: HOIONOIGI(®) (b) (6)

BW23 FOIA CBP 005126



' (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Storm Damages inj

Just got back from (S
we are addressing.

and meeting with BOR. Please see attached photos for current issues

Recap: over the last couple of weeks we have had major thunder storms and high levels of rain
fail. (b)(7)(E) a section of fence is in need of our attention and I would
like to engage J{S)NL)M on this issue for possible corrective actions, and we had a Lightning
strike to the Fence (b)(7)(E) As discussed over the
phone I will be working these repairs through our GAP contract.

Please take a look at the photos, as you may already know I have several ways to skin this cat
already thought of however I would like to huddle up with you to discuss them before we
engage. We will need to come to a consensus as soon as possible as the photos don’t do it

Please call me when you can so we can discuss further and
with our best options for corrective action. Thanks!

Peas and Carrots my Friend!
Respectfully,

Program Manager T.I M/R

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma & EI Centro Sectors

Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (T)C)
Subject: RE [I@I3] The Way Forward

Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 8:41:40 AM

Copy that

Respecifully,

LIGEOIY®)

Program Manager / COR il

Del Rio & Big Bend Sectors
DHS/CBP

FM&E BPFTI-Tactical Infrastructure

Email: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C

(b) (6), B) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Well framed. Ok. We need to move forward with this.

Please see what you can placed on the WP or if already.

I’ll try to set up a time with Legal and all concerned on the last bullet.

{b) (8). (&) (THC)

to have this as an update to the weekly he

I would like a weekly on this one so I'll ask
provides for ELP.

Thanks.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) KERTEaTE

Davision Director, TI Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

1301 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite B-155
Washington. DC 20004

(b) (6), (b) (7X(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.
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From: I QOIONOIG(®)

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 8:32 AM
LR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject[QIBISR- The Way Forward

As requested, below is the proposed way forward for [QIBIEM&R. Please let me know if |
need to make any adjustments or if you have any questions. Thanks.

BICNOIQI®!

(0) (5), (b) (7)(

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)JIIVIS

Program Manager
LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office Facilities
Management and Engineering

Office: [(DEGNOIGI®)
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
Subject: RE: Perimeter Fence for [QI@I@Towers

Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 1:18:02 PM

Thank you.

| am checking with our folks on any viable contracts..

From: [OICHOINI®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 12:45 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
' (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Perimeter Fence for [QI@I@ Towers

b)(7)(E

Attached is the fence that we are installing at] new sites.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) =NV

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
Mobile: DICHGIES (Preferred)
&gl (D) (6), (b) (1)(C)

From:[(QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:42 AM

To: RIHRIRIS)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
]

Subject: Re: Perimeter Fence for QI@I@Towers

(b) (6), (b) (7

Yes. I'll get you that standard.
can you send the fence standard for towers?

As for contracts, let me check with our Tucson, Yuma and San Diego Sector is we have existing
contracts.
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If so, I'll let you know and I'll need funding if we go with that contract.

OIONOIONOIVI®)
-

I'l be back to you shortly with the check from our side.
Call me with any questions.

Regards,

[(b) (6), (b)

From: [QIQNQIUI®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:33 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

RE: Perimeter Fence for [QI@I@Towers

Subject:

(b) (6). (b) (7]

Please provide the SBInet standard for fencing. | think that will be helpful. Could you elaborate on
the statement below about companies that provide temporary fencing? Are these companies on
GSA? Do we have existing contracts with any of these companies?

Thanks,

OIGHOIYI®)

Assistant Chief

U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters

Strategic Planning and Analysis Directorate

Operational Requirements Management Division
Office: (QNONOIQI® | Cc|: OIONOIG(®)

From:[(QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:06 AM

o RIRRIOIS
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I

Subject: Re: Perimeter Fence for [QI@I@Towers

(b) (6), (b) (7
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| checked into this requirement.

This is not real property and we have no funds.

However, what we can do is provide you the SBInet standard for fencing.
Also, there are some companies that can provide temporary fencing.

Let me know how you wish to proceed.

Call me with any questions.

From: [(QIONOIQI(®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 09:02 AM

LR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Perimeter Fence for [(QI@I{RTowers

UsBP recently deployed [IIGIGIGEM owers in the (b)(7)(E)

IBIE for the [HOIBIGM Tucson Sector. There is a requirement for perimeter security of these
towers. OIONOIVIE)
N - - 25

if you need anything additional at this point.

Thanks,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Assistant Chief

U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters

Strategic Planning and Analysis Directorate

Operational Requirements Management Division
Office: QIGNOIOI® | Ccll: QICNOIGI(®)
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To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

We have _ ;
towers are being moblllzed the RGV. | am working with the CO to MOD the contract for the next iR
sites.

We should stick with a high level PRD for first two bullets and maybe the fourth.

Thanks,

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C

ebruary 05, 2015 10:37:07 AM

NON-RESPONSIVE

b) [CGEOIW®  Program Manager

der Fatrol Faciliies and Tactical Infrastructure
Famlltles Management and Engineering

Tactlcal Infrastructure Division ( Maintenance and Repair)

(b) !b'l (b) (_ﬁlf‘J Blackberry

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: QIGNGOIW(®)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 9:22 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RELL '

All,
Here is my input based on the meeting with OTIA yesterday. They would like us plan for the
following:

b) (5), (b) (7)(E

Regards,

QIONOIGI® P r (FED AP
TI SME, BPFTI

LMI Government Consulting
2128(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Telework: Tuesdays and Fridays
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From: [(QIGNOIVI®)

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 9:46 AM

To: QIONOIUI(®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: [(DIQIE

What help do you need for the QIGoroject?
If | recall you asked for SOW and IGCE support.
Please provide me specifics and I'll work to help you.
Regards,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ke:1VmYIZ

Tactical Infrastructure (TI)
CBP-OA-FM&E BPFTI

(b) (6), (b) (NC) )]
CIOHOII® (Office)
Washington, D.C. 20004
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Perimeter Fence for [QI@IGITowers

Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 12:44:48 PM

Attachments: fence.pdf

b)(7)(E

Attached is the fence that we are installing at ( new sites.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) =Nl V]

SME,TI Division

LMI Government Consulting

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management & Engineering

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office: (QICKOIUI®)
Mobile: [(DEONORQI® (Preferred)
Zuell  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

FEIUH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:42 AM

To: IARIGID

Cc: OIONOIVI(®)
I

Subject: Re: Perimeter Fence for [QI@I@ Towers

(b) (6). (b) (7.

Yes. I'll get you that standard.

i can you send the fence standard for towers?

As for contracts, let me check with our Tucson, Yuma and San Diego Sector is we have existing
contracts.

If so, I'll let you know and I'll need funding if we go with that contract.

OIONOIOHOIGI®)

Il be back to you shortly with the check from our side.

Call me with any questions.
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Regards,

(b) (6), (b)

From: [(QIONOIGI®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:33 AM
LR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Perimeter Fence for [QIQIA Towers

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
Office: [(QEGNOIQI® (|- QIONOIG(®)

From: [(QIGNOIVI®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:06 AM

0 6.0 1)
Cc: OIONOIG®)
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
To: OQEONOIGYI(®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: Perimeter Fence for [(QI@IRTowers

(b) (6). (b) (7]

USBP recently deployed IOIGIEN towers in the (b)(7)(E)

OIVIA for thHEOIWIR) Tucson Sector. There is a requirement for perimeter security of these
towers. (b) (5), (b) (")(E)
000000000000 o
Y P case advise

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
Office: QIONOIOI® | Ccl: QICNOIYI(®)
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(0)(7)(E)
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re: Perimeter Fence for [QI@I@rowers

Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 1:34:23 PM

there is fencing at [[{(QICI(3Mhat would work.
BERBRME - Branch Chief, Laguna Facilities
BPFTI

From: [(QICHOIVIG)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 10:21 AM
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Perimeter Fence for [(QI@I@Towers

Gents:

Please read the email below and the attached. OBP has asked to see if we can provide fence

security for JOIEAIE] towers on §lEAOR.

The standard attached can be modified (b)(7)(E)

do you have any contracts that would allow us to access fence contractor?
If not, can you ask to see what he has at his disposal?

B 2 d il same question. If you can ask your Tl coordinators that would be helpful as well.
Please let me know today.

Call me with any questions.

Thank you,

(b) (6), (b)

From: [OIONOIWI®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 12:45 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Perimeter Fence for [(QIBIB Towers

b)(7)(E

Attached is the fence that we are installing at ( new sites.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) NV
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

Office: [(QICHQOIVIS
Mobile: QIONQIQI® (Preferred)
Zuel}  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: [(QIGNOIVIG)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:42 AM

0 6.0 1)
Cc: OIONOIGI(®)
I

Subject: Re: Perimeter Fence for [(QI@I@Towers
Yes. I'll get you that standard.
can you send jjjfji the fence standard for towers?

As for contracts, let me check with our Tucson, Yuma and San Diego Sector is we have existing
contracts.

If so, I'll let you know and I'll need funding if we go with that contract.

(b) (5), (b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

I'll be back to you shortly with the check from our side.
Call me with any questions.

Regards,

(b) (6). (b)

From: [QIQNQIYI®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:33 AM
LER (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)
: (WIONOIV®)
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Subject: RE: Perimeter Fence for [(QI@I@Towers

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

(b) (6). (b) (V)(C)

Assistant Chief
U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters
Strategic Planning and Analysis Directorate

Operational Requirements Management Division
Office: [(QEGNOIGI® (| [(QIGHOIQI®)

From: [(DIGNOIVI®)

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
Subject: Perimeter Fence for [QI@I@]Towers

(b) (6), (b) (7]
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USBP recently deployed I(OIGISIM towers in the (b)(7)(E)
OIBIBE for the [IEAIR] Tucson Sector. There is a requirement for perimeter security of these

towers (b) (5). (b) (")(E)
0000000000
I P case advise

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
Office: (QECGNOIQI® | CclI: QIONOIG(®)
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re:

Date: Thursday, February 05, 2015 1:08:59 PM
Ok thx.

From: [(QIGNOIYI(®)

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 01:04 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

o (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE:

—1| can work vv|th on the SOW/IGCE as | did the last one for the curren ites.

QIONOIVI®! P\P, LEED AP
Team Lead (A) RVSS/IFT/Taccom
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management & Engineering
(b) (6), (b) (N(C)YS}
CICNOIYI®) ()
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

TELEWORK WEDNESDAY AND FRIDAY PHONE: (QEGNOIGQI®)

“Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy”

From: [(QIGNOIVI®)

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 10:02 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: SUSIG

Thanks.

From: [(QIONQOIGI®)

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 11:30 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE:[QIQIE)

(b) (6), (b) (

Yes, | will set a call up ASAP and proceed with PRD development.

—yesterday you mentioned you were going to be conducting some site visits that would aid
in understanding the scope. Based on that, when is the soonest | can set the meeting up?

Thanks,
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(b) (6), (i

QIONOIQI® P - |FED AP
TI SME, BPFTI
LMI Government Consulting

2R (P) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Telework: Tuesdays and Fridays

From:[(QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 11:23 AM
To: PICHOIVE®)

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: [(QIGIG

Ok. Let’s get everyone on the phone to include OTIA.

Can you do this
From: [(QICGHOIGI®)

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 10:22 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: [(QIQIE

All,
Here is my input based on the meeting with OTIA yesterday. They would like us plan for the

0) (9), (b) (7)(E

following:

(b) (5)

Regards,

(b) (6). (

QIONOIQI® P - |FED AP
TI SME, BPFTI

LMI Government Consulting
IR (D) (6), (b) (V)(C)

Telework: Tuesdays and Fridays

From: [(QIGNOIVI®)

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 9:46 AM
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1B (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: [(QIQIE

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

What help do you need for the RIS roject?
If | recall you asked for SOW and IGCE support.
Please provide me specifics and I'll work to help you.

Regards,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ke:1vAmzYl
Tactical Infrastructure (TI)
CBP-OA-FM&E BPFTI
CIONOIQI® (Ce|l)

CICNOIBI® (Office)
Washington, D.C. 20004
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Perimeter Fence for [@I@I@Towers

Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 1:41:21 PM

Thanks. It was a suggestion. (b) (5)
From: [ OIOKOIVIG)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 1:37 PM
LR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) ()(C)

Subject: FW: Perimeter Fence for (QI@I@Towers
Importance: High

(b) (5). (b) ()(E)
|

| added B to this email.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) a8

PMO Deputy Director

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office
Facilities Management & Engineering
Office of Administration

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
24000 Avila Road

Suite 5200

Laguna Niguel, CA 92677
CICHGIBI® | aguna Niguel Office

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's Proud Legacy"

(This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise
private information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
original. Any other use of the email by you is prohibited.)

2 0) 6). ©) (7)C)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 10:22 AM

To: I OIONOIGIC N

ce: I O 1 ON O NG
I

Subject: FW: Perimeter Fence for (QI@I@Towers
Importance: High

Gents:

Please read the email below and the attached. OBP has asked to see if we can provide fence
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security for K(QIE@IER] towers on BEEAOR.
The standard attached can be modified (b)(7)(E)

do you have any contracts that would allow us to access fence contractor?

If not, can you ask [SEQHQNMIE o see what he has at his disposal?

(b) (6), (b) (7] [(0) (6), (b . .

- and. same question. If you can ask your Tl coordinators that would be helpful as well.
Please let me know today.

Call me with any questions.

Thank you,

(b) (6). (b)

From: [JOICHOINI®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 12:45 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
' (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Perimeter Fence for [QI@I@Towers
Attached is the fence that we are installing at[QIg@I@new sites.

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

Office: RICHOIU®)
Mobile: QICNOIQIS) (Preferred)
Rl () (6), (b) (1)(C)

From:(QIONOIVI(®)

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
ieH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

RE: Perimeter Fence for (b)(7)(E Towers

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
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From:[(QIONOIVI®)

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 11:06 AM

To: QIGHGOIVI®)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
]

Subject: Re: Perimeter Fence for (QI@I@ Towers

RIGHCIV

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

LN (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Perimeter Fence for [(QI@I@Towers

USBP recently deployed towers in the (b)(7)(E)

OIIBIBD ror the Tucson Sector. There is a requirement for perimeter security of these

towers. (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
Y 7 - s

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
Office: (QNONOIQI® | Ccll: OIONOIY(®)
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)
Subject: FW: New Secondary Fence Construction
Date: Friday, February 13, 2015 5:35:37 PM
Attachments: 0211151448.jpg

0211151448a.jpg

0211151451.jpg

0211151454.jpg

0211151505.jpg

0211151505a.jpg

0211151507a.jpg

0211151507.jpg

FYSA.... Secondary Fence....still waiting for schedule.

(b) (

7)(C) () (6), (b)
and

Center...

..see you in Tucson. | arrive at 2pm. | am at the Residence Inn down at Williams

From: (QIONEOIVI(E®)

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 3:38 PM
To: [(QIONCOIGI(®) (b) (6)
Cc: (WIONOIVI(®)

Subject: New Secondary Fence Construction

Pictures of progress. All trenching is completed and about 4-5 days shy of finishing the boring. The
schedule is established and has been submitted for updates today and should have that to you by
Tuesday (Monday is a holiday).

Thank you,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager/COR, Tl Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

ofice RGN
YRA© © O 7C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the
intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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From: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (N(C) ; (b) (6)
Subject: Re: Fence Replacement...

Date: Friday, October 17, 2014 6:03:31 PM

(b) (5) -

----- Original Message -----

From: [(DICHOIGI®)

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 05:00 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: (b) (6)7 (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

Subject: AL Fence Replacement...

(b) 6) §

(b) (6), (b) (V)(C)E

Got a call from[QIQHGIBI®) 10oking for a time line on 1. Mile of (QE& Fence replacement.
g P

I believe this is driven by your visit.

I appreciated his call and said so, yet I let him know that he has to get that requirement up to OBP so that OBP can
solicit a funds request from OTIA for BPFTI funds.

Once we get the approval from OTIA, at that time we can sit down with OBP and Sector to provide a time line.

He pressed for a time line indicating that and had expectations that one would be provided.

CICNOXG

He indicated that has the requirement and packaging it for review.
However, goes on leave for a week.
I'll follow up next week with OBP on status.

Regards,

(b) (6). (b) (
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C),

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
() (6) ] () (6)
(b) (6), () (MO (b) (6) H (b) (6), () (7)(C)
|
Ab) (6), (b) (T)(C) (b) (6)
() (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6) (b) (6), (0) ()(C)

Subject: RE: Fence Replacement Tag UP

Date: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 11:37:16 PM

—

IOBOIBI® | 50(0gize for not being able to make Tuesday’s call. Having said that | have a
couple of comments regarding the actions items:

WRT to items 13 and 14 IBWC has been briefed on the project and is aware that we
are proceeding with the planning. We will need to submit the D/B RFP to include the drainage
analysis and 30% design to obtain IBWC’s concurrence to start construction. | don’t believe
we need their permission to work in the Roosevelt Reservation per se.

Best,

(b) (6). (b) (7

From: [DIGNOIGI®)

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 3:45 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

|
e

(b) (6) ; (b) (6), (b) ()(C)
(b) (6)

4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
) (6)

O

~
N

(b) (6), (b) ()(C)

(b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b) (")(C) (b) (6)

0000000000000 o]
0000000000000
0000000000000
0000000000000
0000000000000
0000000000000
000000000 |
I [OIONOIOI®)

c: (b) (6) WIONOIOI®)
I

Subject: RE: Fence Replacement Tag UP

Dear All

Attached are the action items, we discussed yesterday.

Thanks

b) (6), (b) ()(C)

<< File: R Fence Replacement Action Item List.docx >>

From: [(QFONEOIBI(®)] on Behalf of DIGNOIVIS)
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 3:44 PM
B 000 0De.00N0 T ®®) |
(b) (6), (0) (7)(C) ; (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
WIOROIV®)

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
& (b) (6) H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fence Replacement Tag UP
When: Thursday, February 4, 2016 4:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).

Where: (b) (7)(E)

BW23 FOIA CBP 005162



What: Fence Replacement PDT Kickoff Meeting

When: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 4:30 -5:00 pm
CONFERENCE LINE HAS BEEN UPDATED
Agenda will be sent prior to the calls.

Schedule:

<< File: MATOC Schedule 27Jan16.pdf >> << File: Jlllf Fence Schedule 28Jan16.pdf >>
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6) | (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

|
(b) (6), (b) (MO (b) (6)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Fence Replacement Tag UP
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:23:42 PM
All,

Please see below for our Webex meeting in a few minutes: (not sure if this went out to all).

b) (7)(E

Sincerely,

(b) (6), (b) (/)(C)

Project Manager, Facilities Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management & Engineering

Office:

Mobile:
WIOROIVI(®

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing

Border Patrol's proud legacy."

From: [DIGNOIGI®)

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 9:48 AM
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|
e

(b) (6), (b) (")(C)

(b) (6) ; (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
(b) (6)

—

b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
) (6)

(=)

(
(b) (6), (b) (")(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
OIO)

0

(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(o)

Subject: RE: Fence Replacement Tag UP
Dear All

Attached is the Schedule for today’s review.
Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (V)(C)

<< File: [jif 021716R1.pdf >>

From: (QIGNOIQI(®)

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 7:31 AM
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To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (b) (6) ;
(b) (6), (b) (")(C) ; (b) (6)
I . OIONOIGI) OO
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
0000000000000 |
I N OX©)

I QORI (b) 6)
0000000000 (®) 6)
|

&g (0) (6) R(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fence Replacement Tag UP

When: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &

Canada).

Where: (b) (7)(E)

What: Fence Replacement PDT Kickoff Meeting

When: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 4:30 -5:00 pm
CONFERENCE LINE HAS BEEN UPDATED
Agenda will be sent prior to the calls.

Schedule:

<< File: MATOC Schedule 27Jan16.pdf >> << File: Fence Schedule 28Jan16.pdf >>
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).
Date: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:55:21 AM

No I have not. Will do. Would you like to be there?

----- Original Message-----

I3l (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:55 AM
8 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: IOIONOIUI(®)
Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).
Have you touched bases with re implementation ?

----- Original Message-----

From: [(DICOHOIGI®)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 5:52 PM

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) d(b) (6)
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
2l (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:19 AM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
WIOROIV(®)

Subject: RE: |8 lighting

Sorry we haven’t got back to you but OBP agrees with us the we will maint the fence to the port buildings - your
folks will just need to give the requirement to PMs and they will execute - we will fund with our BSFIT $-

BW23 FOIA CBP 005167



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
Date: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:56:08 AM

Don’t need to be - thx

----- Original Message-----

gl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:55 AM
To: NOXONOXOI®),
&8 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

No I have not. Will do. Would you like to be there?

----- Original Message-----

I3Wil (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:55 AM
l(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: IOIONOIUI(®)
Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).
Have you touched bases with re implementation ?

----- Original Message-----

e () (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 5:52 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (D) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) ; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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

28 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:19 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: @M lighting

Sorry we haven’t got back to you but OBP agrees with us the we will maint the fence to the port buildings - your
[(b) (6). (b) (7)f

folks will just need to give the requirement to PMs and they will execute - we will fund with our BSFIT $-
(b) (6). (b) ( . . .
- pls set up a process to do this fence maint with FOF - thxs
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).
Date: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:58:03 AM

Ok. Will close out next week. I walked SDC thru the process of FOF requirements on paper...Now I need to sit
with |l and firm it up...

----- Original Message-----

I3Wil (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:56 AM

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
iy (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Ce: IOIONOIU®)
Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

No I have not. Will do. Would you like to be there?

----- Original Message-----

13wl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:55 AM

i (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
o (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

6), (b) (|

Have you touched bases with {8l re implementation ?

----- Original Message-----

() (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 5:52 PM

(b) (6), (b) (N(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (D) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) ()(C)

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

3t (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:19 AM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
WIONOIV(®)

Subject: RE: M lighting

Sorry we haven’t got back to you but OBP agrees with us the we will maint the fence to the port buildings - your
folks will just need to give the requirement to PMs and they will execute - we will fund with our BSFIT $-
(b) (6), (b) ( . . .

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
Date: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:58:46 AM

thx

----- Original Message-----

gl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:58 AM
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
: [(6) (6). (b) ( .
w1th- and firm it up...

----- Original Message-----

I3l (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:56 AM
e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: IOIONOIVI(®)
Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Don’t need to be - thx

----- Original Message-----

e () (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:55 AM
iy (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Ce: IOIONOIV®)
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
(b) (6) (b) (6), () (N(C)

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

(b) (6), (b) €

----- Original Message-----

2l (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:19 AM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
WIOROIV(®)

Subject: RE: g8 lighting

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

To: (b)(6), B)(7)C)|  (b)(6) R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
cc: (b) (), (b) (7)(C) : (D) (6)
Subject: R
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 7:01:40 PM
OK. Thanks.
Regards,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HLN IR
Director

CBP-OA-FM&E-BPFTI
Tactical Infrastructure

Washington, D.C
(B) (6), (b) (7XC)

(b) (8). (0) (7)(C)

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

Caution will definitely be exercised. We had no band failures when loading and transporting to il
[l to my knowledge so the risk should be low.

Respecifully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Program Manager / COR Il

Del Rio & Big Bend Sectors
DHS/CBP

FM&.E BPFTI-Tactical Infrastructure
I (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
cell: [(QIOXXEs(®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Email:

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 8:26 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
b) (6), (b) (7)(C) NI

Subject: RE: RS Steel

An additional point | thought of last night. (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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(b) (5)

B and | also talked that the area that the vast majority of the ¥ bollard material is stored in has
insufficient room for any work to be done in it and the upper area will have to be used for the
welding and storage of the bollards as they get fabricated. This will require the contractor to also
move all the bollards from the South part of the storage area to the Northern area.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 8:34 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: gl Steel

We'll done. Look forward to the weekly. Let's include pictures. Thanks.

Regards,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) RaViNe:Y
Director

CBP-OA-FM&E-BPFTI

Tactical Infrastructure

Washington, D.C
b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

I

el (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 4:32:40 PM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (), (b) (7)(C)

thx

ZuH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 4:30 PM
To: (b) (6): (b} (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6): (b) (7)(0)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
[ (b) (6)
- | _()©®
e

Subject: SRl Steel

Everyone, | talked wit | earlier this morning to go over our plans associated with welding the
Bollards. We have agreed on the quantities and method. We discuss concerns of meeting the
deadline, which | will provide a quality control plans and schedule to how we plan to manage
expectations.

| have requested the QCP and Schedule and had the contractor inspect the material and site today. |
have directed the contractor to construct the jigs and lay everything out to have a start date of
welding bollards on Monday 28

A weekly progress report will be provided to monitor the progress.

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

Subject: Excess stored PF225/VF300 steel

Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 5:15:41 PM
Gents

Provided below are [l recommendations for the “remaining steel” in Fabens assuming its used as
the primary source of steel for the fence replacement project (see my earlier email regarding

(b) (T)E)

Please let know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Best,

WIGROIGK® P ., PMP, LEED® AP, CCM
LMI
Chief Engineer, AE Services Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

@[l(D) (6), (b) (T)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C),

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) [(OIG)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Secondary Fence Schedule

Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 10:19:05 AM

(b) (5) Thanks

From:[(QIONOIVI®)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 10:18 AM

A () (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Cc:

(WIONG) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Secondary Fence Schedule

Ok.

(b) (5)

Just wondering...

From: [(QEONOIVI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 10:01 AM
e (0) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
: (WIOROIVI(®)

RE: RM Secondary Fence Schedule

Subject:

(b) (5)
- |

| plan to visit the site tomorrow when in and again next month when | return
folGHBIB)! . | et everyone know if | see anything that concerns me.

Best,

-
From:[(QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 6:07 PM

To: DICHOIGE EROICEE

Cc:

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fw: g}l Secondary Fence Schedule

) ()

I OTO N
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(0) (5)

Regards,

(b) (6), (b)

From: JOICKOINIG)

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 06:15 PM
LR (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: WIONOIO®)

E: R Secondary Fence Schedule

Subject: R

Thanks!

| out of the office today, but | will take care of this on Tuesday. | hope this does not cause you
a delay. Apologies in advance.

Regards,

HOIONOIGI®N, PMP

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

Office: QIGHOIQI®)

Mobile [(QIGNOIGI®)

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

From: (QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 12:00 PM
To: JRIGKOIVI(S)

Cc:

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Subject: FW: R Secondary Fence Schedule

| received some hard dates on the project now that we have some work behind us. Please
adjust/add changes and return the schedule based on the following. Construction is not being
accomplished in sections of A,B,C, and D as stated on the original schedule sent:

Preparation of site and materials 20 Jan (start date) until 6 Feb.

Boring of post holes and trenching was is being performed simultaneously 2 Feb to 20 Feb (1%

concrete pour was on the 1oth).

Setting of poles and concrete pouring began on 5 Feb and is continuing on through 6 Mar

Installation (erection) of mesh fence panels, (b) (7)(E) and

remaining concrete pour is 3 Mar to 24 Mar.

(b) (7)(E) will be from 16 Mar to

30 Mar (construction complete).
Punch list completion 3 Apr
Final Inspection 4 April

BOD

Closeout

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Thankyou

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C))

Program Manager/COR, Tl Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

eliileH () (6). (b) (7)(C)
Mobile: [(QIQNOIQI®)
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

From: (JONOIWI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:14 PM
To: (QIONOIYI(®)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Secondary Fence Schedule

<< File: QI Secondary Fence 2.pdf >> << File: QIR Status Worksheet.xlsx >>

Attached is a PDF of the schedule and a schedule status worksheet. | adjusted the schedule
based on the information in your e-mail. Based on a January 20 Construction start the project
should finish sometime in April. | do not have status on the predecessor tasks. So | included
the schedule status worksheet for your use. Please fill in estimated forecast or actual dates
the cells highlighted in yellow. Don’t worry | will know which is which. If you have questions
on how to complete or what | am looking for please call me at [(QECHOIGI® Also don’t
worry about the total float | can correct that later. If there are changes on the construction
part of the schedule, it is best to call and discuss. Thanks.

Regards,

IQIONOIGI®N, PMP

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

Office: QICGNOIQI®
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Mobile [(QIONOIGI®)

OIONOIVI(®)

From: (QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 1:22 PM

To: NONONOIYI®)

Cc:

[OIONOIWI(®)

Subject: FW: @M Secondary Fence Schedule

OIONOIQI®

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

Thank you again for your help << FiIe: Secondary Fence R2.pdf >> << Message: FW:
Secondary Fence: Wage Grade Logistics / Schedule Notes >>

Program Manager/COR, Tl Division
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QIONQIUIS)

Mobile: [(QIGNOIVI®)

WIONOIVI®)

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

N (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:37 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
«d () 6) [ OICGKOIVI(®)
I

Subject: Secondary Fence Schedule

(b) (6), (b) (7

As | mentioned on our call today, attached is what the Secondary Fence Project is
tracking to right now. | am trying to get the procurement pushed through, so that is the long
pole in the tent, as well as ensuring all of the Wage Grade Logistics are in place. We will
continue to update if anything changes. Please let me know if you have any questions.

<< File: Secondary Fence R2.pdf >>

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)]
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From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)
Subject: FW: Steel analysis
Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 1:48:55 PM

Attachments: Not Responsive

FYI-Please let me know if you have any questions and or how you’d like to proceed so | can advise
our planning/design team tomorrow when we meet.

Best,

(b) (6), (b) (7]

® ©), (b) (1) (C N

LMI
7940 Jones Branch Drive {new address!!}
McLean, VA 22102

Office: [(QNONOIQI®)
Cell: QEONOIYI(®

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.lmi.org

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 1:39 PM

To: OXO)]

Subject: Steel analysis

(b) (6). (b) (7)({

Attached is the quick analysis on this.

(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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(b) (5)

NOTE: there are only about 15 plates left at Fabens so the contractor will have to provide those.

LMI

7940 Jones Branch Drive,
Tysons, VA 22102

(b) (6) Q¥

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Imi.org
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE:

Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016 7:54:22 AM
Check (b) (6). (b) (7))

----- Original Message-----
ISR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 17,2016 8:14 PM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(WIONOIO®)

5) (). : : i3 i i
is aware and is anxiously waiting to turn this project over.

Regards,

(0) (6). (b) (V)(C) M)

(b) (6), (b) (T)(C)EoN

WIOROIVI(®)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.
----- Original Message-----

From: [(XOROXN]®)

Sent: Wednesday, February 17,2016 4:37 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

- I am traveling to Euless tomorrow (on Imi's dime) to meet with my local Imi team. I will likely be on a flight
home during tomorrow's call in case you want to delay publicly announcing until tuesday (your call). I do plan to
check in with S and REREREERY tomorrow am to make sure they are good with the WBS and completing the
schedule. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

(b) (6). (b) §

T d(o) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 17,2016 6:02:34 PM

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

(b) (6). (b) (

Just following up on our previous discussion, now that the PRD is signed and we are pressing ahead with the
schedule let's do the hand off from to you tomorrow.
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(b) (6). (b)

This way we have a clean break and you'll take the project until construction at which thar time will determine

who will take it while you becone the Engineer of record.
Please confirm.

Regards,
(WIONOINI@®]. rvP, CBM
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

Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016 7:57:43 AM

No worries. We can wait until Tuesday. Yet, I'll lct [ tell that we will turn this over to you on Tuesday.
Thanks..
----- Original Message-----

From: (O ROXNI®)

Sent: Wednesday, February 17,2016 7:37 PM

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

T a(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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
RICHGOIBI®] VP, CBM
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
Subject: Re: Secondary Fence

Date: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 5:27:56 PM

Ok. Thank you. See you can teach me....Il am very coach able...

From: JOICKOIVI®)

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 05:25 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (71)(C)
Cc: (OIONVIVI®)

Subject: Re: g Secondary Fence

Yes sir - we'll also need to get OBP to trimble the complete fence segment. I've cc'd both and
B0 work with il on those actions.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
PPA Branch, BPFTI PMO

WIOROIV®)

CICNOIYI(®)

From: [(QJONEOIVI®)

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 04:20 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: @M Secondary Fence

Gents:

Report below...

(b) (6), (b) (V)(C

| we'll need to add this to TECO...right?

From: [(QIONEIVI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 04:55 PM

CH() (6). (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7(C)

Secondary Fence

Subject:

Progress report...

[(0) (N)E)

The project team has bored and placecjiilooles in the ground with f the poles plumbed and

ready for concrete.
They have trenched nearly (@I} 1 the footer and this portion is ready for concrete.
They are requesting delivery of 3 cement trucks (first pour) for this coming Tuesday.

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

Office: [(QICONOIQI®)
vobie QISARIO
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

Cc: (b)(6) K (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Discussion on replacement of DHS fence (b) (7)(E)
Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 7:19:17 AM

Attachments: PRD NC[OXQIB) Replace rimary Fence v12 Draft 052215.pdf
PRD NCOXGIR Replace imary Fence v12 Draft 05222015.pdf

(b) (7)(E) ence R11.pdf

(b) (6), (b)

Attached are several documents I'd like to reference during our discussion today regarding the || {QGICIN
fence replacement projects. They include our Project Requirements Documents (PRD) that establish the project’s
baseline scope, cost, schedule and risk register (and sorry but IBWC is considered a risk ©) as well as our Integrated
Master Schedule for both projects. If you could print copies for everyone | would greatly appreciate it.

If time permits, I’'m also hoping to discuss the following projects:
° RGW Hydraulic Modeling

o [(OIGIC) st=tion QMR Levee Improvements
. EIQIR)]B0at Ramp

° Any other projects IBWC would like to discuss.

I have invited our entire IO XQIG) project team to today’s meeting via conference call. | hope to be at

your office by 1:15 and am hoping we can start as close to 1:30 as possible given the large number of folks that may

be calling in.

Best,

<<PRD_NC Replace [QRQIE)] Primary Fence_v12_Draft_052215.pdf>> <<PRD_NC [g&
Replac Primary Fence_v12_Draft_05222015.pdf>> (b) (7)(E) Fence

R11.pdf>>

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 3:20 PM

To: (b) (6) VTC
Conference Room 1; (YFQNOIGI®): (b) (6) ;| (b) (6)

Subject: Discussion on replacement of DHS fence (b) (7)(E)
When: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 1:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
Where: VTC Conference Room 1

CBP sr leadership will likely be receiving year-end funds to replace legacy border fence in

. DHS would like to schedule a face to face meeting in the near
future to fully brief USIBWC on these projects and seek assistance in coordinating the design
reviews.
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(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (5), (b) (7)(E), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)




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




(b) (5), (B) (7)(E)




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




(b) (3), (0)(6):(B)(7)(C)




(b) (5), (0)(6);(b)(7)(C)




(b) (3), (0)(6):(B)(7)(C)




(b) (5), (0)(6);(b)(7)(C)




(b) (5), (0)(6);(b)(7)(C)




A1200
A1210
A1230
A1240

A1300

A1310
A1320
A1330
A1350
A1360
A1370
A1380
A1390

A2390
A1400

A2430

PM1010

A1000

A1020

A1010

USACE Preliminay Review

PR -1AA Timeline

PRR Form (Analyst)

PRR Fomm - Review (Finance)
PRR Fomm Sent to DD

DD Approves PRR Form

IAA To Procurement

Memo to Procurement- Includes
Documentation

CS Reviews

Edits Complete

CO Review

Legal Review

Policy Review

CBP Signatures

Serv. Agency Signatures

Congressional Notification (required if project

cost is greater than 1 million)

BPFTI Receive Reprogrammed
IAA Award (Funds to USACE)

Modification to Existing IAA

Modify Existing 1AA for Design Support

(OXWIEFence Replacement

Project Management

PDT Kick-Off Meeting

Draft PRD

Process PRD for Approval

Approve PRD

14 0
14 0
270 256
97 85
1 0
10 0
5 0
0 0

04-May-1  15-May-15
04-May-15 | 15-May-15

13-Apr-15 27-May-16

06-May-1 18-Sep-15
06-May-15 06-May-15

07-May-15 15-May-15

18-May-15 22-May-15

22-May-15

04-May-15 A
04-May-15 A

13-Apr-15 A

06-May-15 A
06-May-15 A

07-May-15 A

18-May-15 A

15-May-15 A 0
15-May-15 A 0
29-May-16 0
22-Sep-15 -2
06-May-15 A 0
15-May-15 A 0
22-May-15 A 0
22-May-15 1

337
332

413

__________________

Data Date: 22-May-15 (b) (7)(E) Fence Replacement 2 May:A5
AC ity 1D [ Actvity Name 0D RD |BL Start BL Finish Start Finish Fnsh|  Total May 2015 June 2015 July 2015 August 2015 September 2015 October 2015

| vanance]  Floalll"o3 T 40 [ 17 [ 24 [ 31 | o7 [ 14 | 21 [ 28 [ 05 | 12 | 19 [ 26 | 02 J 03 | 16 [ 23 [ 30 J 06 | 13 [ 20 [ 27 Joa | 11 | 18 ]

b 7 E Fence Replacement (b) ( 5) 13-Apr-15 27-May-16 = 13-Apr-15A = 29-May-16 0 337 ! ; ; ! !
nce - IAA# TBD 04-May-1 14-Aug-15 04-May-15A  14-Aug-15 0 24 | : :

IAA Documentation Development 15-May-1  08-Jun-15 08-May-15A  08-Jun-15 0 24 : : :
A1120 Analyst Initial Review 18-May-15 19-May-15 = 08-May-15A | 13-May-15A 5
A1130 Revisions Complete 20-May-15  21-May-15 13-May-15A | 15-May-15A 5 ; ; ;
A1140 Technical Review 22-May-15 26-May-15 | 15-May-15A | 18-May-15A 6 1 - TR p RN SRR B RS, [
A1110 Draft PRD Completed (Incl Cost Est 15-May-15 15-May-15 A 0 P Draft PRD ¢0mpleted (Inc! Cost Est :Womsheet) ; ;

Worksheet) ; ; ; : :
A1150 Comments Incorporated 27-May-15| 27-May-15 18-May-15 A | 20-May-15A 5 ! ! !
A1160 Management Review
A1180 IAA Documentation Drafted (Includes SAF

Memo)
A1190 IAA Documentation Reviewed Internally &

bamaga

mmmssm  Remaining Level of Effort == Actual Level of Effort I Actual Work [—J Remaining Work [ Critical Remaining Work &

& Milestone

Page 1 of 5
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Data Date: 22-May-15 (b) (7)(E) ence Replacement 21-May-15

AC ity 1D [ Activity Name I I [BL Finish I I [ Fmsn|  Total May 2015 [ June 2015 | July 2015 | August 2015 September 2015 Oclober 2015
09 [ 16 |22 30 Jos ] 132027 Joa ] 11 ] 18 Jog

Variance Float

(b) (5)

PMP

PM1000 Start PMP

PM1020 Draft PMP

PM1030 Process PMP for Approval
PM1040 Approve PMP

IBWC Concurrence
A2350 Bnef IBWC on project scope & schedule

A2360 Obtain IBWC Concurrence
A2400 IBWC Concurrence Obtained

Real Estate ( b ) (5 ) 13-Apr-15
RE1070 Develop Appraisal 13-Apr-15

RE1010 | Land Acquisition Authorized (receipt of funding)

RE1080 | Negotiate Agreement
RE1090 Real Estate Certified
RE1090A Closing
RE1030 NROE-C

Condemnation (if Needed)

A1030 Land Acquisition Authorized
A1060 DT Preparation & Legal Review
A1080 DT Signed

A1090 DT Filed

A1100 Possession Orfer Issued

A1040 | Obtain ROE-C

ROE-S
A2330 | Obtain ROE-S

---------
Environmental w 04-May-1

ENV1020 Prepare SOW's/Issue Task Orders 04-May-15 .

ENV 1040 Scoping Review with "key" regulators 26-May-15  28-May-15 18-May-15A | 20-May-15A

ENV1040A Award Environmental Assessment Work Order 01-Jun-15 20-May-15 A ’ : ssessmeli'nt Work Order

ENV104(  Perform Environmental Surveys
ENV104(C  Environmental Surveys Complete
ENV1060 Prepare Preliminary Draft EA's
ENV1070  Issue Preliminary Draft EA's
ENV1080 Resource Review/Comments

ENV1090 Intemal Review/Comments (Comment
Resolution)

ENV1100 Prepare Draft EA's

ENV1110 | Issue Draft EA's

ENV1110 | SHPO Review

ENV1120 Public Comment

ENV1130 | Incorporate Responses to Comments
ENV1140 Resource Agencies Review

ENV1150 | Intemal Reviews/Comments

mmmssm  Remaining Level of Effort == Actual Level of Effort I Actual Work [—J Remaining Work [ Critical Remaining Work & & Milestone Page 2 of 5
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DES1000

DES1015

DES1020

DES1060

DES1070

DES1075
DES1080
DES1085
DES1090
DES1220
DES1210
DES1230
DES1235
DES1240
DES1440
DES1250

DES1320

DES1310
DES1335
DES1330
DES1340
DES1350
DES1360

DES 1460
DES1365
DES1400
DES1370
DES1463
DES1390
DES 1465

DES1470
DES1475
DES 1480
DES1490

Design/Procurement

Receipt of Design Directive
Authorization/Execution of Programmatic
Funding

AE SOW Development

AE SOW Development Complete

RFP (AE Design)

Advertise

A-E Proposal for Design

Evaluation of A-E Proposal

OC Review for Award

AE Contract/Task Order Award

30% Design Start (milestone)

30% Design Submittal

30% Submittal Review

30% BCOE Review

30% Review Conference

Presolicitation Public Notification, FedBizOp

30% Design Submittal Reviewed and
Approved

90% Design Start (milestone)

90% Design Submittal
90% BCOE Review
90% Submittal Review
90% Review Conference

90% Design Submittal Reviewed and Approve

100% Design Submittal Start

Final Construction Div 01 IFB
100% Design Submittal

BCOE Analysis

100% Design Submittal Review
OC Review of IFB

100% Design Submittal Reviewed and Appro\

Ready to Advertise/RTA

Advertise/RFP Sent

Bid Preparation

Const Contract Bid Opening
Pre-Award Activities/OC Review

(b) ()

mmmsss  Remaining Level of Effort - Actual Level of Effort I Actual Work

04-May-1

04-May-15

04-May-15 08-May-15

08-May-15

09-May-15 | 11-May-15

15-May-1
18-May-1

14-May-15

17-May-15
22-May-15

11-May-15 A

20-May-15 A

04-May-15 A

19-May-15A

19-May-15 A

22-May-15

22-May-15

[——1 Remaining Work [ Critical Remaining Work &

Rece pt of Deésign Directive Authorizagion/Execution of Programmatic Funding

fomplete |

& Milestone

Page 3 of 5

Data Date: 22-May-15 (b) (7)(E) ence Replacement 21-May-15
AC ity 1D [Actvity Name o0 | RD [BLS@t  |BLFmsh Start Finish Fnsh| ol Way 2015 T Tane 2015 | Ty 2015 | AUGUST 2075 [ Seplember2015 [ Oclober 2075
Variance|  Floallmos™ T30 [ 17 | 24 | 31 | o7 | 14 | 21 [ 28 | 05 | 12 | 19 [ 26 | 02 |09 | 16 | 23 | 30 |06 | 13 [ 20 | 27 J 04 | 11 | 18 g
ENV1160 Submit & Sign FEA/FONSI (via NOA)
ENV1030 Environmental Planning Complete
ENV1010 Environmental Assessment Complete
ENV 1170 Publication of NOA or FONSI or ROD
(b) ()
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Data Date: 22-May-15 ence Replacement 21-May-15

AC ity 1D [ Activity Name I [T RD [BLS@rt  [BLFmsh I I i [ Fmsn|  Total May2c|15 | June 2015 | Juryzms August§015 September 2015 Oclober 2015
Variance Float

16 23 30 06 13 20 27 04 " 18 |25

DES 1500  Congressional Notification

DES1510 Must Receive Funds
DES1520 Award Contract Documents
Construction
Construction Contract
Construction - RMS Contract
CONS1 | Contract Award
CONS1 | Construction NTP Period
CONS1 Construction NTP Acknowledged
CONS1 | Construction Start Date

CONS1 Contract

(DXEPS) Fence Replacement (b ) ( 5 ) 04-May-1 27/-May-16 04-May-15A  29-May-16 0 337 : ! ! ! !
Project Management 06-May-1 18-Sep-15 = 06-May-15A = 22-Sep-15 2 33 | i Lo s ] P £ N
A1470 | PDT Kick-Off Meeting o 06May-1 06May15 & 06May-15A  06-May-15A 0 : Z i i i
A2160 | Draft PRD 10 0 | 07-May-15 15May-15 | 07-May-15A | 15May-15A 0 = ! : ; ; ;
A2180  Process PRD for Approval 5 0 | 18May-15 22-May-15 = 18May-15A @ 22-May-15A 0 : : i i i
A2170 Approve PRD 0 0 22-May-15 22-May-15 A 0 i ;pproi.’e PRD :

PMP
A1430 Start PMP
A1440 Draft PMP

A1450 Process PMP for Approval

A1460 Approve PMP

IBWC Concurrence

A2370 Brief IBWC on project scope & schedule
A2410 Obtain IBWC Concurrence

A2420 IBWC Concurrence Obtain

Real Estate (b) (5) [EEE b) (5)

A2340 ROE-S O 04-May-1 04-May-15 A 0 RO

IF additional Real Estate is Required 04-May-1
A1500 Land Acquisition Authorized (Funding Provide
A1540 Survey
A1550 Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
Processing (Right of Way) ROW Application
A1560 Real Estate Certified

Environmental (b) (5) 04-Iay-1 (b) (5)

A1570 Environmental Planning Complete 0 0 04-May-15 04-May-15 A |4 Environmental Rjanning Complete

A1660 Prepare and issue CATEX 07-May-15

Design/Procurement 04-May-1

A2010 Receipt of Design Directive Authorization/Exe U4-May- Ud-May-1oA T 07 [ Recelpt of Uesigl UTectiVe AUTONZATONEXeCUtion of Frograrl '

A2190 AE SOW Development 5 0 04-May-15  08-May-15 04-May-15A | 19-May-15A -10 ; : ] ! r

A1780 AE SOW Development Complete 0 0 08-May-15 19-May-15 A -1 AE-SOW Development ompietef : :
mmmssm  Remaining Level of Effort == Actual Level of Effort I Actual Work [—J Remaining Work [ Critical Remaining Work & & Milestone Page 4 of 5
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OIGEM ..

ACTiy Name z - z FRER ToE[  WeyR | Twe®B ] TwMB | AGEDB | Sefeme X% | Ocba T
W“Wmmnmmmm-mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmnm:

RFP (AE Design) 3 09-May-15 11-May-15 = 20-May-15A  22-May-15

Advertise 14-May-15 22-May-15 b !ﬁdvedise

A2030 A-E Proposal for Design b 5 15-May-1 | 17-May-15
A1910 Evaluation of A-E Proposal ( ) ( ) 18-May-1 | 22-May-15
A2220 OC Review for Award

A1750 AE Contract/Task Order Award

A1850 30% Design Start (milestone)

A1930 300 sign Submittal

A1940 Submittal Review

A2240 o BCOE Review

A1950 30% Review Conference

A1830 Presolicitation Public Notification, FedBizOp

A1960 30% Design Submittal Reviewed and Approve

A1900 90% Design Start (milestone)

A1860 90% Design Submittal

A2250 90% BCOE Review

A1870 90% Submittal Review

A1890 90% Review Conference

A1880 9 esign Submittal Reviewed and Approve
A1970 100% Design Submittal Start

A1770 Final Construction Div 01 IFB

A2230 100% Design Submittal

A1760 BCOE Analysis

A1840 100% Design Submittal Review

A2270 OC Review of IFB

A1T790 100% Design Submittal Reviewed and Appro\
A1980 Ready to Advertise/RTA

A1990 Advertise/RFP Sent

A2260 Bid Preparation

A1920 Const Contract Bid Opening
A1800 Pre-Award Activities/OC Review
A1810 Congressional Notification
A2280 Must Receive Funds

A1820 Award Contract Documents

Construction
~__Construction Contract
Construction - RMS Contract

A2090 Contract Award

A2130  Construction NTP Penod

A2040  Construction NTP Acknowiedged
A2140  Construction Start Date

A2050 Contract

mmmmmm  Remaining Level of Effort =—sssss Actual Level of Effort | Actual Work [—] Remaining Work [ Critical Remaining Work & & Milestone
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)
(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: DRAFT White Paper: PF225 Open Condemnations in RGV

Date: Friday, March 17, 2017 5:40:44 PM

Attachments: PE225 - Open Condemnations in RGV_03-17-17.docx

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C}

Per our discussion, | have framed up the attached white paper, which we’re working up for CBP/BP
leadership’s edification.
R il 00k it over Monday.

FYI - I haven’t attached the list of open cases yet. I'll knock it out first thing Monday morning.

Finally, this is a three-pager, not a one-pager. ©
So, we can review it together whenever you’re free — perhaps in Fort Worth next Wednesday; | know
your Monday is slammed.

| believe the narrative is explanatory and helpful for anyone to easily follow and understand —i.e.
non SME.

Once you get a chance to review it, you can tell me which areas need to be eliminated or reduced.

FYI (b) (5)

Have a great weekend!

Very Respectfully,

Real Estate Program Manager
LMI Government Consulting
Border Patrol Air and Marine
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Blackberry: [(QEGNOIQI®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy.
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To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6) B (b) (B), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) B (b) (6)

(b} (8), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: CIR PMP Tag UP
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 9:14:18 PM

Works for me!

(b) (6). (b) (T)(C)}

LMI

BPFTI Chief Engineer

(b) (8). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

om Samsung Galaxy

From: [QIGHOINE)
er 14, 2016 8:33:24 M '__
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

a0 (6)
(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

Thamksw This is wonderful work. | suggest we all convene for a call to talk through this. In terms
of what we want to call the initiative, my guess is it will be beyond fence construction and will also
include roads and boat ramps. Since we are all buried in the PMR this week, how does next week
look for a team meeting?

Business Operations
OFAM / BPAM PMO
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C),

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
) ©).©) (1)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 1:11 PM

To: BIG (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Subject: RE: CIR PMP Tag UP
All

Attached is the current draft of the PMP for the new fence program. [(QEENEIEGEQ(E

I 1 document is tilla work n progress

but | feel it represents about a 90% solution. Please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Best

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 12:50 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

| (b) (6) (b) (6)
BIG)

Subject: RE: CIR PMP Tag UP

All

Attached is our first pass at the Program Management Plan. Please note that the environmental

section as well as a couple of other sections need to be revised (b) (5)

Program Director
Resource Management Division

LMI
7940 Jones Branch Drive
Mclean, VA 22102

eliile=°) (6). (b) (7)(C)
[R(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Imi.org
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Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 8:15 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
| &®©®) |
(b) (6)

Subject: CIR PMP Tag UP
When: Friday, August 19, 2016 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Skype Meeting

—> Join Skype Meeting

This is an online meeting for Skype for Business, the professional
meetings and communications app formerly known as Lync.

Join by phone
(b) (7)(E) ational) English (United States)

ational) English (United States)

Find a local number

Conference {:b} (7)E)

Forgot vour dial-in PIN? | Help

BW23 FOIA CBP 005245



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (T)C)
(b) (6)
Cc: (D) ( YD ©® B (b) (6), (b) (THC)
Subject: RE: Special Assignment....ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development. (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 12:24:00 PM

Yes is new fencing (vs. replacement) and not included in this project

-----Original Message-----

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 11:03 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

1 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) B | : (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Special Assignment....ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

All, clarification needed:

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Western Region Program Manager
ECSO. TI Branch
USACE Fort Worth District

office b) (6
bb (b)((‘%)()

-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 8:59 AM

B (b) (6)
() (6), (b) (7)(C) B _ .: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Special Assignment... ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (5), (B)(6);(b)(7)(C
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Very Respectfully,

2. MBA PMP
Real Estate Program Manager
LMI Government Consulting
Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office Facilities Management and
Engineering U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Blackberry:

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

-----Original Message-----

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:54 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I (b) (6)
 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) B _ .: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Special Assignment....ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Ok, thanks [} (b) (3), (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Western Region Program Manager
ECSO, TI Branch
USACE Fort Worth District

office (b) (6)
B (b) (6)

-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 8:51 AM

() (6), (b) (7)(C) B

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Special Assignment... ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

No need to dig in, I can tell you what's going on with Rights of Entry.

(b) (9)
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(0) (5)

Hope that helps...

Very Respectfully,

NS B4 PMP

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

Blackberry: [QIQNOIGIS

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:46 AM
(WIONOIGI(®)

I (b) (6)
1 (0) (6), (b) (N(C) B (b) (6) ' (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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

officc (K@)
Y (b) (6)

----- Original Message-----

From: OIONOIV(®)

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 20
§® ©) ©) (N (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)
WIE) ; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Special Assignment... ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

(b) (©)

Sr. Program Management Consultant (Scheduling) Business Operations Division

E3 Federal Solutions, LLC

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office Facilities Management and
Engineering

Office: QN
WS (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:18 AM

1 (b) (6)
i () (6), (b) (7)(C) B _ .: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Special Assignment.... ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Good morning All,

Here are my 2 cents on the schedule!

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
Office: MIGNOIUS
Mobile (RARROIGIS)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

-----Original Message-----
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iavenl(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 9:04 PM

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) :
&2 (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) B

Subject: RE: Special Assignment.... ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 7:05 AM

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

office () N(S))
B (D) (6)

-----Original Message-----
Bifii (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:54 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

&S (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) P : : (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Special Assignment... ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Just so that we are on the same page....

High Risk Items as of today to the schedule...
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[

(]

Lo

| (D)

Thoughts??

From: ( b ) (6 )
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 9:43 AM

(b) (6)
&S (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) P : : (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Special Assignment.... ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C

Sound like the right track?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Western Region Program Manager

ECSO. TI Branch
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USACE Fort Worth District

office () N(S))

Fidii (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 5:49 PM

(b) (8), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6) @ (b)(6),(0) (7)(C)

: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) :
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: [EXTERNAL)] Special Assignment.... ANAPRA Fence Repair Schedule & Milestone Development.
Importance: High

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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b) (5), (b)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Thank you and I look forward to working with all of you.

If you have any questions, please do contact me.

Regards.
(b) (), (b) (7)(C) RENBINE
Tactical Infrastructure (TT)

CBP-OA-FM&E BPFTI

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)FaSIN
RICHOIUE (Office)

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
Cc: (b) (6), (b) ()(C)

Subject: Re: the lease is in QIR AZ
Date: Thursday, October 04, 2012 2:08:14 PM

B Y1 - coordinate with sectors il and BPFTI T1 QIGHOIGIS)

(b) (6),

----- Original Message -----
From: (QIONOIVI®)
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 01:07 PM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: (QJQNORGQNS! the lcase is in QAR A7

I think it's like[(QX@bper year

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
CTR-LMI

BPFTI PMO

oF: DICKCIU®
(o) (6), (b) (7))

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:02 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

() (6). (b) (N(C)

To (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Ce: (b) (6). (b) (N)(C)

Sent: Thu Oct 04 12:55:33 2012

Subject: FW: [(DICHOIGI®) the lease is in QIS A7

FYI

OIGHOIYI®)
CTR-LMI
BPFTI PMO

N0) 6). (b) (7))

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:52 PM

To: IQIONOIGI(®)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (I

Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
SBPA Tactical Infrastructure
Tucson Sector

Office: [QEGNQOIGI®)
Cell: [QICAOIQLS)

----- Original Message-----

RE(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 8:26 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: [(QAONMORGIS) thc [case is in AZ

(b) (6). (b) (7))

D0 T

(b) (6). (b

Thanks,

----- Original Message -----

From: [(QFCOIQI®)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 06:01 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: (QECMONGI®! the lcase is in QARSI A7

(b) (6). (b)

(b) (5)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Assistant Patrol Agent in Charge
B Station

[8)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
@l (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Original Message

RRA(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 1:34 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)
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Subject: [QJONOIQIS) the Icase is in QIR AZ
(b) (5)

----- Original Message-----
From: ((QXONOXIG(®)
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:07 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
& (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: [QIONMOIGN® the lcase is in AZ

On the international border about 400 yards west of the | POE.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C),
OIONGIQ®)
Via Blackberry

----- Original Message -----

e (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 02:04 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
& (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: [QAONORGIS) the |case is 1n AZ

Ok, doesn't anyone know where exactly this lease is located in AOR? It was leased to build the PF70 Fence
project.

V/R
Director of Logistics

(b) (6), (b) ()(C)

Tucson Sector Border Patrol

----- Original Message-----

From: (QFONOIGI(®
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:02 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
& (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: [(QNQMORGIS the lcase is 1n AZ

I will be in the office tomorrow, if we can wait until then, we can give [(QXQRKOKBI®) 2 call for direction with
this.

Thanks
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

----- Original Message -----

From: [QICGHEOIVI®)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 01:07 PM
OJONOIGI(®)

Subject: FW: [(QRQROIGISY the lcasc is in [RAKS A7
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Let's discuss this - I have no idea what this lease was or is in the R AOR.

VIR

Director of Logistics
(b) (6). (b) (T)C)

Tucs Secr Brder Patrol

(©) (6). (b (’ ) (7)(C)

-----Original Message-----

From: {b) (6), (b) (7)(0)
Sent: Monday Sep‘fember 24,2012 9:46 AM

(b) (), (b) (7)(E)

Let me know who I should be talking to. I've included others in FM&E. BPFTI TI MRO to chime in with their
perspective.

Leasing Branch Chief. Real Estate & Environmental Management Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical
Infrastructure Program Management Office Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: RICHRIUE

Mobile: ICROIG®)]

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 8:28 AM

I8 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

. (0) (6). (b) (7)(C) _._

Subject: RE: (MADMOXQI® The lease is i.n AZ

Thanks for the correction.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Division Director, RE and ENV Services Division Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Facilities

Management and Engineering
Office: [QIGHOIGIS)
Mobile: [QAQRORIS

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy

-----Original Message-----

BW23 FOIA CBP 005258



From: JOEONOXGI(®)
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:21 AM

il (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: [(MAOQONORGI® The lease is in QAR A7

CIGHC

No it is Sector Steel. This is not PF-225. When this was contracted it was through Sector. This is per You

might have more information than I do.

(b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Real Estate Program Manager
Real Estate and Environmental Services Division Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program
Management Office Facilities Management and Engineering

» (b) (7)(C)
b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
OIGHOIV®)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

----- Original Message-----

ae (b)) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:19 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

(b) (6). (b)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Division Director, RE and ENV Services Division Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Facilities

Management and Engineering

Mobile: [(QEAQRUEGI(®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy

----- Original Message-----

From: JOIONOINWI(®)

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:12 AM

To: NOECNXQI()

@ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

Subject: FW: (WECHMONGIS The lease is in QAU A7

Enclosed is a lease for an existing storage area for Steel used during PF-70. (b) (5)

[(6) (6), (b) (

USACE was asked to renew. As this is not a funded project for TI or facilities projects, asked me to forward

the lease to you.
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Read the emails below. (b) (B), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

) (7)XC)

Real Estate Program Manager
Real Estate and Environmental Services Division Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program
Management Office Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [RIGERIG®

BB: WIGAGIG®
SR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

[l

-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:04 AM

i8] (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: [QXGMGIXH(®)

(b) (3). (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Division Director, RE and ENV Services Division Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Facilities

Management and Engineering
Office: [RIGERIG®
Mobile:; [WAORWAGI®

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy ----- Original Message-----
I3 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 10:27 AM
To: d
Subject:

Sorry for not being specific

This is a lease that USACE did for the Sector (Tucson Sector, Station). It is a storage area for Steel used for
PF 70. The issue is the Sector askedw to continue the lease.

_
(b) (3), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

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
BB: b) (6), (b} (7)(C)
I2nHE (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 10:20 AM

 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: (XGOS

What is the issue?

----- Original Message -----

(b) (6), (b) (7}(0)(

- (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Mon Sep 24 10:10:25 2012
Subject: RE: (QXGMGIXH(®)

(o) (5], (b) [

Tagree. Iwill talk with about it.

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

Office: [(QIGARIUL®]

BB: [WIGRGIWI(®
SR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

-----Original Message-----

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 10:05 AM

Here is a copy of the [RRUEE (b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

‘When we were building fence, the area served as convenient access and a staging

area but now 1t's just used for storing old steel.

about it.

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
Office: [(DICKOIUIS)

BB: [QIORWIGKS
Email: JOEONOIVI®)

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
(b) (6) B (b) (6). (b) (1)(C)

Subject: Weekly Report - 28 Mar

Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 10:03:52 PM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

o RGV Gates

o Work is progressing from (XIS Pier drilling and pier caps complete on all gates
in|giililj- Steel fabrication continues to delay progress for Weston.

o Gate testing in [gilllll may begin in early April, but is being delayed by lack of some

components.
o Working issue in Hidalgo County on alternate access. coordinating issues a{QJQIE)
with Weston.
" resolved — Weston will have one ofgates open for access. No cost; approved
by sub.

= QEQ0Heing worked.

. will discuss w/Weston doing (b) (7)(E) , to provide
access to [(OXGIEM rumps.

o Due to anticipated late utility access rights, we will need generator testing on an estimated
gates. Weston’s estimated cost is about $2700 for each of 4 locations not already
covered under the contract.

o Received a formal proposal from Weston for the DeLeon Gate/ramp/filler fence for about

(b) (5) ; USACE is finalizing negotiations and will mod contract shortly.
o Gate Closure Communications
m BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from [{(YX@GI(E)
1. Completed (b) (7)(E) . Working I NOIGQIE)
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
e OCC was provided final training documents for use by DOJ appraisers.
e Sector is accepted final training documents; CD sent to Sector 25 March.
o IBWC coordination
= Facilitated meeting with IBWC to discuss their approval of Design Packages #1 and
#2. BRI arranged the meeting.
= Provided real estate information they requested for (X @QIE) on 1 Feb.
= IBWC approved DP#3; will contact IBWC for formal approval.
= Waiting on IBWC update on Upper Brownsville Levee Rehab award.
o BRIRMR sent note on 20 Feb asking for an update.
e |IBWC response 22 Feb — delay in NTP; no start date estimated.

Major Efforts
¢ Renewal Contracts — Round IV

o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
hold).
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El Paso Fence — last option expired 8 Jan
= Yuma Fence — last option expired 24 Jan
= Tucson Fence — last option expired 24 Jan
= Yuma Roads — last option expired 22 Jan
= Tucson Roads — last option expired 30 Jan
m El Paso Roads — last option expired 30 Jan
= BBT Roads — last option expired 26 Mar.
m Tucson Veg/Debris — last option will expire 21 May; extension available.
= Yuma Lighting — last option will expire 3 May; extension available
= El Paso Lighting — last option will expire 4 May; extension available
= EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 30 Mar. ECSO awarded

2nd (jast) option 20 Mar.
ECSO Round V Contracts (TCA, EPT, BBT)
= $120K transferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
o EPT and TCA Fence were identified as top priority needs, with TCA and EPT

Roads next, and BBT Roads/Veg/Debris next.
o Also working with [JiSlll§l on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract was extended effective 17 Feb, for 3
months thru mid-May 2013.

() (6). (8

o] - is working new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR
0 Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP
Procurement
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by -
under [(YXE)
= CBP Gap Filler packages sent to [QEQNOIQI®) for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension issued with additional $135,393.10 to cover services thru 31
March.
o BRERMN to extend to 30 April; available funding may stretch to 20
April. Will need DJI to transition soon. No additional funding available.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan
2013.
o Mod issued 13 Mar extending contract to 12 May 2013, and adding
$89.8K.
Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with (SRR ECSO.
= Baseline schedule showed NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
o Schedule update on 6 March shows NTP’s as follows;
o TCA Fence — 20 April
o TCA Roads — 9 April
o EPT Fence — cancelled due to start of CTIMR
o EPT Roads — cancelled due to start of CTIMR
o BBT Roads — cancelled due to start of CTIMR.
o Proposals received on TCA contracts.
o TCA Fence proposal was within IGCE. TCA Roads is negotiable.
= Funds provided 8 Jan for $2,118K for 4 contracts.
o ECSO requested additional $200K for TCA Roads, and $250K for initial PM
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and Construction Oversight on 20 Mar.
m ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and
requested $10K on 2 Jan. Funds approved by [lll and provided to ECSO.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o First meeting held 1 March.
o Second meeting held 22 Mar; next meeting is 8 April

Good News

Concerns

(IXEII] Bridge — Security Requirements

(b) (5)

QIORBIWI® from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on XIS
involved with UP settiement funding. (b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Provided support to BOD for meeting with Congressional staffs held on 15 Feb.
o Advised by BOD that CC is still applying to the state for funding.

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.

o Completion of QYY) project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.

Real estate acquisition is now complete.

L (b)

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.

n RGVW Highway — Fence Relocation
o onfirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bhonds; final estimate not developed
yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to QNI 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.

o Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Jan 2013. No change in contract letting date of
Dec 2013. CCRMA is still working EA & BA.
e |IBWC Riverside MOA & design

o Response to BPFTI comments received
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= Some items will need to be funded by BPFTI
m Draft MOA submitted to IBWC 15 June for review.
= Received IBWC comments and sent CBP comments to them on 22 Oct.

o Working IAA for guard rail and security grating over valve vault
=  USACE will initiate design — tasked to them 14 Sep.

0 Requested update 16 Oct.
= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.

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

o RGV - providing technical support for on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on

maintenance scope, and on lifting system for {XEGIEY orates.
m Provided technical review comments on CWP#4 for RGV CLIN 2 (roads) on 12 Mar.
o Recommended entire [QIGIG access road be improved to all-weather
condition
o Corrected work on road to be revested Rd).

o Resolved [(QR®IB)] maintenance approach with [IGNOIGIS)
o Adjusted M&R approach on (b) (7)(E)

= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's

(b) (6). (b)

engineer.
= Need to finalize standard for [{()NEAIF] need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
width (RS and get B final review.

o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & i & [QIQEQIGIR
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct with QEIRIRIR) to finalize task descriptions for
access roads
m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification

of M&R.

() (5), (b) (7)(E)

= Worked with (b) [OHOIBI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda
e TICI Wkg Gp minutes and agenda

(b) (6), (b) (

OICNRIVI® PE, PMP

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

Mobile: [QAONOIGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C),

To: (b) (6) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Cc:

(b) (6), (b) (N)(C)

Subject: RE: (b) (7)(E) and the line.
Date: Monday, January 14, 2013 3:15:05 PM

I've not re-engaged OCC on this topic in a while (b) (5)

I have also reached out to the “State Department” POC IBWC provided, which turned out to actually
be an IBWC employee stationed at the State Dept (WTF!1??). She seems sympathetic to our cause
and indicated she would see if she could get actual State Dept assistance. | sent her a follow-up e-
mail over the weekend.

Finally, I'm trying to get a meeting set up with CBP’s International Affairs POC for Mexico and see if
they can apply pressure. Hope to touch base with them next week. Stay tuned.

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 1:31 PM
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

and the line.

Subject: RE:

attached is a sheet | compiled from various sources. The first page lists the sources and the
second page summarizes the costs. The attached spreadsheet is what | provided to |KEEEE
discussed impacts to us with OCC and IBWC.

as he

As far as actions by OCC and IBWC, | defer to il

Hope this helps.

(OX@I PE. CCE, PMP
LMI

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

(OIOM P

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Imi.org

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 1:26 PM
LN (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Subject: RE: (b) (7)(E) and the line.

Hello! I hope you had a nice Christmas and New Years Holiday! I have a couple of questions
that hopefully you can answer.

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E) Iam

compiling all my mnformation to write up another Issue Paper to submit to DC Headquarters in

? Any information you
ave 1s greatly appreciated. I know this 1s a pamn m the backside but it is an issue that we need

to pursue for the sake of the RIS Station until it is resolved.

Thanks again for your help!

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
Tactical Infrastructure

Amzoua
Ottice WIGHBDIUIES

B (b) 6). (o) (7)(C)
g (P) (6), (b) (7)(C)

F01H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent Mona Novemb r19 2012 9:40 AM
b){é?) (b)l C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

and the line.

Unfortunately, BPFTI has no new news to report. We were supposed to have our monthly IBWC/CBP
conference call last week but IBWC cancelled an hour before it was to start and it has not yet been
rescheduled. (b) (5) . We are now
exploring reaching out to the State Department directly but we likely have to do so through DHS. I'll
let you know more when we know it. Sorry | don’t have better news.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

and the line.
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Sirs,

Can I get an update for thdCMWIBE Station Command Staff as to where we stand at this point?
The last information I had was that there was going to be another IBWC meeting around

August 31%". Any information would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
Tactical Infrastructure

Arizona
eyt R) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Cell QIORXTS(
Fax [(QXCN(X(®)

From: [(QIGNOIW®
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 5:50 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

; (b) (6) |

(b) (7TXE) and the line.

Let me know if you'd like to discuss.

Thanks

From: [QEGX(INEI®)
day, August 27, 2012 1:54 PM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b)®) 1
(b) (7)(E)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Here is the long and short of it....
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Within the last few weeks Station received a complaint from a local rancher that their cattle were
crossing into Mexico thrmmxgl due to the raised level of sediment on the Qi To mitigate
this we got the contractor to go out and remove the sediment on théRl8 which created the channel on
the roadway (between barricades and dissipaters).

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

SBPA Tactical Infrastructure
Tucson Sector

Office:

Cell:

From: [(QIONOIVI®)

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 10:00 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: RE: (b) (7)(E) and the line.

(b) (6). (b) (V)

(b) (5)

Thanks

(b) (6). (b) (

From: [(QIGNQOIUI(®)

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 12:46 PM
el (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: FW:

WIOROIV(®)

and the line.

BICHOIGIE

The attached photos depict the latest condition of [()NEAIR]Y and the damaged infrastructure. There is
no doubt that we are looking at a costly clean-up and costly repairs. What can you tell us about the
efforts to have the gabions removed?

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

SBPA Tactical Infrastructure
Tucson Sector

Office:

Cell
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(b) (6)

and the line.

It appears that the last storm event caused a very major problem at [{Q)REMI{=)] and created a
large fence breach. It looks like the cables that held the Normandy Bairiers in place were
pulled loose allowing several Normandy Barriers to be pushed into Mexico (see attached
photos). Three unsecured Normandy Barriers are visible. Two are about 20-30 feet south of
the ‘Line’ and one about 70-80 feet south. The repair will require recovering the material
from south of the ‘Line’ or bringing in new barriers. It will also require some heavy
equipment and earth work.

Have a good weekend!

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
Tactical Infrastructure

(7)(C)
the line.

(b) (7)(E) and the line.

Normandy barriers knock over due to weather.

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
DIYE) rizona
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)
Subject: Weekly Report - 17 Jan (QISEQIQS
Date: Thursday, January 17, 2013 10:50:03 AM
(b) (6). (b) (
Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e Renewal Contracts — Round IV
o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
hold).
m El Paso Fence — last option will expire 8 Jan
= Yuma Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
= Tucson Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
= Yuma Roads — last option will expire 22 Jan
m Tucson Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan
m El Paso Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan
= Tucson Veg/Debris — qst option will start 22 Nov; last option requested 8 Jan & will
expire 18 May
= Yuma Lighting — 18t option will start 4 Nov; last option requested 8 Jan & will expire
30 Apr
= El Paso Lighting — 1st option will start 5 Nov; last option requested 8 Jan and will
expire 4 May
m BBT Roads — last option will expire 26 Mar.
s EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 11 Apr
= Each contract has 2 options, which each last 90 days
o No MATOC capability exists for future Task Order needs after MATOCs expire
o ECSO provided ROM estimate for WA #1, #2, #3, for new Tl M&R contracts.
= Also provided estimate for extensions, if approved by their CO.
= Decision issued 9 Nov — no extensions allowed.
= Standing down on using ECSO for gap filler for WA#1.
= $120K transferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
o EPT and TCA Fence were identified as top priority needs, with TCA and EPT
Roads next, and BBT Roads/Veg/Debris next.
o Also working with [JiSllll§l on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.

o Gate opening contract will be extended for 3 months thru mid-
May 2013.

will work new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR

o Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP

Procurement
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by -
under $150K.
= 45 day gap filler packages sent to [QIONQIGIS) for review for TCA and EPT

Fencing.
o Funds requests submitted and approved for both.
o Gate maintenance is deleted from TCA contract, after coordination with

(b) (6), (
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Allows 45 day PoP vs. 1 mo.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Precon held by 8 Jan; work started 9 Jan
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan
2013. Precon held 14 Jan, with follow up coordination call with USACE COR
for FBM/inspection support on 15 Jan.
o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with ISR ECSO.
= Schedule received that has NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
= Funds provided 8 Jan for $2,118K for 4 contracts.
s ECSO reviewing need for PgM and Const O/S funding and will provide adjusted
estimates.
m ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and
requested $10K on 2 Jan. Funds approved by [jjjilj and provided to ECSO.
. Bridge — Security Requirements

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of [((QX@IB)] project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
= Real estate acquisition is now complete.

: (b) (5)
. OION

- OIO)

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.
. [PIVIB)] Boat Ramp

o Revised PRD is in technical review as of 9 Oct. PRD addresses phase 1 need for surveys
of river bottom, and for gradient boundary line.

o Phase 2 PRD will be developed once scope is confirmed with Sector following receipt of
survey results.

o PRD is final and was sent to ECSO for action.

o Advised QESNRIRIR on 28 Nov that she is the PM for this action and | will provide
engineering support.

o O&M funding of $21K provided to ECSO.

° is the PM, so | will only report on my engineering support from this point
forward.

Major Efforts
e RGV Gates

o Plan-in-hand site inspection held for second set of designs (@& on 4 Dec.
m Updated design dwgs received for 2nd package on 20 Dec.

b) (5
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Review comments provided 3 Jan.
o Test gates were accepted on 14 Nov

o DOJ got possession of Loop tracts on 15 Nov. Delay to Weston may be ~15 days due to
extended time to mobilize subs, per discussion between USACE/Weston.

m Updated schedule received from Weston/USACE
e Accelerates gate closings; impacting RE availability.
e We are accelerating RE efforts in (b) (5)
= Pier drilling and pier caps ongoing ifQJ€)] Gate closing started wit{{{SJ[E] on ©
Jan.
= CR approved in FITT for negotiated $23K for delayed NTP/remob forgates.
. proposed use of ramps at (b) (5) Gate; also possible use at [(JKS)]
Il 2s needed. Approval forwarded to il 16 Jan for review.
o RE working on possession of fee under levee (b) (5) for alternate access
» Significant issues at [(OXSI meeting held on 17 Dec w/OCC/DOJ, etc.
= Working to communicate witH@JE) landowners =] ©): ©) ()
= USACE confirmed with that he and son are only ones farming south of levee
in Other landowners can access next to water tower. USACE to confirm
discussions in a letter.
= Contacted IBWC for permit for landowners to use levee road in during gate
closures. Request submitted Friday, 11 Jan.
o Gate Closure Communications
m BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Emails sent to law enforcement, emergency responders and other governmental
agencies on 12 Dec.
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
° will update training materials based on comments, and will provide to
Sector for use by Station trainers.
e OCC review comments received. Finalizing responses.

Good News

Concerns

¢ RGV[(IXWIB) Highway — Fence Relocation
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

Forwarded EA to (QISQHQIRIR 2 Apr.
Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
TXDOT (thru IBWC) provided schedule info, noting a contract letting date of Dec 2013.
Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Nov. No change in contract letting date of Dec
2013.
e |IBWC Riverside MOA & design
o Response to BPFTI comments received
= Some items will need to be funded by BPFTI
= Draft MOA submitted to IBWC 15 June for review.
m Received IBWC comments and sent CBP comments to them on 22 Oct.

[e]

[e]

[e]

[e]
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o Working IAA for guard rail and security grating over valve vault
=  USACE will initiate design — tasked to them 14 Sep.

o Requested update 16 Oct.
= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.
e Grate Raising Winches (OGS RGV)
o Legal advised that O&M was correct funds source. Drafted PRD
= RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct
o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.
s ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover
(DX(R] orate as well.
o Discussed with jissl turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering
support
o FOXWI(F] Grates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data fromw & (WEGREIKS] on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.
= Currently evaluating data.

o OIS

s ['ll discuss with il whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4

o RGV - providing technical support forw on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
maintenance scope, and on lifting system for [B) XTI orates.
m Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.

= Need to finalize standard for [(JXEANS] need to reconfirm Sector requirement for

i RS final review.

o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & gl & (QIONQIUI®)
= Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

access roads
m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

thickness calculations

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

(6) (6), (6) (/)C NI
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Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIYI®)

Mobile: [QAONGOIGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 21 Nov (QISEQIQID)
Date: Sunday, November 25, 2012 12:58:45 PM

(b) (6). (b) ()]

Thanks... Here are some comments on the below..
= Discussion with [DFQN@IBIS) may have resolved funding limitation.
o Final roles of CBP contracting vs. ECSO is being coordinated by [l with
(b) (6), (b) (")(C)Y
- = | will begin working on SOW’s for TCA and EPT Fencing for CBP gap filler action.
should be able to provide the way ahead. We met last week to provide direction.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Ke:iymaYiz

Division Director, TI Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Cell: QAIQRLIGI®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: IOIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Sunday, November 25, 2012 12:46 PM
LEH (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: WIONOIG(®)

Weekly Report - 21 Nov (RAQEONGIQ))

Subject:
[(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red. Sorry for the late submission.

Hot Issues
e Renewal Contracts
o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
hold).

o ECSO can extend the following upcoming options:
® Yuma Fence — last option will start 25 Oct
= Tucson Fence — last option will start 25 Oct
= Yuma Roads — last option will start 23 Oct
m Tucson Roads — last option will start 1 Nov
m El Paso Roads — last option will start 2 Nov
= Tucson Veg/Debris — 15t option will start 22 Nov
= Yuma Lighting — 15t option will start 4 Nov
= El Paso Lighting — 15t option will start 5 Nov
m Each contract has 2 options, which each last 90 days

o ECSO exercised the last option for EI Paso Fence on 4 Oct.
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It will expire 8 Jan 2013.
= No other contract plans exist at this time except for CTIMR, which is subject to
protest.
o No MATOC capability exists for future Task Order needs, after MATOCs expire
o ECSO provided ROM estimate for WA #1, #2, #3, for new Tl M&R contracts.
= Also provided estimate for extensions, if approved by their CO.
m We are waiting response from CO on extensions for WA#2 & #3 contracts. Decision
issued 9 Nov — no extensions allowed.
= Standing down on using ECSO for gap filler for WA#1.
= Call held 15 Nov to discuss priorities and acq plan. ECSO advised to not send funds
request.
= Requested ECSO send funds request to FM&E for funding needed to start actions
for gap fillers. CO advised no extensions to existing task orders will be allowed.
o Without funding, the ECSO schedule is slipping which is especially a concern
for EPT and TCA Fencing!
= Discussion with [(JECIMIIEEA®) may have resolved funding limitation.
o Final roles of CBP contracting vs. ECSQO is being coordinated byw with
(b) (6), (o) (7}

= | will begin working on SOW's for TCA and EPT Fencing for CBP gap filler action.

responsibility IAW Presidential Permit.
o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.

o Completion of ((JXEAII)] project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
m Real estate acquisition is now complete.

m CCis waitini ona iroiosal from contractor to oomilete the iroiect
[=]

o Waiting response from CC for latest status — 14 Nov.
- [DY@IB)] Boat Ramp
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
o Sector signed PRD. In review at OBP.
o XU Roads (RGV) - MILCON
o Participated in design kickoff meeting and site visit on [QEWI& Roads in RGY on FWS
property, 14 Nov
o Visit was highly successful; FWS presented themselves as team players who were very
supportive of the BP mission, although “mitigation” will still be an issue.

Major Efforts
e Contingency Contract Plans for WA#1

o Working with jjjjifij on backup plans for WA#1 and other areas.
e RGV Gates

o Plan-in-hand site inspection held on [jjijgates for J{DIWIEN -
= Second set of designs W} may be ready to submit before Thanksgiving.
st
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Final design dwgs received for 1 package
o Contractor trying to complete test gates but being delayed by rewiring of control panels, and
late delivery on trolley items.
m Expect acceptance ~7 Nov, and NTP for fabrication by 14 Nov.
= DOJ got possession of Loop tracts on 15 Nov. Delay to Weston may be ~15 days
due to extended time to mobilize subs, per discussion between USACE/Weston.

e Updated schedule received showing work starting a (XIS ) on 3

Dec.
e ECSO received REA for $30K from Weston due to delay.
= Sector is coordinating a visit to [JfliE]to discuss our gate work in relation to his
ramp (we will accommodate it). They plan to schedule it before 30 Nov.
e |[BWC agrees to allow his current ramp as is, if he agrees to conditions, and
will attend the meeting.
o AUSA will also attend the meeting. Possession to needed
received 14 Nov.
e RE working on possession of fee under levee for [ XS]
o Gate Closure Communications
m BPFTI sent 10 landowner notice letters
= AUSA will send out the rest, due to ongoing litigation.
m BOD is in the process of putting message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule.
o Landowner training
s [DICHCIW® developed draft training design and will edit training slides.
m Virtual walkthru was conducted 15 Nov with Sector T3 personnel.
e Corrections being made based on comments.
e Mock training scheduled for 29 Nov at Sector.
o Funding Data InFITT
= Bl urdated budget data to equal funds available ($20.7M)
» | updated funds transferred area to total $20.7M. No funding currently required.

(b) (THE) tracts

Good News

Concerns

. RGVWW Highway — Fence Relocation
o onfirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
et
o )(Eoordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar
o Forwarded EA to BIGHRIUE] 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o TXDOT (thru IBWC) provided schedule info, noting a contract letting date of Dec 2013.
e |IBWC Riverside MOA & design
o Response to BPFTI comments received
m Some items will need to be funded by BPFTI
= Draft MOA submitted to IBWC 15 June for review.
m Received IBWC comments and sent CBP comments to them on 22 Oct.
o Working IAA for guard rail and security grating over valve vault

= USACE wiill initiate design — tasked to them 14 Sep.
o Requested update 16 Oct.
= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.
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e Grate Raising Winches (OXQIGN RGV)
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

(OXBIBE)] orate as well.

() (6). (b)

o Will discuss with [l turning over PM duties for this PRD, per

* FOX®WI(3] GCrates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.

o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data from KK MOXEI(SY on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.
= Currently evaluating data.
° (b) (5)
= ['ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support for on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on

(OXQYIER maintenance scope, and on lifting system for (NGIE] orates.

= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & il & IQHOIGIR)-
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

o Discussions held 12 Oct with QEIQIRR to finalize task descriptions for
access roads

= Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification

B(b) (7)(E), (b) (5

= Worked with (b) [OHOIYI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

(b) (6), (b) (

() 6). ©)

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes for 15 November meeting

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

Subject: Re: PF225 / VF300 - BIA Rights of Way for Quechan & Cocopah Tribal Lands
Date: Monday, January 14, 2013 5:31:12 PM

(b) (6). (b) (7)(]

Thanks.

(b) (6). (b) (7.

Thanks.

(0) (5)

----- Original Message -----

BTNl (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 05:05 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: PF225 / VF300 - BIA Rights of Way for Quechan & Cocopah Tribal Lands
FYI

Respectfully,
Program Manager T.I M/R

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma & El Centro Sectors

feJiita] (D) (6). (b) ()(C)
Cell: [QICROIQLS)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a stragtegic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.

----- Original Message-----

From: OIONOIU(®)

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 2:09 PM
: (b) (6). () (7)(C) .
d(b) (6), (0) (7)(C)E (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6) ; -

Subject: RE: PF225 / VF300 - BIA Rights of Way for Quechan & Cocopah Tribal Lands
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)]

D) (5

(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Senior Attorney

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Assistant Chief Counsel, Indianapolis
6650 Telecom Dr.

Indianapolis, IN 46278

(6) (6), () (N(C)
(WIONOIWI(®)
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-----Original Message-----
From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 1:48 PM
| (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) |
(b) (6) ; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

o) (5], [0} [THE)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}

(b)

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
ISWEiE (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

[l

-----Original Message-----

Do you have this?

FYI 'W and did catch up and review the reason why there was no 'compensation' associated with the
agreement, and as I recall,w was satisfied.

Very Respectfully.,

(D} (), (b} (T)C),
ST (®) (6), (0) (1)(C)
WA(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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-----Ongmal Message-——-

( ) (6). (b)(7)( )
(b) (6) (b) (7)(C)
) (6)

) (6) .=
(b) (6), ( ) (7 )(C)

FYI - [{s)K(S) [ provided the attached BLA ROW application & approval that we secured for Quechan lands

associated with PF225 Segment C-1.

I just thought I'd share it with you, because it may serve as a handy reference to have for upcoming TON actions in

terms of what's successfully been done with BIA recently.

FYI for you and §

(b) (3). (b)(6):(b)(7)(C

Hope that's of some use...
Take Care,

Very Respectfully,

8 MBA PMP

Real Estate Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office: BICADIUS

Blackbeny:
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

To: k (C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (T)(C) (b) (6)
Subject: Re: TI Project / Military Weekly Update 01/25/13

Date: Saturday, January 26, 2013 3:59:20 PM

Very good. It will need to be worked...what is the funding number?

il (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 04:20 PM

LR (D) (6), (b) (7)(C) .
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: TI Project / Military Weekly U

(b) ( 6) (b} (7)(C)

CORRECTION —

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E) il

(k) (8], ) (THC)

| (still catching up on emails and just saw this...)

forward the email to

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Project Manager, Tl Project Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

FlgH  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, ' January 25, 2013 9:57 AM

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

'

Subject: TI Project / Military Weekly Update 01/25/13

Hot Items
- RGV Gates {{JNES{=] to start construction on Pllday T3] drawings due

1/30/13, comments due 2/6/13, site visit on 2/7/13 to review drawings and comment
resolu‘uon meeting 2/8/13. IBWC HQ meeting to be set up with local IBWC POC and
BPFTI to review and document IBWC concurrence e B o ction).

- RGV ¥ Road 10% De31g:u was delivered on 1/9/13. 35% Design due 2/13/12.
CATEX 1s w1’rh EED for review and approval — due next week.

- RGV{{JJREAI{=] Boat Ramp PRD is signed. Being populated in FITT by USACE.
Funds were transterred this week.

Boa‘r Ramp PRD meeting is scheduled for 1/25/13. Electrical 1s targeted to be

complete the end of February.
m IIIBC Revegetation contract is underway. CR to be processed

for funding line name change.
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Camp 8 engimeering site visit (USACE) the first week of February.
- 19 Canyon clean up construction contract BCOE under review and due 2/8/13.

Contract award early March 2013.
- TCA Nogales monstmction —FY13, 2nd Rotation underway. Issues with

RFIs, FOR (request for removal), and progress of construction are being discussed

w1‘rh BPFT_[ OBP and BPSCC. Potential meeting next week with JTF-N.

Road Improvement (Military FY 14 Planning) AE contract

proposals due 1f24x‘ 13 and award 1/28/13. Real Estate is all cleared for study. Arch

Survey SOW with contracting. Draft PRD for construction comments submitted
s has the action to finalize.

- (b) (7)( JIll (Military FY 14 Planning) AE award projected for today, 1/25/13.

FONSI is projected for signature at the end of January 2013. Arch survey took place

last week — 4 arch sites found and final report is being developed.

Fence Replacement kickoff held on 1/10/13.

Road Phase A 100% Designs were submitted on 12/17/12.

Environmental: EA public comment period ended on December 15 and comments

have been addressed by GSRC. Received IBWC concurrence letter on 1/24/13. Phase

: 2013
- Woadvﬂay Improvement Final 100% Drawings submitted.

Received IBWC concurrence letter on 1/24/13.

- (b) (7)(E) Road BB Road) Real Estate cleared. Team met on 1/23/13 to
review design. Environmental, Material, Survey Contract, etc. actions are being work
per this meeting. Discussion with SDGE continues regarding the movement of the
power poles will now move forward since we have possession of the land. Schedule to
follow.

- W: feadership 1ssues as mentioned above and already discussed.

- (DRI Closure Complete (thanks to
the field and attending final inspections)

unnel final punch list (puck lock) Complete
() ©), (0) (7)C) : -

DICNOIGIO) fo; tracking construction in

Send out notes from IBWC meeting (in coordination with
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Project Manager, TI Project Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Mobile: ASRCE(SY
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

Subject: Weekly Report - 31 Jan (QIQNQIQI®)

Date: Thursday, January 31, 2013 8:34:26 AM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e RGV Gates
o Updated schedule received 20 Dec from Weston/USACE
= Accelerates gate closings; impacting RE availability.

= We are accelerating RE efforts in (b) (7)(E)
Pier drilling and pier caps complete on (b) (7)(E) . Structural framing

installation begun at[QXQIE

proposed use of ramps at I ONGIE I Gate; also possible use at [O)NGIE)

as needed. Meeting held 30 Jan to discuss access cure options.

m  Ramps will proceed as preferable to IBWC permit. Proposal due from Weston on 1
Feb.

RE working on possession of fee under levee for [l{QNEI(RY for alternate access

= Significant issues at [lOXQIE)

. USACE confirmed with [jj§iiiiiliithat he and son are only ones farming south of
levee i Other landowners can access next to water tower. USACE send
letter to confirm discussions 24 Jan.

Gate Closure Communications

= BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.

= Working on notification letters to landowners from KNG

1. Completed J{ONGIGH VVorking ol
Landowner training

e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.

e Documents will be final this week.

[e]

[e]

[e]

[e]

[e]

Major Efforts
e Renewal Contracts — Round IV

o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
hold).

m El Paso Fence — last option will expire 8 Jan

® Yuma Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan

m Tucson Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan

= Yuma Roads - last option will expire 22 Jan

= Tucson Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan

m E| Paso Roads — last option will expire 30 Jan

= Tucson Veg/Debris — 18t option will start 22 Nov; last option requested 8 Jan & will
expire 18 May

= Yuma Lighting — 18t option will start 4 Nov; last option requested 8 Jan & will expire
30 Apr
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= E| Paso Lighting — 18t option will start 5 Nov; last option requested 8 Jan and will
expire 4 May
m BBT Roads — last option will expire 26 Mar.
m EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 11 Apr
m Each contract has 2 options, which each last 90 days
o ECSO provided ROM estimate for WA #1, #2, #3, for new Tl M&R contracts.
Also provided estimate for extensions, if approved by their CO.
Decision issued 9 Nov — no extensions allowed.
Standing down on using ECSO for gap filler for WA#1.
$120K transferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
o EPT and TCA Fence were identified as top priority needs, with TCA and EPT
Roads next, and BBT Roads/Veg/Debris next.
o Also working with [JiSllllfl on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.

o Gate opening contract will be extended for 3 months thru mid-
May 2013.

o] will work new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR

o Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP

Procurement
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by KSR
under $150K.
= 45 day gap filler packages sent to [QIQNOIQIS) for review for TCA and EPT

Fencing.
o Funds requests submitted and approved for both.
o Gate maintenance is deleted from TCA contract, after coordination with |
Allows 45 day PoP vs. 1 mo.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Precon held by HREM 8 Jan; work started 9 Jan
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan
2013. Precon held 14 Jan, with follow up coordination call with USACE COR
for FBM/inspection support on 15 Jan.
o Discussed extensions with [SiM Vil request EPT extension ~1 Feb and
TCA extension ~15 Feb. Burn rates are running low which helps keep total
under $150K simplified acquisition threshold.
o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with RIS ECSO.
m Schedule received that has NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
= Funds provided 8 Jan for $2,118K for 4 contracts.
m ECSO reviewing need for PgM and Const O/S funding and will provide adjusted
estimates.
s ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and
requested $10K on 2 Jan. Funds approved by [jjjiflj and provided to ECSO.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Sent OBP email — full time working group support not needed. Will call [l for feedback.
o Will begin planning for first meeting.

b) (6). (&

Good News
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Concerns

o [(JXTAII] Bridge — Security Requirements

J(b) (5). (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

m Meeting was held with C2 & OFO. Letter will respond on VACIS that it is County’s
responsibility IAW Presidential Permit.

= DIOROIBI® from OFO HQ called to get update on[{XENSD] He's involved with

UP settlement funding. (b) (), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

- (b) (3)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of (JREAUI)] project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
m Real estate acquisition is now complete.

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.
(b) (7)( )] Boat Ramp
& (‘“' RIUE is the PM, so | will only report on my engineering support from this point
forward.

o Provided [SICNEEWI®) \/ith survey requirements for river bottom topography 29 Jan.

. RGVW Highway — Fence Relocation
o onfirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
et
o 5'((300rdinaticmr| w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar
o Forwarded EA to RIGEQIUS] 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Jan 2013. No change in contract letting date of
Dec 2013. CCRMA is still working EA & BA.
e |BWC Riverside MOA & design
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
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e Grate Raising Winches (IOXGIEN RGV)
o Legal advised that O&M was correct funds source. Drafted PRD
m RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct
o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.
m ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover
(DXEA(I] orate as well.
o Discussed with il turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering
support
o FOXW(A] Grates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data fromw & (WEONENBI®] on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.
= Currently evaluating data.

o
m ['ll discuss withM whether she wants to initiate a study.

e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support forw on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
maintenance scope, and on lifting system for [ XTI orates.
= \Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.
= Need to finalize standard for [(SJNEAS] need to reconfirm Sector requirement for

width w and get @) 51, 0} (7}

i final review.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & [l & (IR
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct with [RISEQIWE to finalize task descriptions for
access roads
= Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

I(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

s Worked with [QECGEGE
thickness calculations

) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda
e Provided review comments on 10% concept for QIR Roads
e Provided input to Mkl on a CO “sustainability” review for EPT Fence contract documents

e Finalized coordination with [jjffjfj & Sector to delete requirement for (b) (7)(E) in

response to question from USACE RE.
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

Mobile: [QAONGIG(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6) ; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Eberweing Lease (Naco)

Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 10:20:00 PM

said it. It is on going (b) (©) | (®) ©). ©) ()
Program Manager/COR, O&M Division Office: (QEONORQI® \/obilc: (DIONOIQI(®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 09:14 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
oH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Eberweing Lease (Naco)

this has been a long term on going lease for storage area in naco. -z:ilﬁ_

(b) (6)

LMI

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 9:12 PM
: (b) (6), (b) (71)(C)
(b) (6)

Subject: Re: Eberweing Lease (Naco)

. (b) (6), (b) (
| am unaware on my 5|de.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Project Manager, Tl Project Division
BPFTI PMO FM&E

Office: QIGHOIQI®)
Mobile: [QICHOIGI®)

Sent via Blackberry

From: IQIONOIGI(®)
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 09:42 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: (OIONOIVIG)

& (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Subject: Fw: Eberweing Lease (Naco)

(b) (6). (b)

Is the subject lease an ongoing requirement or one that has been set up as a temp staging area in
anticipation of the Naco Legacy Fence Replacement project?

(b) (6). (b) (
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Sent from my Blackberry, please excuse any typographical errors

Sl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 07:19 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: DIGNOIGI®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Eberweing Lease

- FM&E, BPFTI TI MRO Group wants to retain the lease. Today, |RluES BPFT!I T!
MRO Branch Chief, initiated a request to his staff to confirm the continuing need and requirements
for Tactical Infrastructure wareyards and space along the Southwest border. | would expect will
include retention of this function and site.

The lease will be funded by BSFIT Funds from OTIA, which funded the USACE ROW that recently
expired. As of today, we have not received funding to establish the subject lease.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Leasing Branch Chief, Real Estate & Environmental Management

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: ,

Mobile: (QIQNOIG(®)]
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy.

From: [QIGNQIVI®)

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 12:55 PM
To: NOIONOIQI(®)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Eberweing Lease
Importance: High

(5) (6). (6) (N(C)

What is the status of getting the lease renewed for the Eberweing Property for the [{(OX@IER Station
(Naco)? The property owner has repeatedly asked on the status of renewal/payment and we would like

to give him a clear answer.
?

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
SBPA Tactical Infrastructure
Tucson Sector

Office: QIGHOIQI®
Cell: (QIGHOIU®)
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

Subject: Weekly Report - 6 Feb (QIQNQIQIE

Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 3:26:21 PM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e RGV Gates
o Updated schedule received 20 Jan from Weston/USACE
o Pier drilling and pier caps complete on (b) (7)(E) , and should be complete at
all gates by the end of this week. Superstructure will be started or{QJ@IE). Fabrication of
the gate panels should be completed this week fo (b) (7)(E) , and should
start for INGOXQIG)

o Electrical work — Weston is focusing on having services completed for allgates in the
next 2-3 weeks.
o Access cure during gate closures — As a result of our IPT discussion on 30 Jan, the ramp
RFP will proceed as preferable to the IBWC permit. Proposal due from Weston on 1 Feb.
o RE working on possession of fee under levee for [{(QNEIEN for alternate access
= Significant issues at QX GIE)
= USACE confirmed with that he and son are only ones farming south of
levee inQIIY We'll need ramps to get other landowners legal access.
" — will also require use of ramps to provide legal access.
o Gate Closure Communications
= BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from KQKGIEN-
1. Completed J{ONGIGH VVorking orIER
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
e Documents will be final this week.
o Design Package #3
= Received 95% designs fofffl gates in Hidalgo County J{EQKGIE)
= Provided review comments on 4 Feb
o Warranty Management Plan & O&M Manual Section 2
= Preparing review comments for both of these. Hope to have them out by mid week.
o |IBWC coordination
= Facilitated meeting with IBWC to discuss their approval of Design Packages #1 and
#2. BRI arranged the meeting.

= Provided real estate information they requested for OGS on 1 Feb.

Major Efforts
¢ Renewal Contracts — Round IV

o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
hold).
m El Paso Fence — last option will expire 8 Jan
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Yuma Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
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
= Yuma Lighting — 15! option will start 4 Nov; last option requested 8 Jan & will expire
30 Apr
m El Paso Lighting — 18t option will start 5 Nov; last option requested 8 Jan and will
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
o Also working with [JiSlllil on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
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
= 45 day gap filler packages sent to [QEQNOIQIS) for review for TCA and EPT

Fencing.
o Funds requests submitted and approved for both.
o Gate maintenance is deleted from TCA contract, after coordination with Sk
B Allows 45 day PoP vs. 1 mo.
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
o Discussed extensions with [JiiiMM Request for EPT extension sent 31
Jan. TCA extension will be requested ~15 Feb. Burn rates are running low
which helps keep total under $150K simplified acquisition threshold.
o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with [QERIRR . ECSO.
= Schedule received that has NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
= Funds provided 8 Jan for $2,118K for 4 contracts.
s ECSO reviewing need for PgM and Const O/S funding and will provide adjusted

(0) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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estimates.

s ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and
requested $10K on 2 Jan. Funds approved by [jjifij and provided to ECSO.
o TCA Lighting and Gate Opening contract thru CBP Procurement

() (8], (b} (7)C)|

= Assisting with getting a new contract, and an extension processed.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Sent OBP email — full time working group support not needed. Will call M for feedback.
o Will begin planning for first meeting.

Good News

Concerns

o [(JX¥AI(I Bridge — Security Requirements

m Meeting was held with C2 & OFO. Letter will respond on VACIS that it is County’s
responsibility IAW Presidential Permit.

= DIOROIBI® from OFO HQ called to get update on[{JXENS] He's involved with

UP settlement funding. (b) (8), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

. (b) (3)

o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.
o Completion of ((JREAUI)] project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
Real estate acquisition is now complete.

(b) (3)

' (b)(5)

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.
@ Boat Ramp
o is the PM, so | will only report on my engineering support from this point
forward.

o Provided [(QXCNEEI® \/ith survey requirements for river bottom topography 29 Jan.

s RGVW Highway — Fence Relocation
o onfirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed
yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar
o Forwarded EA to RIGEQIWS] 2 Apr.
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
Response to BPFTI comments received
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
= USACE will initiate design — tasked to them 14 Sep.

o Requested update 16 Oct.
= Will contract separately from IBWC, so no IAA will be required.
 Grate Raising Winches ({)XGA{SM RGV)
Legal advised that O&M was correct funds source. Drafted PRD
= RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct
o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.
m ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover
(XA I] orate as well.
o Discussed with @l turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering
support

o K(OXEA{:]] Crates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.
o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.
o Received test data from il & (G
m Currently evaluating data.

IMORE®) on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.

: () )
m ['ll discuss with |l whether she wants to initiate a study.
o CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support forw on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
maintenance scope, and on liting system for [ YEAISY orates.
= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.
= Need to finalize standard for [(SJNWAI{=Y] need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
width (il and oet Jiil final review.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & il & QI
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct withRARQRCARY to finalize task descriptions for
access roads
m Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

i(b) (5), (b) (7)(E

= Worked with QEQEGEIOK® to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculations
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Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

Provided review comments on 95% drawings for Design Package #3 for RGV Gates

e Sent clarification to [QIQHOIGI® on the plan forward for (YX@IE] maintenance IAW our
discussions while at Sector.

e Provided a review of the BBT Roads estimate to ECSO.

QIGHOIU® PE, PMP
Program Manager
LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [QIONOIQI®)
(Y[eISTIERM(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

ce: (b) (6), (b) (N)(C)
(b) (6)

Subject: Weekly Report - 28 Feb (QIQNQIUIS)

Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 4:29:33 PM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e RGV Gates

o Updated schedule received 20 Jan from Weston/USACE

o Pier drilling and pier caps complete on all gates in[QN@)] Steel fabrication continues to
delay progress for Weston.

o Access cure during gate closures — Weston proposed gagte slab construction in 2 sections,
eliminating the need for steel ramps. Will save 60% of cost, and fabrication time. Will cost
~$5K at each of 3 openings vs. $36K for one ramp, plus $18K for a second one. Staff
coordination complete; will recommend approval to KIS and No other alternate
access issues.

o Gate Closure Communications

= BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from |G XE)
1. Completed IOXE) Working on (O G)
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
e New OCC comments received 28 Feb. Working revisions.
o Design Package #3
® Plan in hand site visit held 7/8 Feb.
= Revised plans sent by Weston on 20 Feb for review. Comments provided and
being worked.
o Warranty Management Plan & O&M Manual Section 2
= Review comments provided 8 Feb. Revised plan received 28 Feb for our review.
o IBWC coordination
= Facilitated meeting with IBWC to discuss their approval of Design Packages #1 and
#2. Rl arranged the meeting.
= Provided real estate information they requested for (b) (5) on 1 Feb.
= [BWC participated in DP#3 site visit; were sent revised drawings for review 20 Feb.
= Waiting on IBWC update on Upper Brownsville Levee Rehab award.
. sent note on 20 Feb asking for an update.
e |IBWC response 22 Feb — delay in NTP; no start date estimated.

Major Efforts
¢ Renewal Contracts — Round IV

o Twelve contracts awarded. No more contracts are to be awarded (YUM Veg/Debris is on
hold).
m E| Paso Fence — last option will expire 8 Jan
= Yuma Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
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Tucson Fence — last option will expire 24 Jan
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
= E| Paso Lighting — last option will expire 4 May; extension available
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

o Gate opening contract will be extended effective 17 Feb, for 3
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
o Extension being worked by Sk prepared funds request
for additional $135,393.10 to cover extension thru 31 March.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan
2013.
o Request for TCA extension sent 11 Feb. Burn rates are running low
which helps keep total under $150K simplified acquisition threshold.
o RN proposed extending contract from 12 Mar to 12 May.
o will prepare estimate of funds needed thru 12 May.
o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with, ECSO.
m Baseline schedule showed NTP of 11 Mar 2013 for all four contracts.
o Schedule update on 20 Feb (unofficial) shows NTP’s as follows;
o TCA Fence — 19 April
o TCA Roads — 27 March
o EPT Fence — 19 April
o EPT Roads — 19 April
o BBT Roads — 24 April
o Delays were attributable to changes in some RFP packages and contracting
reviews comment resolution.
= Funds provided 8 Jan for $2,118K for 4 contracts.
= ECSO reviewing need for PgM and Const O/S funding and will provide adjusted

BW23 FOIA CBP 005303



estimates.
m ECSO agreed to provide Const O/S support for CBP gap filler fencing contracts, and
requested $10K on 2 Jan. Funds approved by and provided to ECSO.
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Sent OBP email — full time working group support not needed. Will call|
o First meeting scheduled for 1 March.

b) (6). () (7)!

| for feedback.

Good News

Concerns

¢ [(OXWIB) Bridge — Security Requirements

j(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

m Meeting was held with C2 & OFO. Letter will respond on VACIS that it is County’s

responsibility IAW Presidential Permit.
= [DIOHOIGI®] from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on [(QXK@IE)] He's

involved with UP settlement funding. (b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
- WIS
= Provided support to BOD for meeting with Congressional staffs held on 15 Feb.
o Advised by BOD that CC is still applying to the state for funding.
o Span across Rio Grande has been installed, with fencing to deter pedestrian traffic.

o Completion of [((QK@IE)] project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
Real estate acquisition is now complete.

. () (5)
: OION

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.

¢ RGV[(OX®WI(] Highway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed

yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
0 CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to QICHONQIG® 2 Apr.
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

e Grate Raising Winches (OXQIEHN RGV)
o Legal advised that O&M was correct funds source. Drafted PRD
m RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct
o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.
= ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover
(OXOIB)] orate as well.

o Discussed with turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering

support
o FOXWIB) Grates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.

o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.

o Received test data from J{) KM XEII(®] on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.

= Currently evaluating data.
o (b) (5) :
= ['ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support for on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
maintenance scope, and on lifting system for [(OKGIE]Y orates.
m Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier’s
engineer.
= Need to finalize standard for [(SJKEIF)] need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
width (MM and get BN final review.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & [(QXONOIGI®)
m Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.
o Discussions held 12 Oct with QEIQIQR to finalize task descriptions for
access roads
= Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

WIORVIVIO

= Worked with (b) [OHOIYI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

(b) (6). (b)

Deliverables
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RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

CIGNOIY® PE PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QIONOIGI®)

Mobile: (QIOROIYIS

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Weekly Report - 28 Feb (QIRNOIUIS)

Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 4:30:49 PM

| also participated in the site visit to [(JNE@I(S)] validate fence alignment and RE requirements.

DICECIR®  PE, PMP

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

From: [IQIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 4:30 PM
To: (OEONOIQI(®)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(0) (6). (b) (N

Subject: Weekly Report - 28 Feb

(b) (6), (b) (7

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e RGV Gates

o Updated schedule received 20 Jan from Weston/USACE

o Pier drilling and pier caps complete on all gates in Steel fabrication continues to
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
coordination complete; will recommend approval to il and jiilf No other alternate
access issues.

o Gate Closure Communications

m BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.

= Working on notification letters to landowners from [{(X@GI(E)
1. Completed IOXGBIEMN. Working on lOXGIBE)
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
» Provided real estate information they requested for I GOXQIE) on 1 Feb.
= |IBWC participated in DP#3 site visit; were sent revised drawings for review 20 Feb.
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
= Tucson Veg/Debris — last option will expire 21 May; extension available.
= Yuma Lighting — last option will expire 3 May; extension available
m E| Paso Lighting — last option will expire 4 May; extension available
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
o Also working with [Jilllfl on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
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
o Extension being worked by prepared funds request
for additional $135,393.10 to cover extension thru 31 March.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan
2013.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)|(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)}
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o Request for TCA extension sent 11 Feb. Burn rates are running low
which helps keep total under $150K simplified acquisition threshold.
BRIRMR roposed extending contract from 12 Mar to 12 May.
° will prepare estimate of funds needed thru 12 May.
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
TCA Roads — 27 March
EPT Fence — 19 April
EPT Roads — 19 April
BBT Roads — 24 April
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
o Sent OBP email — full time working group support not needed. Will call
o First meeting scheduled for 1 March.

(o)

[e]

[e]

[e]

[e]

(b) (6), (b) (7)(

for feedback.

Good News

Concerns

o [OXWI(I) Bridge — Security Requirements

m Meeting was held with C2 & OFO. Letter will respond on VACIS that it is County’s
responsibility IAW Presidential Permit.
= [DIGHOIQI®] from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on [(QX@IE)] He's

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
o Completion of [QJEIE) project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
= Real estate acquisition is now complete.
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. (b) (5)

(b) (5)
o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.

¢ RGV{(IXWIR) Highway — Fence Relocation
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

o Forwarded EA to [QQNSIE 2 Apr.
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
» RE input received; requested RE and ECSO cost/schedule info 18 Oct

o ECSO continues to have trouble getting in-house engineering support.

s ECSO PM provided estimate on 20 Jun. Will request updated estimate e to cover
(OXQIBE)] orate as well.

o Discussed with turning over PM duties for this PRD, 12 Dec. | will be engineering

support
o IOXWIBB] Grates — vegetation accumulations are resulting in high maintenance and need to
raise grates and hold them open.

o Current Hidalgo County design does not allow for holding grates open, and makes lifting
grates difficult and possibly a safety concern for inexperienced workers.

o Received test data from il & REQEQIQIS) on pins for pinning proposal 15 Oct.

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

maintenance scope, and on lifting system for [)XEGIE]Y orates.
= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's

(b) (6), (b)

engineer.
= Need to finalize standard for [{(JNEIF] need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
width (MM and get B final review.
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o RGV Access Road M&R
» Visited Sector and site with Primus & SE & [(QICHOIUI® .
= Prepared recommendations for M&R for CWP#2 access roads.

o Discussions held 12 Oct with QAR to finalize task descriptions for
access roads

= Received Primus recommendations for road M&R categories for future classification
of M&R.

= Worked with QEOBORON® (o clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
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

Office: [(QNONOIGYI(®)

Mobile: [QAONGIGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
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From: {Ul (6), (b) (71((:}

To:

Cc (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Weekly

Date: Thursday, March 07, 2013 3:54:18 PM

§ — With regard to ltem 4.¢, the completed application to UPRR for permission to perform
emergency repairs to the two UPRR access road locations was submitted by USACE- SWF via e-mail on
Friday 3/1/2013. | will let you know as soon as we receive a response from UPRR. — 8

Eea| Estate Specialist, LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(WIGNGEWIS)
[@IH(b) (6). (b) (T)(C)
“Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy”

ZGlaH (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 3:47 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) N— _
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

here is my weekly report. Everything in Red reflects change/updates.

1. Hot Issues:

None

2. Major Efforts:

(D) (5), (b) (7)(E), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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(b) (3), (B) (7)(E), (b)(6);(B)(7)(C)




(b) (3), (b) (7)(E), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

3. Good News stories/Accomplishments:
- Primus is providing quality service for Del Rio Sector and they continue to
improve daily
- All DRT work requirements are on or ahead of schedule for CWP#3
-Continue to meet deadlines and schedules under CTIMR for Del Rio sector:
-Continue to provide leadership and direction to Area 4 Pm’s on CTIMR and
requirements. Assumed Team Lead Status for Burn rate WA 4.
B has been very pro-active in achieving goals.
- WG’s actively engaged in all work requirements- currently gathering
requirements from all stations within DRT, monitoring WG leave request &
schedules, developing WG weekly work schedules, monitoring WG quality of
work & proper machine maintenance, current task include repairs to
operational roads. Verifying that BP has fully signed agreements with
landowners and MFR’s are in place prior to executing work with WG
personnel. Wage Grade is completing 13 miles of roads/week and
approximately Smiles of vegetation/week.

4. Concerns:

i O ——

(b) (7)(E), (0) (5)

c. Re/Env for UP RR access. is working the issue to resolve accesses
to complete necessary repairs .We are seeking a onetime access to
complete the work element. Corps has package teed up for UPRR for repair of
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collapsed culvert in DRT. Additional info required to complete package, they need
(1) a detailed narrative description of the work to be performed and (2) a reasonably
detailed sketch or diagram of the repair (UPRR technically requires engineered
drawings, but we will request they waive this requirement. Needs to be clear that
work plan will not adversely impact stability of adjacent railroad tracks, and that
work is simply restoring original condition and remedying an existing safety hazard.
Currently collecting photos and creating narrative as requested. Currently gathering
photos. Provided additional documentation to support this request on 12/17/12.
Completed descriptive M&R request and photos, will submit to il by COB 2/08/13.
Submitted all request for UP clearance tow on Tuesday 2/26/13 for RE
clearances.

5. Deliverables:

a. Continue to provide guidance when necessary to assist RGV in task
description development and completing roads repair via chemical and
identifying mechanical direction on remaining roads M&R. Ongoing

b. Participate in all daily tag up meetings for all sectors within Area 4.

c. Completed work schedules for WG personnel for 3/11 to 3/15/13 WP’s.
d. Populated CLIN funding limits for review for CTIMR Area 4.

e. WG- completed 13 miles of road repairs and mowed 6 acres of brush and
cane along operational roads

f. SSEB activities are ahead of schedule, team is fully motivated and
executing scheduled task aggressively.

g Received Environmental CATEX for J{)REANSN Ramp 3/06/13.
Termites routed for signature.

h. Completed

{Brush Clearing

i. Completed site inspection for[(JNES) Grates BB Brush Clearing and
Swale

Respecifully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager / COR Il
Del Rio & Big Bend Sectors
DHS/CBP

FM&E BPFTI-Tactical Infrastructure
eI (P) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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BW23 FOIA CBP 005316



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)
Subject: RE: Weekly

Date: Thursday, March 07, 2013 4:00:52 PM

CICKOIU®

We have been waiting on RE clearance for this effort in order to get ENV surveys completed on the
road reference the potential for wetlands in a couple areas. We also need to consult with SHPO on
this work. Should I lean forward with awarding the work order for ENV survey and begin SHPO
consultation for this work?

Also if you could provide me the M&R description and photos submitted to UPRR that would be very
helpful.

Thanks,

EICKOIVI®)
Environmental Protection Specialist
Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

Program Management Office
Office: QICKEIVIS®

Mobile:
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: JOIGONOINIG)

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 12:54 PM
ey (b) (6), (b) ()(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Weekly

— With regard to Item 4.c, the completed application to UPRR for permission to perform
emergency repairs to the two UPRR access road locations was submitted by USACE-SWF via e-mail on
Friday 3/1/2013. | will let you know as soon as we receive a response from UPRR. ——

CICKOIU®)

Real Estate Specialist, LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: (QIGNOIGI®)
Cell: [(QIOROIGI®

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy"

From: JOIONOIW(®)
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Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 3:47 PM
g (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Weekly

Bl here is my weekly report. Everything in Red reflects change/updates.

1. Hot Issues:

None

2. Major Efforts:

al(b) (), (b) (7)(E), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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D) (5), (b) (7)(E)

h.

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

has been very pro-active in achieving goals.

- WG'’s actively engaged in all work requirements- currently gathering
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
approximately 5miles of vegetation/week.

4. Concerns:

| ——

(b) (3). (b) (7)(E)

c. Re/Env for UP RR access. is working the issue to resolve accesses
to complete necessary repairs .\We are seeking a onetime access to
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
Completed descriptive M&R request and photos, will submit to by COB 2/08/13.
Submitted all request for UP clearance to on Tuesday 2/26/13 for RE
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

. Participate in all daily tag up meetings for all sectors within Area 4.
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

g Received Environmental CATEX for [{)REANSN Ramp 3/06/13.
Termites routed for signature.

h. Completed Brush Clearing

i. Completed site inspection fol{)REBUS] Grates

Swale

Brush Clearing and

Respecifully,

(b) (6). (0) (7)(C)
Program Manager / COR |l

Del Rio & Big Bend Sectors
DHS/CBP

FM&E BPFTI-Tactical Infrastructure
cell: [QIONOIG(®

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Email:
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6)

Subject: Weekly Report - 14 Mar (QISNOIQIS)

Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 5:02:36 PM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.
Hot Issues

e RGV Gates
o Work is progressing from(OXGIEI Pier drilling and pier caps complete on all gates
in Steel fabrication continues to delay progress for Weston.
o Gate testing in may begin in late March, but is being delayed by lack of some
components.
o Gate Closure Communications
m BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from [{(X@GI(E)
1. Completed (b) (7)(E) . Working I NOXQIGE)
o Landowner training
e Sector training held for the Station trainers on 11/12 Dec.
e OCC was provided final training documents for use by DOJ appraisers.
e Sector is confirming acceptability of final training documents, pending ACPA
approval.
o IBWC coordination
= Facilitated meeting with IBWC to discuss their approval of Design Packages #1 and
#2. R arranged the meeting.
» Provided real estate information they requested for I GOIQIE) on 1 Feb.
= |IBWC approved DP#3; will contact IBWC for formal approval.
= Waiting on IBWC update on Upper Brownsville Levee Rehab award.
o BREM scnt note on 20 Feb asking for an update.
e |IBWC response 22 Feb — delay in NTP; no start date estimated.
e Received 90% drawings for review of Reach 3 (of 5).

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
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BBT Roads — last option will expire 26 Mar.
= EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 30 Mar. ECSO plans to

award 2" option next week.
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
o Also working with JiSiSllill on TCA Gate Opening contract extension
and TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract will be extended effective 17 Feb, for 3
months thru mid-May 2013.
B will work new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
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
= 45 day gap filler packages sent to [QEQHOIQIS) for review for TCA and EPT

Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension issued with additional $135,393.10 to cover services thru 31
March.
o Working on subsequent extension thru 31 May. Coordinating
proposed funding ($171K+) with QIONOIQIS).
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan
2013.
o BRI notified Capers of intent to extend, and is waiting funding of
$89.8K before issuing mod. Will cover services thru 12 May.
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
o EPT Fence — 23 April
o EPT Roads — 23 April
o BBT Roads — 24 April (not in latest schedule; will check)
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
Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Sent OBP email — full time working group support not needed. Will call {88 for feedback.
o First meeting held 1 March.
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Good News

Concerns

o (JXEIUI)] Bridge — Security Requirements

J(0) (), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

m Meeting was held with C2 & OFO. Letter will respond on VACIS that it is County’s
responsibility IAW Presidential Permit.

» DIORGIWI® from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on [{SXG3)

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
o Completion of [QYEIE) project is on hold, per County’s construction manager.
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
= |'ll discuss with whether she wants to initiate a study.
e CTIMR Support — Area 4
o RGV - providing technical support for §ill on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
maintenance scope, and on lifting system for )XY orates.
= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's
engineer.
= Need to finalize standard for [(JNE@I(D)] need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
width (MM and get B final review.
o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & i & [QISHQIGIS) .
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

4(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)

= Worked with (b) [OHOIYI®) to clarify standards for cross slopes and aggregate
thickness calculatlons

Deliverables

e RGV Gates IPT minutes & agenda

(b) (6), (b) (

QIGHAIG® PE PMP
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

To: (b) (6). (b) (N)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
Subject: RE input for PRD

Date: Monday, March 25, 2013 2:42:40 PM

Attachments: W RAFT RE for PRD 3-25-13.docx
PRD Budget Estimate 2012 V5 032512 RE Markup JR.xlsx
Importance: High

(b) (6), (b) (7)({

For today’s PRD dry-run call, attached please find updated RE Section write-up and RE budget
breakdown.

We (USACE and I) are still finalizing the risk register for RE; we'll try to get it to you before the call.

Very Respectfully,

OIGKE] (7)(C) MBA PMP

Real Estate Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office: QIGKOIQI®)
Blackberry: [(QAONOIQI®)]

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy.

BW23 FOIA CBP 005327



(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




The purpose of the Project Requirements Document Baseline Cost Estimate (PRDBCE) is to calculate a cost estimate for a project as part of
the Project Requirements Document development (PRD). Once the PRD is approved this cost estimate is baselined and should not be
changed.

The following information will explain the layout of the PRDBCE Worksheet. A detailed explanation of the header and first sub-heading
(Project Management) will be given. The structure for all sub-headings is the same therefore the instructions are applicable to the
remaining sub-headings. The alpha-numeric symbols (A2, A3, etc.) refer to the excel spreadsheet cell where the information is located.

The worksheet is divided into six sections: Project Management, Real Estate, Environmental, Design, Construction, and Construction
Oversight. These sections contain the activities that account for the varying costs of each individual project. To ensure the accuracy of the
cost estimate, each activity needs to have the correct resource, org code (organizational code must be the specific office where the work is
being done, not at the executive level, for construction it must be the field office that is in control of RMS), hours (estimated time to be
spent on each activity) and the fully burdened rate. The default equation automatically populates the sub-heading amount in column | by
multiplying the hours by the fully burdened rate.

Project Heading Instructions
A2 — Project Heading - enter project title in B2 to include FM&E project number.
A3 - Sector - enter Border Patrol Sector or other controlling agency identifier in B3.
E3 - USACE District - Enter USACE District Name in F3.
A4 — Duration - Enter number of calendar days projected for the project in B4 —is this by 5 working days or 7 working days (most
use 5in P2).
E4 — Date - Enter date worksheet is completed in F4.
B5 - Enter Project P2#.
Sub-Heading Instructions
A6 — This cell is set to auto-populate based on the P2# entered in cell B5.
B6 — Activity Identification Number — Found in P2 Report.
C6 — Name of the project sub-heading.
H6 — This cell contains an equation that calculates the estimated total cost of the sub-heading activities. Verify that the formula
includes all necessary values in the final sum (to included added cells). Cells H7-H16 are included in the default summation.
C7 - Project Management — If needed, additional rows shall be added to account for District Project Manager, Program Manager,
PPMD Support Staff, and any other costs that fall under this umbrella.
C9 - PM Contract Support - Select type of support from drop down menu on cell E9 (OTHCONSV).
19 - Enter Contract monetary value.
D10 - Contract Type - select contract type from drop down menu on cell E10.
D11 - Contract Acquisition Codes — The entries for cells E12-E14 are mandatory for P2 entries.
D12 - Contracting Type - select type from drop down menu on cell E12.
D13 - Contracting Method - select method from drop down menu in cell E13.
D14 - Set-Aside Decision - select decision from drop down menu in cell E14.
Repeat the above steps to the proceeding sub-headings.

Non-USACE Expenses
-This section deals with those expenses that may be funded to USACE for work under the construction contract but for reporting
purposes should be separated as Non-USACE costs. The BPFTI PM will coordinate this with the USACE PM and will
ensure that these costs are not double counted.
-Category 4 “Other” should be addressed on the Assumptions tab and explain what other costs are included.

Assumptions Tab

-Each section of the PRD Baseline Cost Estimate has a corresponding section for assumptions on the Assumptions Tab of the
workbook.

-The Assumptions that are already listed are Base Assumptions and should be identified as applicable via the Y and N check
boxes to the left.

-Additional Assumptions for each sub-section can be added below and can be explained how ever necessary.
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.90000 Real Estate
1| USACE District RE Support LABOR A*C
TRAVEL B*D
(see additional est. calc) 2|Land Payment LAND E*F
Relocation Costs G*H
3|Title Contract ADV&ASTSVC A*|
Contract Type N/A
Contract Acquisition Codes
Contracting Type
Contracting Method
Set-Aside Decision
4[Survey Contract OTHCONSVC A*J
Contract Type N/A
Contract Acquisition Codes
Contracting Type
Contracting Method
Set-Aside Decision
5|Appraisal Contract OTHCONSVC A*K
Contract Type N/A
Contract Acquisition Codes
Contracting Type
Contracting Method
Set-Aside Decision
0.25*SUM OF
6|RE Reserve CONTINGY (25%) ABOVE
Condemnation Cost (DOJ cost) A*L*M

B

¢]

Ir X" IOTMmMO

A (b) Est#ofTracts

Est # of Man-Weeks of Travel

orps Labor Cost per Tract

ICorps Travel Cost per Week
Est Land Cost per acre

Est # of Relocations

Est Title Cost per Tract

Est Survey Cost per tract
Est Appraisal Cost per tract
Est DOJ Cost per tract

Est # of Acres (101 in swath; 2,478 riverside)

Est % of Cases that'll require condemnation

Est Cost per Relocation J@X&Ruth under URA [@EGper structure +{EE&noving expenses}
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Assumptions - PRD Baseline Cost Estimate

Project Title:

Sector: USACE District:
Duration: /i Date:

P2# XXXXXX |

XXXXXX .10000 Project Management

Additional Assumptions:

XXXXXX .90000 Real Estate
LIvy[dn
Ody¥n
Ly N
MyOdn
y[dn
Ly [N
y[dn
Ody¥n

Additional Assumptions:

XXXXXX .95000 Environmental

Additional Assumptions:

XXXXXX .40000 Design
OdyQdn
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JNE

Additional Assumptions

XXXXXX .61000 Construction

itional Assumptions

.61000.10 Construction Oversighi

(0) (5)

NON USACE EXPENSES
State Assumptions and Explanation of 4.0ther Expens¢
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In HouseResources Support Contracts Design

LABOR OTHCONSVC LABOR
TRAVEL AESVCS TRAVEL
GSAVEH ADV&ASTSVC OTHCONSVC
N/A CONSTSVCS AESVCS
N/A CONSTSVCS
N/A

Acquisition Strategy
N/A

b) (5
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Contracting Type

A - Fixed Price Re-determination

B - Firm Fixed Price Level of Effort

C - Basic Ordering Agreement

D - Purchase Order

J - Firm Fixed Price

K - Fixed Price w/ Economic Price Adjustment
L - Fixed Price Incentive

M - Fixed Price Award Fee

R - Cost Plus Award Fee

S - Cost No Fee

T - Cost Sharing

U - Cost Plus Fixed Fee

V - Cost Plus Incentive

Y - Time and Materials

Z - Labor Hours

2 - Combination (Awards only)

3 - Other (Nothing else apply)

5 - Fixed Ceiling Price w/ Retroactive Price Redetermination
6 - Fixed Price Incentive (firm target)

7 - Fixed Price Incentive (successive targets)
8 - Letter Contract

9 - Blanket Purchase Agreement
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Contracting Method

IDC - Competitive DO/TO agianst existing contract

IDCN - Non-Competitive DO/TO against existing contract

IFB - Sealed Bid Low Bid

MISC - Competitive Credit Card, Small Purchases

MISCN - Non-Competitive Credit Card, Small Purchases

MOD - Competitive Modification

MODN - Non-Competitive Modification

OCM - Competitive Other Contracting Method

OCMN - Non-Competitive Other Contracting Method

RFP1 - Competitive RFP 1 Step

RFP1N - Non-Competitive RFP 1 Step

RFP2 - RFP 2 Step

SP1 - Competitive Simplified Acquisition Procedures over $100K

SP1N - Non-Competitive Simplified Acquisition Procedures over $100K
SP3 - Competitive Simplified Acquisition Procedures under $100K
SP3N - Non-Competitive Simplified Acquisition Procedures under $100K
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Set Aside Decision

8a - 8(a)

HZ - HUB Zone SB

MI - Minority Serving Institutions

NONE - No set aside used

SB - Small Business

SV - Service Disabled Verteran Owned SB
WO - Woman Owned SB
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From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: RE input for PRD (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, March 25, 2013 6:23:46 PM

Attachments: WQRAFT RE for PRD 3-25-13.docx
PRD Budget Estimate 2012 V5 032512 RE Markup JR.xlsx
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

(b) (6), (b) (7)1

Do you have the current version of the PRD? All I see here is RE input to PRD and Budget--need the compiled
document...

Thank you,

(b) (6). (I

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
TI Branch Chief
USACE - ECSO
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
EIE(D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 4:39 PM
To: (b) (6)

Subject: FW: RE input for PRD (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

As discussed at beginning of call the miles are off, should be:

(b) (7)(E)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 1:43 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6) ;

Subject: RE input for PRD
Importance: High

(b) (6). (b) (7)}
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For today's PRD dry-run call, attached please find updated RE Section write-up and RE budget breakdown.

We (USACE and I) are still finalizing the risk register for RE; we'll try to get it to you before the call.

Very Respectfully,

RIS 15 PVP

Real Estate Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

feJiiteeq (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Blackberry: QICONOIQI®)

OICNOIVI(®)

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

Subject: Weekly Report - 10 April (QISHSIER)

Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 1:46:13 PM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues

e CTIMR contract post award conference held 3 & 4 April in El Paso.
e RGV Gates
o Work is progressing from (K@M A!l gate foundation/slab work complete in
Cameron County (M(OX@I(RM) cxcep (b) (7)(E) which will be complete 22
April. Steel fabrication continues to delay progress for Weston.
o Work has begun in Hidalgo County at I OIQIE)
o Gate testing in(QEIE) Weston will submit a draft schedule to USACE by Friday.
o RE issues are resolved for both construction access and for alternate access during gate
slab construction.

o The only outstanding RE clearances are for utility access rights. It looks like the max
exposure is about (A for generators and possible remobilization.
= Due to anticipated late utility access rights, we will need generator testing on an

estimatecﬂ gates. Weston’s estimated cost is about (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
I

. (b) (5)
|

o Gate Closure Communications
m BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from [{(X@GI(E)
1. Completed (b) (7)(E) Working IE(XQI(3)
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
» Provided real estate information they requested for IO XGIGI o 1 Feb.
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
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m El Paso Fence — last option expired 8 Jan

= Yuma Fence — last option expired 24 Jan

= Tucson Fence — last option expired 24 Jan

= Yuma Roads — last option expired 22 Jan

m Tucson Roads — last option expired 30 Jan

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
o ECSO Round V Contracts (TCA, EPT, BBT)
= $120K transferred to ECSO 29 Nov to cover PM to get contracts awarded.
o EPT and TCA Fence were identified as top priority needs, with TCA and EPT
Roads next, and BBT Roads/Veg/Debris next.
o Also working with |§iSillll§ on TCA Gate Opening contract extension and
TCA Lighting reprocurement.
o Gate opening contract was extended effective 17 Feb, for 3
months thru mid-May 2013.
o] is working new lighting contract thru Sector procurement.
o YUM M&R coverage
o Fence will be done in-house until CTIMR
o Roads will be done in-house and with small contract thru CBP
Procurement
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by §
under $150K.
= CBP Gap Filler packages sent to [QIQNOIQI®) for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension issued with additional $135,393.10 to cover services thru 31
March.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C))

) (6), (b) (7

o extended contract to 20 April. Funding may last to 14 Apr, or
12 Apr if gate retrofit design tasked.
e Working with DJI/UCC to transition next week before funding
runs out.
e Received proposal for gate retrofit for up to gates.
e Prepared certification letters for [l for two invoices.
e Requested $147.7K for addn’l 2 weeks & fo @l gate retrofits.
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
= Schedule update:
o TCA Fence — award now projected as 19 April
o TCA Roads — requires negotiation
o All EPT contract actions cancelled due to CTIMR
Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
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o Meeting held 8 April
o Minutes/agenda sent 8 April for next meeting.

Good News

« Project

o EPWU water line drawings received for review/coordination against our project.

Concerns

e EPT IAA for Vega Mowing
o Proposing using BPFTI BPA rather than IBWC.
o w coordinated with IBWC to confirm their concurrence.
o Package revised to reflect above approach and provided to [REAQREABI® in Contracting on 9
April.
e [(JXTPII] Bridge — Security Requirements

m Meeting was held with C2 & OFO. Letter will respond on VACIS that it is County’s
responsibility IAW Presidential Permit.

= DIORGIUN® from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on [{(SXGIS)

involved with UP settlement funding. (b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)XC)

B (b) (5)

= Provided support to BOD for meeting with Congressicnal staffs held on 15 Feb.
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

“ RGVW Highway — Fence Relocation
o onfirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bhonds; final estimate not developed
yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
o CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to QNS 2 Apr.
o Received maps from CC engineer 25 Jun.
o Latest schedule received from TXDOT 28 Jan 2013. No change in contract letting date of
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Dec 2013. CCRMA s still working EA & BA.
e IBWC Riverside MOA & design
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
o RGV - providing technical support for {88l on unsuitable caliche for levee maintenance, on
maintenance scope, and on lifting system for {XE@IEY orates.
= Provided technical review comments on CWP#4 for RGV CLIN 2 (roads) on 12 Mar.
o Recommended entire QIEIE access road be improved to all-weather
condition
o Corrected work on road to be revested Rd).
o Resolved maintenance approach with [QICHQIEIR
o Adjusted M&R approach on (b) (7)(E) Rd
= Working to establish standard specification for caliche.
o Collecting sample caliche specs & discussing issues with local supplier's

engineer.
= Need to finalize standard for [{(NEAIF] need to reconfirm Sector requirement for
width (MM and get B final review.

o RGV Access Road M&R
= Visited Sector and site with Primus & i & [QIQEQIGIR)
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

e Provided O&M Manuals for most of EPT fence segments/gates, and FBM data for 2012, to
for CTIMR contractor use

Prepared extension & funding package, with justification, for signature

Completed review and repared COR certification letters for acceptance of 2 invoices for EPT
Fence M&R Gap Filler contract

Provided review comments on [QJEIE Roads 35% design

(b) (6). (b) (7

Scott Wilson, PE, PMP
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

BW23 FOIA CBP 005354



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Andrade Primary Fence Repair AWARD W9126G-13-C-0002 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:29:37 PM

Call me....

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:29 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Andrade Primary Fence Repair AWARD W9126G-13-C-0002 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Are you at your desk and can I call to discuss?

OIGEOIGI® PE, CCE, PMP

2000 Corporate Ridge
McLean, VA 22102-7805

(b) (6). (0) (M)(C) Y

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.lmi.org

----- Original Message-----

From: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:27 PM
gt (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)B (b) (6) .

Subject: RE: Andrade Primary Fence Repair AWARD W9126G-13-C-0002 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Just so that we are on the same page.... [ E()KE)I This is for the work that was just performed.

(b) (5) ?

—_

Can I get verification? Thanks...

----- Original Message-----

From: (KON OIVI(®)

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 6:50 PM

s (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
C: (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Andrade Primary Fence Repair AWARD W9126G-13-C-0002 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Note IGCE for base bid was[ONE): (b) (5)
I

----- Original Message-----

aag  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 9:15 PM

el (b) (6). () (N(C) (b) (6) Hb) (6), (b) ()(C)
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@R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fw: Andrade Primary Fence Repair AWARD W9126G-13-C-0002 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Gentlemen,
Copy of the contract award attached.

(b) (6). (b)

----- Original Message -----

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 06:24 PM

; (b) (6)

Subject: Andrade Primary Fence Repair AWARD W9126G-13-C-0002 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Hello CJW, *** PLEASE REPLY TO CONFIRM RECEIPT

Congratulations. Your proposal has been accepted for the Andrade Primary Fence Repair Project. The contract
number is W9126G-13-C-0002. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence with this office.

Attached is the award notification letter and the contract. The letter contains a reminder of bonds, insurance, NTP,
etc.

The COR for this project is . He or the program manager will be in contact with you to schedule the pre-
construction / kick-off meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions. We look forward to working with you on this project.

Thank you,
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Contract Specialist, Fort Worth District Directorate of Contracting

BUILDING STRONG®
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Voice: INOXG
FAX: (fa))(gi))

Help us in BUILDING STRONG. Visit our Interactive Customer Evaluation (ICE)Website at
http://ice.disa mil/index.cfm?fa=card&s=856&sp=110785&dep=*DoD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: (
To: (b) (8), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (D) (6), (b) (T)(C)
Subject: Canceled: TCA International Border Fence - Veg/Debris Removal
Attachments: CTIMR Tucson Sector GG MR_Border Only 111513 (2).pdf
CTIMR Tucson Vegitation and Debris Removal MR 215 51 111513 (3).pdf
cson Veg-Debris Removal Analysis Brief.ppt

Importance: High

Al —W will be setting up a new meeting mvite for the week of the 16th. Thx!

All - We will be moving the meeting due to the OA Town Hall

Meeting set up to address email chain below.

Excellent welcome the discussion and make a sound decision.
I'll wait to hear from you on time.

Thank you.

er Fence - Veg/Debnis Removal

I'll need a better understanding before malking a good decision.

I would like get a meeting with pacs to discuss. ..

er Fence - Veg/Debris Removal

Sini;w will be leaving 1n a few days, I'd like to defer tlus to you. Here 1s the question I posed tow the additional information from
& 1s below.
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(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)
8 (b) (6). (b) (7)C) e -
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

The PMO needs to decidg

I recommen

Let me know if I can be of further help.

Vit,

al Estate Specialist

RE and ENV Services Division

E3 Federal Solutions

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

W— Can you take a look at the map and determine where we would have some issues and the approximate miles associated (you should be able to
use the FITT tool)? Can you also loop% 50 he know how to do this going forward? )

Thx!

_(b) (6), t?).(7}((3}

EDr1s Kemov
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o) 8], (2] (7)

provide an estimate of the # of mules that are G/G vs # of mules of fence for this new requirement?

That will help me with my discussions with Sector and OBP on the requirements.

Eent from my Blackberry, please excuse any typographical errors

onal Border Fence - Veg/Debris Removal

(b) (5), (0)(6);(B)(7)(C)

nal Border Fence - Veg/Debris Removal

(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

{bl (6). (b) (7)(C
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(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

From: {b} {:7

Sent: November 12, 2013 11:19 AM

To: (bY (B), (MY (7)C)

Ce: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: K] 0-Spats sector In ona

Sir,

The border fence should already be recorded. (b) (5) (b} (6). (b} {7)(C)

should be able to assist with this directly.

Please advise if you need further help.

Thanks for your support!

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
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CTIMR Summary — Tucson Sector

Building for a Secure America

CTIMR Work As of April 2, | As of October | As of November | Total CTIMR
Category 2010 8, 2010 25, 2013 (Green Requirements
(Original Baseline) (CTIMR Baseline) Green)

RIYE

Fence (miles)

Gates (count)

Roads (miles)

Bridges (count)

Boat ramps (count)

Veg. Control (Count)

Veg. Control (Acres)

Veg. Control (Miles)

Drainage & Grates

(count) Culverts and Low
water crossings (LWC)

Cattle Guards ‘

Lighting & Electrical

s :f’ - OIS and

‘c,,, Y5 Border Protectlon

11-

Area 2 Baseline October 8, 2010
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CTIMR Summary — All Sectors

Building for a Secure America

CTIMR Work As of April 2, As of November 25, | Total CTIMR
Category 2010 2013 (Green- Green) | Requirements

Fence (Miles)
Gates (Count)
Roads (Miles)

Bridges (Count)

Boat Ramps (Count)

(
Veg. Control (Count)
Veg. Control (Acres)
Veg. Control (Miles)

Drainage & Grates

(count) Culverts and Low
water crossings

Lighting & Electrical
(count)

(b) (7)(E) eed road clearance Area 1 Baseline July 30, 2010  Area 4 Baseline September 24, 2010
U.S. Customs and Area 2 & 3 Baseline October 8, 2010

Border Protection Feir-Offieial-Use-Onrly
“Ain s

BW23 FOIA CBP 005406
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Weekly Report - 24 April (QISHSIER)
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 6:05:54 PM

(b) (6). (b) (

Changes from the last update are in red.

Hot Issues

e CTIMR contract post award conference held 3 & 4 April in El Paso.
e Site visits held in LOB, DMN, STN and EPS on 15-18 April.
o Provided review comments to [jjfilij on field note compilation 24 April
e RGV Gates
o Work is progressing from J(OX@GIEI A!l gate foundation/slab work complete in

Cameron County l(OXGISN cxcept (b) (7)(E) , which will be complete 22

April. Steel fabrication continues to delay progress for Weston.

o Work has begun in Hidalgo County at [ (OY@I(E)

o Gate testing in [ RIS gates tested with USACE last week. .

o RE issues are resolved for both construction access and for alternate access during gate
slab construction.

o The only outstanding RE clearances are for utility access rights. It looks like the max
exposure is about for generators and possible remobilization.

= Due to anticipated late utility access rights, we will need generator testing on an

estimatedffl gates. Weston'’s estimated cost is about (b) (5)
. (b) (5)

o Gate Closure Communications
= BOD has message on HOTLINE advising of new schedule, and is providing
updates.
= Working on notification letters to landowners from KNG
1. Completed (b) (7)(E) Working ()X @3]
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
#2. arranged the meeting.
= Provided real estate information they requested for (X @QIE) on 1 Feb.
= IBWC approved DP#3; RRIRMIR will contact IBWC for formal approval.
e Waiting formal approval
= Waiting on IBWC update on Upper Brownsville Levee Rehab award.
. sent note on 20 Feb asking for an update.
e |IBWC response 22 Feb — delay in NTP; no start date estimated.

BW23 FOIA CBP 005407



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
e ECSO working extension and funding with [l
= Yuma Lighting — last option will expire 3 May; extension available
= El Paso Lighting — last option will expire 4 May; extension available
s EPT Veg/Deb — first option has been exercised, good thru 30 Mar. ECSO awarded
2" (last) option 20 Mar.
e Stopped contractor due to lack of progress. Will transition to CTIMR when
DJl is ready. Sector concurred.
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
o Also working with |§iilllll on TCA Gate Opening contract extension and
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
o Gap filler roads/veg/debris contract being developed by
under $150K.
= CBP Gap Filler packages sent to [QIQNOIQIS) for review for TCA and EPT
Fencing.
o EPT Fencing contract awarded to Cerrudo 19 Dec for $142,518.98, from 9
Jan — 23 Feb 2013.
o Extension issued with additional $135,393.10 to cover services thru 31

March.

) ©): ®) ()

extended contract to 20 April. Funding may last to 14 Apr, or
12 Apr if gate retrofit design tasked.
e Working with DJI/UCC to transition next week before funding
runs out.
e Received proposal for gate retrofit for up to gates.
e Prepared certification letters for for two invoices.
e Mod issued for $147.7K for addn’l 2 weeks & for gate retrofits;
extended thru 30 April.

e Breach repairs were transitioned 18 April to DJI.
e Preparing justification for extension thru 15 Aug for
completion of repairs togates.
o TCA Fencing PO issued to Capers in the amount of $82,243.36 on 3 Jan

BW23 FOIA CBP 005408



2013.
o Mod issued 13 Mar extending contract to 12 May 2013, and adding
$89.8K.
o W is requesting additional extension (30 May?) in case Round V
contract is delayed.
o Working on budget and estimated quantities for EPT & TCA Fence and Roads contracts
with, ECSO.
= Schedule update:
o TCA Fence — package still in review. ECSO believes NTP may be before
Gap Filler expires on 12 May, but there's still risk in the process.
o TCA Roads — still requires negotiation
o All EPT contract actions cancelled due to CTIMR
e Tactical Infrastructure Condition Index Working Group
o Meeting held 8 April
o Minutes/agenda sent 8 April for next meeting.

Good News

“ Project

o EPWU water line drawings received for review/coordination against our project.

e Visited site 18 April to review access needs for maintenance of grate in arroyo.

(B} (8). (&) (THE)

Provided marked up map to

Concerns

e EPT IAA for Jiill Mowing
o Proposing using BPFTI BPA rather than IBWC.
Bl coordinated with IBWC to confirm their concurrence.
o Package revised to reflect above approach and provided to
April.

SIOROIBIY in Contracting on 9

m Meeting was held with C2 & OFO. Letter will respond on VACIS that it is County’s
responsibility IAW Presidential Permit.

= DIORGIW® from OFO HQ called on 22 Jan to get update on [{JXG3)

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

BW23 FOIA CBP 005409



OIO)
(b) (5)

(b) (5)

o Sent CCRMA email offering swing gate option 7 Dec.

¢ RGV[(OX®WI(R] Highway — Fence Relocation
o Confirmed funding available from TxDOT & CCRMA bonds; final estimate not developed

yet
o Coordination w/IBWC will start once TxDOT approves draft EA
0 CC engineer sent latest schedule & draft EA 8 Mar

o Forwarded EA to [QIQNQIER 2 Apr.
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
(OXYIR)] maintenance scope, and on lifting system for {OKGIEY orates.
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

BW23 FOIA CBP 005410



e Reviewed Invoice #4 for EPT Fence Gap Filler Contract
e Provided review comments to [(QRXCHQIGI® on site visit field notes summary

(b) (6), (b) (7

QICNRIV® PE, PMP

Program Manager

LMI

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: [(QNONOIQI(®)

Mobile: [QAONGOXGQ(®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy"

BW23 FOIA CBP 005411



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6). (b) (N(©)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Secondary Fence Schedule
Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 11:03:07 AM

From: BROICGKOINIG)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 10:42 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: KM Secondary Fence Schedule

(b)(ﬁ)-(b)m n d a | |_
Thanks-
Mlke

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Senior Attorney

Office of Assistant Chief Counsel, Indianapolis
Customs and Border Protection

BW23 FOIA CBP 005412



(b) (6), B) (7)(C)

ZeNH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 10:25 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW:|giillj Secondary Fence Schedule

Gents:

Regards,

From: [b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Probably a good question for OCC. Outside my area of expertise. Thanks

FEILHR(P) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, February 17,2015 10:18 AM

To b) (6), (b) (7)(C (b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: il Secondary Fence Schedule

BW23 FOIA CBP 005413



Ok. (b) (5)

Just wondering...

From: [b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 6:07 PM

) ). ) (Nl (b) (6)
Cc: (b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: Secondary Fence Schedule

Wand (5

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

Regards,

4 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 06:15 PM

BW23 FOIA CBP 005414



(b) (6), (b) ((C)

Subject: RE: KM Secondary Fence Schedule

Thanks!

| out of the office today, but | will take care of this on Tuesday. | hope this does not cause you
a delay. Apologies in advance.

Regards,

[(b) (6). (b) (1)(C) Ra¥ig

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

Mobile

(b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

From: (WEONOIUI(®)

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 12:00 PM

To: IOIGCHOINIE)
Cc:

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

FW: gl Secondary Fence Schedule

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

concrete pour was on the 10th).
Setting of poles and concrete pouring began on 5 Feb and is continuing (b) (5)
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

Office: QICONQIUI®)]

Mobile: [(QIGHOIQI(®)

OIONOIVI®)

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

From: ((ONCONXWI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:14 PM

To: (QIONOIY(®)
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(WIOROIV(®)

Subject: RE: Secondary Fence Schedule
<< File: |l Secondary Fence 2.pdf >> << File: QIR Status Worksheet.xlsx >>

Attached is a PDF of the schedule and a schedule status worksheet. | adjusted the schedule
based on the information in your e-mail. Based on a January 20 Construction start the project

(b) (5) | do not have status on the predecessor tasks. So | included

the schedule status worksheet for your use. Please fill in estimated forecast or actual dates
the cells highlighted in yellow. Don’t worry | will know which is which. If you have questions
on how to complete or what | am looking for please call me at [(QEONQOIGI® A(so don't
worry about the total float | can correct that later. If there are changes on the construction
part of the schedule, it is best to call and discuss. Thanks.

Regards,

IOIGHOIGION, PMP

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

OICGKOIGI(®)

From: (WNONOIUI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 1:22 PM

To: IOIGHOINIE®)
Cc:

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: @M Secondary Fence Schedule

(0) (6). (b) ()(C)Y

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

Thank you again for your help << File: Secondary Fence R2.pdf >> << Message: FW:
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

Office: [(QICHQIQI(®)

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

From: IQICHOIVI®)

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:37 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

e () 6) | (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)
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

Cc (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b)(6);(b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:09:57 AM

Gentlemen - Does this include fence and roads not previously captured in the GIS? If so. we'll need to get the
information from Waypoint ASAP.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

OA / FM&E / BPFTI PMO / PPA

(b) (6), (b) (M(C) P NEvyp}

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

-----Original Message-----
2% (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 3:21 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (8), (b) (7)(C) :
(b) (6) I (b) (6), (B) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Copy.

Respectfully.

Program Manager T.I M/R.

Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering
Yuma Sector

Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.

-----Original Message-----
From:[DIORBIGI®)
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

----- Original Message -—---
I3 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 04:19 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6) | (b) (6)

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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) :
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

From: (QFQNOIQI®)

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
to my office. I assume that we are only providing maintenance of the Border Fence sections along and through the
POE's, correct? all the fencing that come off the Border Fence is GSA property correct? Also the gates that close off
access to the POE those our ours now also, right? So we need to update our TI portfolio. In my Sector I have a POE
that is not open 24/7, the Andrade POE closes every night at 2200 and then reopens at 0600. These gates need lots of
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

From: [OICGNOIOI®)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:19 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: @& lighting

Sorry we haven’t got back to you but OBP agrees with us the we will maint the fence to the port buildings - your
[(6) (6). (b) (7)}

folks will just need to give the requirement to PMs and they will execute - we will fund with our BSFIT $-
(b) (6). (b) . . .
- pls set up a process to do this fence maint with FOF - thxs
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Ce: (b) (6)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:14:45 AM

10-4.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
OA /FM&E / BPFTI PMO / PPA

SRR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 7:14 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) 6) B (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

- Yes this will include fence and roads that haven't been captured in the GIS previously, but we need to take
a step back. We are just beginning coordination with the FOF PMO on how we're going to approach this and we
don't want to get ahead of them. They have very specific processes for how they go about collecting requirements
(and I believe that would extend to the waypoints) and we want to be respectful of them. |JSMSN and I will talk and
get back with the group on how to proceed.

(b) (6). (b) (

----- Original Message-----

I3Wal (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 27,2015 8:10 AM

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
(b)y® =& (b) (6) @ (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

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

(b) (6) (b) (6) | (b) (6), (b) (V)(C)
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

Cell: QICROIYI®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.

----- Original Message-----

From: (OO RO INI(®)

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:18 PM

: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) :
(b) (6) (b) (6) B (0)(6), (b) (7)(C)

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

DICHOIG

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
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 4(b) (6)
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

Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 9:59:52 AM

(b) (6). (b) (7)}

Thank you. Yes, for now we are looking at fence and lighting.

From: [(QEONOIQI®)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 9:56 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ;

(b) (6) WIONOIV(®)
Subject: RE: FOF (POE) Fence Requirements. (M&R and Improvements).

(b) (6). (b) (7)(]

Let me check one part of my statement below. It's fence and possibly some lights, right No roads.

From: [(QEONOIQI®)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:14 AM

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
(and I believe that would extend to the waypoints) and we want to be respectful of them. [l and I will talk and
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
(0) (6). (0) (NCYLH)

(0) (6), (b) (NCGNSeNg)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From: ((QFONOIQI(®)

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

vl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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

cell: RIGKOIQIS
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a strategic partner enhancing the Border Patrols proud legacy.
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----- Original Message-----

From: (YN QMOIWI®)

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
Zsy (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:19 AM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
WIOROIGI®)

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
Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2015 2:28:15 PM

I will let BP SDC, through (RERECEER (how that.

From: [(QIGNOIVI®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 11:10 AM

To: JORONOIW(®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: San Diego Agenda

(b) (6), (b) (4

Helps a lot do we know if BP SDC is aware? And are they invited?

(b) (6), (b) (7)(]

| have included for awareness.

Thanks.

From: lIOIGOHOINI@)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 01:55 PM

A (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: WIOROIU(®)

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda

(b) (6), (b) (7]

Currently, the date agreed to by the City of San Diego, TIMR PM and SDC to meet on site at the City’s
proposed project is July 15. The itinerary is a little loose, but we do plan to meet at approximately 9
AM on Brittania Road, just west of the Otay POE. The Team will need an opportunity to discuss,
afterwards. The BPFTI and SDC Team will have the opportunity to hear about the planned
designated truck route and how the City of San Diego wants to implement.

Since the City wants to obtain easements from CBP/DHS to construct a CALTRANS certified
designated truck route, that currently serve as access to the fence and patrolling, | believe it is
important that we get in front of this. The City’s project is 80% Federally funded and is their solution
to the congestion from trucks travelling from US to Mexico at this POE. In looking at the map,
attached, the City plans to route truck traffic into the POE along the secondary fence line. From an
engineering perspective, it would be beneficial to understand what affects a truck route of this
nature would have on the fence, since the truck traffic would be so close to the secondary fence.
Also, going to the site may reveal other issues that have not been thought about, perhaps due to
terrain.
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Since RE would be the branch to push the easement outgrant up to DHS for signature, the package
would need to identify any issues that the City’s planned project may cause CBP. So, it is important
that | am able to obtain opinions from Engineering, TIMR and SDC, in order to push a package up
through BPFTI Leadership and then possibly up to DHS, if the benefits to CBP outweigh the issues.

| hope this helps.

Very Respectfully,

OIONOINI® PE, PVP

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

From: [(OIGNOIVI®

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:55 AM

To: FOEOROIVI(®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda

(b) (6). (b) (4

I need some info on the meeting with the City. Who coordinated this? Is there a Fed attending as
well? What is the agenda?

R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:54 AM
iR (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda

(b) (6), (b) (7]

Good morning. Below is my proposed agenda for a potential visit to the San Diego sector. | am

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)}

requesting approval for travel from 13-16 July to meet and attend a meeting with the City of
San Diego.

July 13- Travel
July 14- Meet at the San Diego sector headquarters and travel to the A-1 bridges for a site visit and
assessment and view the eastern portion of the border in that sector.
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July 15- Meet with the City of San Diego KM Myself and [QEQNQRIBI®))and do a site visit to the
OTAY truck POE area where there is a proposed improvement of adding an additional lane for the

trucks at the POE.
July 16-Travel Back to Washington DC.

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
WIONOIOI®)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy.

Lyl (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 9:55 AM

To: F OIGHRINI®)
Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda

. b) (6), (b) (
Good mommg

This is good.

Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Tactical Infrastructure Program Manager

San Diego Sector

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office

Office: [(QICNOIGI(®)

Cell Phone: TBD

OIONOIWI(®)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy

ey (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 6:45 AM
el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: ) (6)

Subject: San Diego Agenda

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}
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It was great talking with you yesterday about your sector. After | discussion | wanted to send you a
draft agenda of my visit to your sector.

July 13- Travel

July 14- Meet at your sector and travel to the A-1 bridges for a site visit and assessment and view the
eastern portion of the border.

July 15- Meet with the City of San Diego (You, Myself and [QJQNQIQIS)and do a site visit to the
OTAY truck POE area where there is a proposed improvement of adding an additional lane for the
trucks at the POE.

July 16-Travel Back to Washington DC.

Please let me know what you think about this draft agenda.

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

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2015 2:35:09 PM
Ok. Thanks.

From: JOKONOIG(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 02:28 PM

To: (b) (6), (0) (7)(C)

Cc: WIONOIVI®)
Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda

I will let BP SDC, through (RERBCEERY (now that.

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
AM on Brittania Road , just west of the Otay POE. The Team will need an opportunity to discuss,
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

QIGNOIVI® PE, PVMP

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

From: [(QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:55 AM
To: JOIONOIUI(®)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda

I need some info on the meeting with the City. Who coordinated this? Is there a Fed attending as
well? What is the agenda?

From: JIOICKOINI®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:54 AM

D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
WIONOIGI(®)

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

July 15- Meet with the City of San Diego MR Myself and [QXQHOIBI®))and do a site visit to the
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

To: FOICHPOIGI®)
Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda

. [(0) (6), (b)
Good mormng

This is good.

Thanks

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Tactical Infrastructure Program Manager

San Diego Sector

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office

Office: QICKQIUI®)

Cell Phone: TBD

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy
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From: IQICHOIVIE®)

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

July 15- Meet with the City of San Diego (You, Myself and )and do a site visit to the
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

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda - Otay POE Truck Route

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2015 2:38:16 PM

Will work it out.
Thanks

From:[(QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 11:36 AM

To: OIONOIV®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: San Diego Agenda - Otay POE Truck Route

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}

Thanks. | leave this up to to coordinate.

From: [IQIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 02:33 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda - Otay POE Truck Route

Yes, we are all planning to go and meet with the City, on site, on the 15t of July. | cleared the date
with S and SDC, so they will be joining us.

I will also be putting together a teleconference in the next week for the basic team. If there are
others that need to be on the call of at the meeting, please let me know.

Thank you,

(b) (6), (b) (

From: [(QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 2:22 PM

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (WIOROIV®)

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda - Otay POE Truck Route

(b) (6), (b)

Ok. 1 suggest she coordinates this with So everyone goes out at one time together...

From: (QEONOIQI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 2:21 PM
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To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: San Diego Agenda - Otay POE Truck Route

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Thanks 8Bl | have been discussing this project with and have included her on this email as

she was planning a trip to walk the proposed truck route.

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

b) (6), (b) (7)(]

| have included| for awareness.

Thanks.

From: lIOIGONOINI@)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 01:55 PM

TO:
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

From: JIQICHOINI®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:54 AM

I ®) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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

July 15- Meet with the City of San Diego Myself and [(QEQEOIBI®!)and do a site visit to the
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

. [(0) (6), (b) (
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

From: HOIONOINI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 6:45 AM
To: [QIGNOIVIE®)
Ce: () (6)

Subject: San Diego Agenda

(b) (6), (b) (V)(C)}

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

Blackberry: [(QJONOIGIQ
WIONOIO(®)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy.

BW23 FOIA CBP 005443



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: {(b) (8), (b) (7)C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7TXC) (b) (6)
1 (D) (6), (b) (T)(C) (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Lots of Good News to report for El Paso Sector Real Estate
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 11:46:59 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Thank you for the update. That’s a lot of great news, and we appreciate the efforts of everyone
involved to get to this point.

V/R,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

ATROhAGENT
ANAGEMENT OFFICE

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: RIGEQIUS
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 9:20 AM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

_
b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
_
b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
_

Subject: Lots of Good News to report for El Paso Sector Real Estate
Importance: High

All,

| have a lot of good news to share in the way of Real Estate progress and status for El Paso Sector.
Much progress has been made recently through the combined great teamwork and diligent efforts
of USACE, OCC, Main DOJ and the AUSA’s office — with tremendous support from Sector.

So, I’'m happy to report the following updates:

K-Crossings (Status of Crossings/Roads/Staging Areas for which acquisitions are not yet 100%
complete & closed out):

1. Four Crossings - (b) (7)(E) : Just to reiterate, all are in
Possession as you know.
2. QKIS Crossing: (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

Crossing: DT was just signed by} l last Thursday and transmitted to the AUSA for

filing

4, Road: DT was just signed by
filing

5 : DT was signed by [l vesterday and transmitted to the AUSA for filing

6. (3-Year Temporary Staging Area): This staging area is “Green” for RE, and

immediately available for use. Following the recent execution of a supplemental Offer to

Sell that was required after the survey was performed, we are clear to use the staging area.

In terms of closing, the Final deed was sent to court house to be filed, after which landowner

will receive final payment.

7. )(7 {3 Road:
a.

8. (XTI Crossing: This crossing still likely won’t be cleared until the Fall, but we’re
making great progress. After receiving the final ROE finally, the Corps awarded the survey
contract, and the fieldwork is recently completed. We're now awaiting a draft survey.

9. [(DXWUI) Crossing: This crossing still likely won’t be cleared until the Fall, but we’re
making great progress. The pre-final title work was received, and USACE is currently
consulting with its office of counsel to determine the best next steps given some

complexities that were revealed...more to follow on that. The good news is that we have a
better idea where we stand, so we can formulate a sound strategy going forward.

W

last Thursday and transmitted to the AUSA for

[OIWBIFence Replacement:

We just received a signed 4-month ROE-S from QESNRIWIR vesterday — thank you to jjiiiil§ and
Bl for supporting that effort, and to[RISERIMIS for his persistence and professionalism in
getting that done.

The appraisals are due to wrap up shortly, so the next step will be to formally present offers to all

three landowners: (b) (6), (b) (7)(E) . We will keep Sector in the loop in terms of

coordinating that effort.

BW23 FOIA CBP 005445



Finally, FYl —we’re currently evaluating the best location for a temporary staging area; that should

be established soon (b) (5), (b) (6)
I

Any questions, please let me know...and thank you again to all!!!

Very Respectfully,

QIONOIYI® \BA PMP

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
Subject: FW: DRAFT Notes from DOJ meeting re Anapra
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 10:27:57 PM
Attachments: ENRD-LAS Edits to notes of teleconference 12 June 2015.docx
FYSA

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 2:54 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
4 (D) (6), (b) (M)C) | (b) (6)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: DRAFT Notes from DOJ meeting re Anapra

YME

All,

Regards,
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Trial Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
Environment & Natural Resources Division

= (b) (6)
oS (b) (6)
2 (b) (6)

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 4:17 PM

To QISNRIGES INOIO
g (b) (6), (b) (N)(C) (b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: DRAFT Notes from DOJ meeting re Anapra

(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)|
-

(0) (5), (b) (6)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:59 PM
To: (b) (6)

e (D) (6), () (7)(C) (b) (6)

000000000000
I B OION OO
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Subject: DRAFT Notes from DOJ meeting re Anapra
Importance: High

Hi again

The following are my DRAFT notes from our 12-Jun-15 call with you; please revise/edit as you deem
necessary:

(b) (5), (b) (6)
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D) (5

Thank you again!

Very Respectfully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) MBA PMP

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

To: (b) (6), (W) (N(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re QIR Secondary Fence Project Update
Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 1:52:39 PM
Thanks

From: [(QICHOIVIG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 10:07 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: @M Secondary Fence Project Update

See progress below. Still waiting for a schedule.

From: [(QIGHOIVI®)
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 08:50 AM
To: OEONOIYI®)

; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6)
(WIONOIV(®)

Subject: RME Secondary Fence Project Update

Update:
1. 25 poles were poured yesterday
2. Completed nearly % mile of boring and trenching.
3. Working with a full crew and making great progress.
4. The San Diego EO (JJ) has been a great help and returns back to his station tomorrow.

Thank you,

(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Program Manager/COR, Tl Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

ofice: QIGNNRS)
viooie QICRIO
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

To: (b) (6), () (N(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (N(C)

Subject: RE: Fence - it"s [{ON@IEM Road (Phase-1 Gate)

Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:52:51 AM

Thank you all of your help/prompt review.

From: IOICHOIGI®)

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 12:35 AM

To: WIOROIV(®)
N
Cc: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Fence - it's [K(OXEGIBY Road (Phase-1 Gate)

It looks good to me as well.

Sincerely,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C}

From: QICHOIUIS)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 06:54 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: WIONOIVI®)
Subject: Re: Fence - Yl Road (Phase-1 Gate)

it works for me as long as is good too. Also you may want to update the second to last
sentence of the Gate project summary to say FY '15.

From: OKONOIGI®)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 04:21 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Fence - it's [ KEIBN Road (Phase-1 Gate)

All,

Please find a draft for your review below. We have a tight turn around on this to Congressional
Affairs.

Thanks,

(b) (6).

The parcel in question is required to support U.S. Customs and Border Protection’s (CBP) Rio Grande
Valley (RGV) Gates Project. CBP is working closely with the U.S. Department of Justice, the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers, Cameron County and impacted local stakeholders to move forward with required
real estate acquisition to ensure project needs are met. All media inquiries related to this and other
CBP projects should be directed to CBP’s Office of Public Affairs.
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RGV Public Affairs Officers

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: RICICIGE)
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 2:52 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Fence - it's [{s)NEAI{=3W Road (Phase-1 Gate)

(b) (), (b) (7)(E), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

BW23 FOIA CBP 005455



ME

Very Respectfully,

QIONOIGI® \BA PMP

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

gLyl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 1:42 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Fence
All —

Requested more specific info and all the office has is that it’s a .1 acre parcel in Cameron County,
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probably in Brownsville.

ZEl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 12:20 PM
To: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Fence

Does CPC meet the definition of the question. The fence issues we have owned for several years -

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C
Sent: Tuesday, Feb

Cc;
Subject: RE: Fence

Within Cameron County the only on-going/recent acquisitions | am aware of are the ROEs for

(as|jjilill indicated) and the recent land settlements associated (b) (7)(E) .

From: RIGERIGE)
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:48 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Fence

Jill is most likely correct (as always ©), but based on what [l pointed out.
On the off chance it could be another issue, if | ' andw agree —it may be worthwhile to
respond asking for more information on what land they’re referring to.

(b) (5), (b) ()
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

(WIORGIV(®)

Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing
Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From: JOICHPOIGI®)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 11:32 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) ()(C)

Cc: WIOKOIO(®),

Subject: RE: Fence

But McAllen is not part of Cameron County

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)giss

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
PICHGIVI® | aguna Niguel Office

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

From: [QICGHOINI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:16 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: Fence
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We are buying west ursula for holding

Rl (0) (6), (0) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 11:13 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Fence
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Can you provide any insight on the inquiry below? I’'m not aware of any land purchased in Cameron
County recently.

Thanks,

From:[(DIOROIVI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 11:12 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) K

Subject: Fw: Fence

Can you help me with this inquiry from Vela's office.

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 11:09 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fence

and . Mr. Vela is getting calls from local media about a recent purchase of a small parcel of
land in Cameron County, TX apparently for fence construction. Can you guys shed any light on this?
Of course he’d like some info ASAP so he can respond. Thanks! — il

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subcommittee Director | Border and Maritime Security
Committee on Homeland Security

Rep. Bennie G. Thompson (D-MS) | Ranking Member
H2-117 Ford House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515

(b) (6). (b) (1)(C)

http://chsdemocrats.house.gov | @HomelandDems
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Anapra Tl improvements

Date: Friday, May 01, 2015 6:46:12 PM

Attachments: @hmmrimary Fence Replacement 07082014WC0mments.pdf
FYSA...

please coordinate with on what he is putting together with what | asked in my other
email of the same subject.

Thank you,

(b) (6). (b)

From: (OEONOIVI(®)

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 7:24 PM

To: (QIONOIGI: EOIONN: (WIOROIV(®)

Subject: Anapra Tl improvements

All-attached is the most recent PRD | have on this project from Feb 2015 (I converted it to pdf to
reduce file size as I'm on an airplane and the WiFi is super slow) . I've sent an email to [ to
confirm this is the most recent draft as | assume we will need to update/finalize once we know this is
a go and we have an agreed to execution strategy and schedule.

—Can you all take the first pass at developing the work breakdown structure/schedule for the
design, real estate, and construction activities and have it completed by late Monday/early Tuesday
so we can finalize by COB Wednesday—both and | will be on A/L next Thursday and Friday?

In addition to the risks noted in the PRD-here are some others that immediately come to mind given
the funding/schedule challenges:

(0) (5), (0) (7)(E)
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() (6), () (") C) R

Program Director
Infrastucture Analytics Division

LMI
7940 Jones Branch Drive {new address!!}
MclLean, VA 22102

Office: [QIONQIQI(®)
Cell: QIONOIGI(®)

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.Imi.org
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(b) (), (b) (7)(E), (0)(6);(0)(7)(C)




(b) (3), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (3), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (3), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (3), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (3), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(0) (), (B) (7)(E)




(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)l




(b) (5), (b)(6);(b)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (3), (b)(6);(B)(7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (0) (N(C) q (b) (6)
Ce: (b) (6), (b) (N)(C)

Subject: RE: HOXQIEN Trail

Date: Thursday, December 11, 2014 10:11:19 AM

Good put. Please make sure we bring this up at the PMR.

Thanks.

From: [(QIONQOIGI®)

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 10:07 AM

OIONOIGI(®)

Cc:

(b) (6)
: OIGNOIV(®)
Subject: RE: [M)XQID)

— please note this may need to be discussed at the OTIA PMR as these actions may impact the

upcomin XGOS dcployment at this site (QXGIE)

QICONQIQI® r\P, LEED AP

Team Lead (A) RVSS/IFT/Taccom

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management & Engineering
(b) (6), (b) (N(C) ¥

OIOROIONS Hoerry) New Number
(b) (6), (b) (71)(C)
TELEWORK WEDNESDAY AND FRIDAY PHONE: [(QEQNOIQI®
“Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy”

From: [(QIONOIVI(®)

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 6:56 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) g (D) (6)
]
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE ORGSR T2l

(b) (6), (b) (|

Thank you.

I would like to have a chat about this with everyone.
(b) (5)
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(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)

B please find time after the first of the year.

Ok. Let’s get this set up to discuss. [

Thank you,

(b} {6}, (o)

{0 (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursaay, December 11, 2014 9:48 AM
: B (b) (), (b) (7)(C)

(ool (D) (6), (b) (7)(C

(b) (7)(E) mEl

(b) (), (b) (7)(E), (B)(6):(0)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b} (7)(C)

Real Estate Program Manager
Real Estate and Environmental Services Division Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure

BW23 FOIA CBP 005478



Program Management Office Facilities Management and Engineering

Office: QEQNOIGI®)

13 (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Email: OICKOINI®)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

From:[(QIONOIVI®)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 11:42 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

£(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re: HOXQIEN T2l

Thanks. Did not know. Appreciate the update and that you are in the know.

From: [(QICGNOIGI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 05:02 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: JOIQO! (b)( (;)((C;)(

Subject: FW:

— Not sure you received this information. was going to attend the meeting on Monday
with the County, however it has been cancelled.

From: [QICHOINIE)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:03 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: K(OXGIDN Trail

Fyi. Meeting was cancelled.

From: [(QIGHOIUIS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 02:42 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: IOICKOIGI®)
Subject: RE: [KOKQIBN Trail

Sir,
The County Supervisor Pat Call has been cancelled/postponed as of this afternoon.
As soon as we hear any other developments on a meeting we (TCA) will let you know.

Again, thank you.
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Zel(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:40 PM

To: QIGHOIYI@®)
Subject: Re: FOXQIESN T2l

Yes. Just let me know if | fly down to Tucson how long to drive to Bisbee for the meeting.

I will check if a flight is available.

From: QIGHEIVIS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 02:25 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: IDICHOIGI®)

Subject: RE: [O)KQIBN Trail

Thank you again for talking — for my clarification you can be here on Monday as long as no private
legal representative are present?

Thank you,

From: [(FONOXGI®)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:21 PM

To: RICHOIU(®

Subject: FW: H(OXGIDN Trail
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

Office: QECNOIGI®)

1= (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Email: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy."
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From: [l(OJONOINI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:15 AM

To: OICHOIN®)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: KGN T2l

CICNOIW®

Attached are materials that were used during a meeting with local residents regarding () XEI{3)]
Trail. | think | have more and will dig through my emails this afternoon.

This should give you an idea of what was discussed/CBP’s position.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Kearns & West

Office of Administration

Facilities Management & Engineering

Border Patrol Facilities & Tactical Infrastructure Program Management Office

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (©) (6) (b) (6), (b) (N(C) ; (b) (6)
Ce: [(QIGHOINI®)

Subject: RE: HOXQIEN Trail

Date: Thursday, December 11, 2014 9:58:04 AM

We would agree. Without an unlimited budget, we have to make hard choices.

(b) (6), (b

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

Office: QIONOIUI®

BB: [QICHOIUI®

Email: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy."

From: [(QIGNOIVI®)

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 9:56 AM

To: WIOKOIV((®) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOXQIEN T2l

(b) (6), (b) (

Thank you.

I would like to have a chat about this with everyone.

(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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Ok. Let’s get this set up to discuss. USSRl please find time after the first of the year.

Thank you,

(b} {6}, )

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

Office: (DEGRSET(®)
Email: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy."

ZLIR(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 11:42 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

&(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re: {J K=Y Trail
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
Subject: FW: KGN Trail

— Not sure you received this information. was going to attend the meeting on Monday
with the County, however it has been cancelled.

Zeul(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:03 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
subject: Fw: [ K{OXGQIGN Trail

Fyi. Meeting was cancelled.

From: [(QIGHGOIVIS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 02:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: JOIGHOIUI®)

Subject: RE: HOKGIBN Trail

Sir,

The County Supervisor Pat Call has been cancelled/postponed as of this afternoon.

As soon as we hear any other developments on a meeting we (TCA) will let you know.

Again, thank you.

From: [(FONEOXGI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:40 PM
To: BIGHGOIVI®)
Subject: Re: HOKQIIN T2l

Yes. Just let me know if | fly down to Tucson how long to drive to Bisbee for the meeting.

I will check if a flight is available.
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From: [(QIGHOIVIS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 02:25 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: JOIGHOIUIE®)

Subject: RE: HOKGIDN Trail

Thank you again for talking — for my clarification you can be here on Monday as long as no private
legal representative are present?

Thank you,

2e(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:21 PM

To: RICHOIUI(®)

Subject: FW: KOKGIDN Trail
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

BB: [RICHOIUI®

Email: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

"Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy."

F T (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:15 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) )

Subject: FOXQISRN T2l

OICNOIV®

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
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B (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: RE: Border Wall Mock-ups and Prototypes Test Report Draft for Technical Review
Date: Mon Feb 12 2018 09:44:31 EST

Attachments: 20180206 _ENT12-BW-14- _
000004 BorderWallMockupsAndPrototypeFinalTestReport rev009-j
CWEmbed1.unknown
CWEmbed2.unknown

This looks great — very minor edits. Added on to B <hould be good to go.

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

Director, Business Operations Division
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering

Office of Facilities and Asset Management

Mobile JCICNEIGN®)

From: IEQIONWIQ(®)
Sent: Saturda 10, 2018 10:6AM .

: (b)(6): (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Wall Mock-ups and Prototypes Test Report Draft for Technical Review

BW23 FOIA CBP 005487
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BRI scc attached. Comments and changes made using track changes.

thanks

WIOHOGI(®

BPAM Project Manager

LMI Contractor

QIOHOGI(®

e (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 2:38 PM

e (b)(6); (0)(7)(C)
(6)(6); (B)(7)(C)

ubject: Border Wall Mock-ups and Prototypes Test Report Draft for Technical Review

Please see the attached draft your review. Please note that this draft is a snapshot and still being
worked, (b)(7)(E) The document
still needs those details and some final editing, however, the significant elements are in place and ready
for your review. | am open to a discussion on the timeline for the review, as you likely have a better
sense of the urgency. | hope to have your comments by mid-next week and be able to incorporate
comments and route to [l and his stakeholder for final review next week.

(Contractor)
pesi IDHDIOIS
Cell

BW23 FOIA CBP 005488
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(0) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

behalf of CALVO, KARL H. (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)
To:
y/
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Border Wall Prototype Assessment & Evaluation
Date: Mon Feb 12 2018 07:36:30 EST

Attachments: Agenda Assessment and Evaluation Meeting 13 and 14 February (003).docx
Prototype AE meeting info.pdf

Purpose: Wall Prototypes Assessment & Evaluation Offsite; EAC Kolbe will receive an out brief on the
findings

Time: 11:30am-1:00pm
Location: LMI Conference Center-NW Terrace Room 7940 Jones Branch Drive Tyson, VA 22102
Resources:

<<Agenda Assessment and Evaluation Meeting 13 and 14 February (003).docx>> <<Prototype AE
meeting info.pdf>>

Participants:

BW23 FOIA CBP 005705
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Agenda Assessment and Evaluation Meeting 13 and 14 February (003).docx for Printed Iltem: 375 ( Attachment 1 of 2)

Agenda 13- 14 February Assessment and Evaluation Team

Please bring your laptop to this session.

Objective: Identify a menu of wall features that meet performance needs. Provide sufficient
information on the wall features so the design team can develop a “wall feature toolbox™

* The wall feature toolbox will mclude standard designs for various features that meet
performance requirements.

* These standard designs will be available during the altermatives analysis process.
Features will be chosen from the toolbox based on the application, the performance of the
feature, and cost.

* The wall feature menu will be identified based on assessment of the prototypes,
stakeholder feedback, and lessons leamed from previous wall applications.

Participants:

(b) (6)

Observers:

sistant Chie f{QONC)IE)(S)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Location:

LMI

7940 Jones Branch Drive

Tysons, VA

Terrace North West Conference Room

BW23 FOIA CBP 005706
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Agenda Assessment and Evaluation Meeting 13 and 14 February (003).docx for Printed ltem: 375 ( Attachment 1 of 2)

Agenda:
13 February LMI Terrace North/West Conference Room
0800-0815 Introductions

0815-0845  Review background and objectives, expectations
-At a minimum what the toolbox should include
-the information required from this session
performance standards, attributes, concepts?

0845-0915  Review and validate decision support model structure and approach to grading
0915-0930  Break

0930-1200 Review initial results of weighting.
Discuss and validate grading results.
Re-evaluate as needed6ING YOUR LAPTOP

1200-1300  Lunch

1300-1430 Discuss feature by feature high performers and low performers
For each feature:

Brainstorm lessons learned from previous wall applications
Determine common attributes of wall features (prototypes and lessons
learned) that contribute to high performance
Relate to the performance requirements in the ORD
Recommend features to be included in the toolbox
Synopsize information on wall features

required performance standards

attributes that contribute to success

concepts

1430-1445 Break

1445-1600 Continue with feature by feature discussion

14 Feb LMI Terrace North/West Conference Room
0900-1200 Document wall features in more detail

- Finalize components of each feature

BW23 FOIA CBP 005707
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Prototype AE meeting info_pdf for Printed ltem: 375 ( Attachment 2 of 2)

Border Wall Prototypes
Assessment &
/1 i

‘Evaluation
Meeting Dates and Times
FEB 13& 14,2018
08:00 — 17:00

Meeting Location

LMI Conference Center — NW Terrace Room
7940 Jones Branch Drive

Tysons, VA 22102

Directions
See attached page.

Security

Guests must register with LMI's security department on the terrace level
upon arrival. You will be issued a visitor badge that must be always be
visible. The badge is valid for the entire duration of the conference and will
facilitate uninterrupted movement throughout the facility as needed.

Parking

All expected guests will receive a printable parking pass in advance via e-
mail. Park in any garage spot labeled “LMI" and display the parking pass
clearly on your vehicle dashboard. There is no cost to enter/exit the garage.

Meals

We will have coffee and light snacks in the morning. Lunch is
available for purchase. In addition to Ahra Café located in the
building, several other options are located nearby in Tysons; which are
listed in the following attachment.

Lodging
(See attached listing of nearby hotels)

BW23 FOIA CBP 005708
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FY 2021

FY 2022

FY 2023

F 2024

Wall

Tactical Infrastructure

Business Operations Division

Office of Facilities and Asset Management

2i(b)(6); (0)(7)(C
c{QIGHOIGIE

LMI
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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WallRAP 02142018.xIsx for Printed Item: 246 ( Attachment 2 of 2)

$HEISNWall Program FY18-FY27
2018 2019 2020 2021

Wall $

Wall Program RAP FY20-24

2020 2021 2022 2023
Wall $1
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WallRAP 02142018.xIsx for Printed Item: 246 ( Attachment 2 of 2)

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

2024
- D) o)
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2027 rand Total
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